
Constituency Committee - Wallasey
Date: Thursday, 26 January 2017
Time: 6.00 pm

Venue: Committee Room 1 - Wallasey Town Hall

Contact Officer: Andrew Mossop 
Tel: 0151 691 8501
e-mail: andrewmossop@wirral.gov.uk
Website: www.wirral.gov.uk

AGENDA
1. MEMBERS' CODE OF CONDUCT - DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 

Members are asked to consider whether they have any disclosable 
pecuniary interests and/or any other relevant interest in connection 
with any item(s) on this agenda and, if so, to declare them and state 
the nature of the interest.

2. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE 

3. MINUTES (Pages 1 - 12)

4. MERSEYSIDE POLICE: UPDATE FROM 'HAVE YOUR SAY' 
MARKET PLACE EVENT 

5. PUBLIC QUESTION TIME 

6. COMMUNITY REPRESENTATIVES' UPDATE 

7. EVALUATION OF YOUR WIRRAL - WALLASEY 2015/16 (YEAR 2) 
(Pages 13 - 32)

8. WALLASEY BRIGHT IDEAS FUND 2016/17 (Pages 33 - 54)

9. DEVOLVED BUDGET: TRANSPORT PLAN FOR GROWTH 
(Pages 55 - 60)

10. COMMUNITY CLEAN UPS DEVOLVED BUDGET (Pages 61 - 66)

11. PROBLEM SOLVING FUND: UPDATE ON SPEND (Pages 67 - 70)

Public Document Pack



12. ANY OTHER URGENT BUSINESS APPROVED BY THE CHAIR 



CONSTITUENCY COMMITTEE - WALLASEY
Wednesday, 28 September 2016

Present: Councillor B Mooney (Chair) 

Councillors RL Abbey
B Berry
C Blakeley
T Johnson
AER Jones
C Jones
T Jones

A Leech
I Lewis
C Spriggs
P Stuart
T Usher
J Williamson
S Williams

Community 
Representatives

J Jones S Spoor 

Apologies Councillors

Community 
Representative

P Hackett
P Hayes

J Carson

L Rennie

6 MEMBERS' CODE OF CONDUCT - DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 

Members were asked to consider whether they had any disclosable pecuniary 
interests and/or any other relevant interest in connection with any item(s) on 
this agenda and, if so, to declare them and state the nature of the interest.
 
Councillor Tony Jones declared a non-pecuniary interest in agenda item 9, 
‘Constituency Budget and Spend’, by virtue of him being Chair of the New 
Brighton Coastal Community Team.

7 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE 

Apologies had been received from Councillors Pat Hackett, Paul Hayes and 
Lesley Rennie and Community Representative, John Carson.

8 MINUTES 

Resolved – That the minutes of the Wallasey Constituency Committee 
held on 9 June, 2016 be approved.

Page 1

Agenda Item 3



9 MERSEYSIDE POLICE: UPDATE FROM 'HAVE YOUR SAY' 
MARKETPLACE EVENT 

The Chair invited Sergeant Kate Roberts to update the Committee on the 
police matters for the previous quarter. Sergeant Roberts’ comments included 
the following:

 In the Leasowe and Moreton areas a meeting had been held at Moreton 
Library regarding the increase in anti-social behaviour and there had been 
very positive engagement from residents and partners. Intelligence from 
local people had resulted in several warrants being executed on the 
Leasowe estate, all with positive outcomes. Three occupants within three 
houses had all been evicted. Home visits had been undertaken to parents 
of young people identified as causing issues and being on the periphery of 
crime. 

Members thanked Sergeant Roberts for all her hard work, and referred to the 
incentives of free Tranmere Rovers tickets available for those young people 
who attended a certain number of diversionary activities. 

Some Members expressed concern at the speed of response to incidents and 
the danger that some residents might be tempted to take matters into their 
own hands if a Police response was slow.

Sergeant Roberts acknowledged that the police response ideally should have 
been quicker. A follow up meeting was being arranged at which a 
representative from Magenta Living would be in attendance. Monthly 
meetings were held with all partners on the issue of anti-social behaviour.

 In the New Brighton area the problems which had occurred in 2015 with 
anti-social behaviour from young people travelling from all over Wirral had 
reduced in 2016 by working with a number of partner agencies. She 
outlined a number of diversionary activities which had been arranged 
through the summer.

A Member expressed concern at the secondment of a Neighbourhood 
Inspector for Wallasey to Liverpool and suggested that the concerns of this 
Committee should be communicated to the Area Commander.

With regard to the use of dispersal orders a Member suggested that there was 
a need to look at this in the round so that a problem was not moved from one 
area to another.

Resolved – That the report be noted. 

Page 2



10 PUBLIC QUESTION TIME 

The Chair informed the meeting that no relevant questions had been received 
in advance of the meeting.

The Chair then invited questions from the audience.

A resident of Poulton, Mr D Felton, referred to the number of street lights 
which were not lit between Poulton, Seacombe and Liscard, approximately 50 
within about a 5 miles radius.

The Chair suggested that Mr Felton be informed of the Council’s response via 
the Constituency Manager and an update would be provided at the next 
meeting.

[Subsequent to the meeting, a response from the Head of Environment and 
Regulation had been sent to Mr Felton and the wording of the response is 
appended to the minutes].

11 COMMUNITY REPRESENTATIVES' UPDATE 

The Chair invited Jenni Jones to give an update on behalf of the Community 
Representatives. She informed the meeting that a questionnaire was being 
circulated to the audience and responses would be collated.

The Chair referred to the fact that John Carson’s term as a Community 
Representative would finish before the next meeting and in his absence 
thanked him for his work with the Committee. 

12 SEPTEMBER 2015 FLOODING: INVESTIGATION REPORT 

Mark Camborne, Head of Corporate and Community Safety, introduced 
Richard James, Flood Risk Consultant, of AECOM Infrastructure & 
Environment UK Limited to give a presentation on the findings of the Flood 
and Water Management Act, Section 19 Flood Investigation covering the flood 
events from 22 August to 2 September, 2015.

Also present were Neil Thomas, Team Leader, Highway Assets, John Kinsella 
from the Environment Agency along with Barry Cropper and Peter Tallboys 
from United Utilities.

Mr James gave a presentation in relation to how the floods affected the 
Wallasey constituency area. He referred to the fact that there was little to no 
warning of the 1 and 2 September event as the Met Office had considered the 
weather conditions to be insufficient to trigger a National Severe Weather 
Warning. Both flood events had resulted from a significant depth of rainfall 
over a relatively short period. The flooding resulted from a number of different 

Page 3



sources and mechanisms. All agencies and organisations were involved in 
responding to the flooding as the events unfolded. The slow capture and 
exchange of information may have limited the effectiveness and speed of the 
authority response. The Section 19 Flood Investigation had made 
recommendations to improve communications and resilience of the 
communities at risk. The full Investigation report was available to view at 
https://www.wirral.gov.uk/sites/default/files/all/communities%20and%20neighb
ouhoods/Emergencies/Flooding/Flood%20report%20August%202015.pdf

The Section 19 Flood Investigation had made multiple recommendations, 
including:

 Developing a Multi-Agency Severe Weather Plan for Wirral.
 Developing integrated catchment models.
 Developing information capture and rapid sharing capability.
 Promoting and fostering community resilience to repeat events through the 

provision of resources and partnership working with local communities.

Responding to comments, Mr James suggested that had flood forecasting 
and weather forecasting information been available a couple of hours before 
the rain and flooding, then Council staff could have been on the ground earlier 
to help people.

In response to comments from Members, Mark Camborne’s comments 
included:

 The Environment Agency was now using a river level monitor downstream 
at Acton Lane and a revised trigger level to issue flood warnings.

 Nationally and regionally a lot of work was taking place in producing 
predictive models and a hazard manager system.

 Mersey Now, the community messaging service for Merseyside, would 
also be used for text alerts and he would provide details of this to all the 
Committee members.

 The Council or the other agencies (Environment Agency and United 
Utilities) had been in contact with every resident who had been flooded.

 There were a number of social housing properties which were flooded but 
worryingly the repairs undertaken by the housing associations had put 
back what was there before rather than incorporating some flood 
resistance and / or resilience measures.

 He acknowledged that the Council’s response was uncoordinated and 
elaborated on new measures which had been put in place with the 
Environment Agency and he would like to think that the response to a 
similar situation would not be the same again.

 The Council was working with colleagues in Sefton to secure 3,000 hydro 
bags which would be issued to all the properties which had been affected 
by the 2015 flooding events and it was hoped these would be available 
within four weeks.

Page 4

https://www.wirral.gov.uk/sites/default/files/all/communities%20and%20neighbouhoods/Emergencies/Flooding/Flood%20report%20August%202015.pdf
https://www.wirral.gov.uk/sites/default/files/all/communities%20and%20neighbouhoods/Emergencies/Flooding/Flood%20report%20August%202015.pdf


 Some funding was available from the Regional Flood and Coastal 
Committee which would be used to provide property surveys and give 
advice as to what householders could do for their properties.

John Kinsella commented that a flood alert system had been in place for a 
number of years but some people were reticent to acknowledge that they lived 
within an area that was at risk even though flood maps were publicly available 
documents. Mr Kinsella also reported that the Environment Agency tried hard 
to engage with communities through very many events to raise awareness of 
flood risk. Being aware of flood risk and signing up for flood warnings could 
help residents prepare ahead of a flood event and give them more time to 
react when a flood was happening. 

The Chair thanked Richard James, Mark Camborne, Neil Thomas, John 
Kinsella, Barry Cropper and Peter Tallboys for their attendance at the 
meeting.

Resolved – That the presentation and comments be noted.

13 FUEL POVERTY ASSISTANCE: WALLASEY CONSTITUENCY 

Dominic Griffiths of Energy Projects Plus gave a presentation on the work of 
the charity which aimed to deliver solutions to fuel poverty and improve 
domestic energy efficiency across Merseyside and Cheshire. 

He outlined the causes and solutions for fuel poverty and the projects which 
they were delivering, which included:

 Save Energy Advice Line
 Warm and Healthy Homes
 Wirral Fuel Debt Advice Service
 Health Through Warmth
 Merseyside Collective Switch
 Liverpool City Region Department of Energy and Climate Change (DECC) 

Central Heating Fund and the Cheshire East DECC Central Heating Fund
 Wirral Fuel Poverty and Energy Efficiency Programme
 Wirral Fuel Poverty and Energy Efficiency Programme Solid Wall 

Insulation Scheme

He also gave details of a case study of a client who had benefitted by almost 
£8,000 through help in maximising income, energy efficient behaviour and 
energy efficient products.

During this item, Councillor Mooney declared a personal interest by virtue of 
her employment with Age UK.

Page 5



Councillor Janette Williamson, as Cabinet Member for Public Health, urged 
Members and the wider public to keep an eye out for residents who might be 
in a vulnerable situation during the coming winter months and to take 
advantage of the service offered by Energy Projects Plus.

The Chair, on behalf of the Committee, thanked Mr Griffiths for his 
presentation and commended the project to all.

Resolved – That the presentation be noted.

14 CONSTITUENCY BUDGET AND SPEND 

The Constituency Manager introduced a report which provided an update on 
the Constituency Committee’s committed spend and outlined the Committee’s 
budget for 2016/17. It also sought the Committee’s views on how the budget 
was allocated. The Core budget of £50,000, with the addition of three 
underspent budgets, amounted to £55,513.08. 

At Wallasey Constituency Committee on 26 June 2014 (minute 9 refers), the 
Committee agreed its three year priorities to:
 improve personal wellbeing
 improve economic wellbeing
 improve neighbourhood wellbeing

An up-to-date profile for Wallasey Constituency was currently being 
developed which would be used in due course to inform a Constituency Plan 
for the area. This would be developed following the production of a new 
Neighbourhood Working Strategy. With there being a large number of ongoing 
projects, funded by the Committee, currently being delivered, including the 
Constituency based project of the New Brighton Coastal Community Team, 
the Constituency Manager recommended that the Committee gave 
consideration to investing its available budget to supporting local communities 
with Christmas lighting displays, supporting the existing work of New Brighton 
Coastal Community Team and providing a further grants programme to both 
support local voluntary, community and faith groups and to help the 
Committee tackle its priorities.

With regard to the Problem Solving Fund, since the last meeting an amount of 
£70 had been allocated for four ‘Do not feed the birds’ signs at the model 
boating lake in New Brighton. An amount of £14,480 remained in the Problem 
Solving Fund.

A ‘community clean ups’ budget was available of £10,000 and also a devolved 
budget of £32,500 from the Transport Plan for Growth.

The Chair agreed that the Committee consider each recommendation in turn.

Page 6



The Constituency Manager reported that since the local election only one 
party spokesperson had been in place and the Committee handbook required 
that two party spokespersons administer the Problem Solving Fund.

The Chair asked if the Conservatives wished to put forward a spokesperson. 
Councillor Blakeley stated that it should be for the Committee to allocate 
funding from the Problem Solving Fund.

On a motion by Councillor Janette Williamson, seconded by Councillor Chris 
Spriggs, it was –

(1) Resolved (11:3) (One abstention) – That the Chair be designated to 
administer the Problem Solving Fund and any spend agreed between 
Committees be reported back to the subsequent Committee.

With regard to recommendations 2 and 3 and Community Clean Ups, 
Members asked regarding the provision of extra litter bins including collection 
and also the possibility of providing skips for communities to clear large items 
of rubbish.

The Constituency Manager stated that she would make enquiries regarding 
any ongoing revenue charge in respect of emptying any additional bins 
bought by the Committee. Any suggestions for further community clean ups 
should be sent to her in the next three weeks on or before 23 October; these 
could then be costed up and brought back to the January Committee.

(2) Resolved – That £3,000 be allocated from the devolved ‘community 
clean ups’ budget for the purchase of a supply of litter pickers and 
bag hoops (for free loan) and compostable bin bags to support 
community-based cleansing activity and environmental clean ups.

(3) Resolved – That suggestions for ‘clean up’ projects be forwarded to 
the Constituency Manager on or before 23 October, as to how the 
remainder of the devolved budget can be allocated and a report be 
brought back to the January Committee with these items costed up.

With regard to the devolved budget for Transport Plan for Growth of £32,500, 
the Constituency Manager reported that she had received some suggestions 
as to how this money could be spent and asked that any more suggestions be 
sent to her in the next two weeks, on or before 16 October so that these could 
be costed up and brought back to the January Committee. 

(4) Resolved – That suggestions for the Transport Plan for Growth 
budget be forwarded to the Constituency Manager on or before 16 
October, and a report be brought back to the January Committee with 
these items costed up.

Page 7



With regard to the core budget of £55,513.08 it was then moved by Councillor 
Chris Blakeley and seconded by Councillor Steve Williams, that –

“An allocation of £20,000 be made for Christmas lighting and the remaining 
£35,513.08 be divided equally between the six wards with £5,918.84 being 
allocated to projects within each ward.”

The motion was put and lost (4:11).

The Committee then debated the proposed allocation of the core budget with 
some Members suggesting less to be spent on the Wallasey Bright Ideas 
Fund and others suggesting a larger allocation. Some Members expressed 
reservations at the proposed allocation to the New Brighton Coastal 
Community Team as millions of pounds had already been spent on the resort.

The Chair suggested that the New Brighton Coastal Community Team was 
slightly different from other groups and that it was working with other coastal 
teams around the country.

The Constituency Manager informed the meeting that the proposed funding 
would help in delivering the Economic Plan for the resort and New Brighton 
was being used as a blueprint with a view to developing the approach across 
the borough. The bulk of the spend on Christmas lights was for installation 
and community groups did rely heavily on this funding.

Two alternative proposals for the allocation of the £55,513.08 budget were 
then each proposed and seconded as follows:

A. Christmas Lighting - £20,000
New Brighton Coastal Communities Team - £10,000
Wallasey Bright Ideas Fund - £25,513.08

B. Christmas Lighting - £20,000
New Brighton Coastal Communities Team - £10,000
Wallasey Bright Ideas Fund - £15,000
With a reserve fund of - £10,513.08

Each proposal was put and not carried (6:6).

A compromise proposal was then moved, seconded and carried (14:0), and it 
was -

(5) Resolved – That an allocation of further funding of £20,000, from the 
Committee’s core budget, for Christmas lighting, to support local 
traders’ associations and community groups for this festive season, 
be approved.

Page 8



(6) Resolved – That an allocation of £10,000 be made to support the work 
of New Brighton Coastal Community Team from the Committee’s 
core budget, to support delivery of the Economic Plan for New 
Brighton, the use of which will be administered and overseen by the 
Constituency Manager on behalf of the Coastal Community Team.

(7) Resolved – That an allocation of £20,000 be provided for a further 
small grants programme (Wallasey Bright Ideas Fund) for 2016/17, 
from the Committee’s core budget, adopting the additional criteria 
set out in paragraph 4.2.22 of the report and the remaining £5,513.08 
be held in reserves. 

15 ANY OTHER URGENT BUSINESS APPROVED BY THE CHAIR 

Councillor Blakeley referred to the fact that an item on the recently published 
Ofsted report into Children’s Services was on the agenda of another 
Constituency Committee.

The Chair responded that it would not be appropriate to consider the report at 
this meeting and Members would have the opportunity to discuss this matter 
at future meetings.

Appendix to Minute 10 - response to question attached below

Page 9



This page is intentionally left blank



APPENDIX 

Response to Mr Felton’s question (see minute 10) from the Head of 
Environment and Regulation.

New LED units have been installed on all major traffic routes to improve the road 
network within Wirral and to dramatically reduce the Council’s overall energy 
consumption. All units installed are to be controlled via our central management 
system (CMS). Unfortunately we have a technical problem that has caused a 
communication failure in certain areas and in turn resulted in some of the new 
lanterns switching on much later than anticipated, and in some locations not 
switching at all. We are currently working on this issue alongside the system 
manufacturer, Harvard Technology Ltd, and will have the matter resolved at the 
earliest opportunity.

Harvard Technology Ltd have been working closely with Wirral Council on the rollout 
of our LeafNut Central Management System, which enables the Council to save 
money, by remotely monitoring, managing and controlling our Street Lighting asset 
over the internet from a centrally controlled interface. LeafNut has been operating 
successfully in the area on a limited number of street lighting points for a number of 
years, utilising wireless radio and GPRS communication technology to apply 
dimming, profiles and time schedules to individual or groups of streetlights. Fault and 
energy consumption information are also reported back to the interface via the 
Central Management System, enabling more efficient maintenance activities and 
optimising energy management.

During 2015/16, we extended our CMS combined with the rollout programme of new 
LED lighting units. An Initial 7553 units have now been installed together with 
LeafNut CMS technology. Unfortunately some of the Radio Nodes (the hardware 
deployed on each streetlight) fell “out of communication” with the main control 
system, caused by an external interference or power event. Being “out of 
communication” in itself is not an issue, as redundancy in the system allows them to 
continue to operate in the way they were last instructed for up to 2 weeks. After this 
period, the Nodes will default to a normal “dusk until dawn” profile, based on the on-
board light sensor which should have provided a default – failsafe operation of the 
lights. Upon further investigation however, some of the nodes have not “reset” 
themselves as expected and as such have remained locked “out of communication” 
with the central management system. The light sensor on the nodes was also 
calibrated to a level which has meant that those nodes which have been persistently 
“out of communication” (and as such which have entered the default light sensor 
operation) have been switching on much later than what would be the norm with 
existing streetlights.

A combination of the above has led to the observed “late / early switching”, where 
lights do not come on or switch off as normally expected. Additionally some power 
supply and other problems encountered during installation have left some streetlights 
“unlit” and /or out of power. To address the observed issues and underlying causes, 
we have embarked on a significant programme of improvement in the following 
areas:

1. We are managing a weekly improvement programme together with Harvard 
Technology Ltd, our installation contractor and luminaire supplier to identify and 

Page 11



APPENDIX 

act on performance improvement of the CMS / LED install. This involves site 
diagnostic and installation visits, remote system management and a routine 
detailed review of CMS reported performance. This is imperative in the early 
stages of any rollout and assigns a priority emphasis on addressing any 
complaints, any “out of light” assets reported and items reported automatically by 
the CMS as faults or communication issues. Actions are assigned to the various 
stakeholders and progress is tracked and reported back to us on a weekly basis.

2. Replacement of the affected Nodes. Additional components and software 
changes have been made to new Nodes, to allow for greater resilience in the 
resetting function, in case they are affected by any external power or interference 
event in the future. These are now being deployed to the affected areas to ensure 
radio communication with the CMS is optimised.

The embedded Light Sensors on the new nodes have been set to levels more 
normal to those in place elsewhere in the Wirral. This will address “late switching” 
concerns, if lights are “out of communication” with the CMS for any reason in the 
future.

I will forward the locations identified onto the system manufacturer and I am 
confident that a full resolution to the concerns raised by Mr Felton will be achieved 
soon. 

Page 12



Constituency Committee - Wallasey
Thursday, 26 January 2017

REPORT TITLE: EVALUATION OF YOUR WIRRAL - 
WALLASEY 2015/16 (YEAR 2)

REPORT OF: Director for Health and Wellbeing

REPORT SUMMARY

This report provides an evaluation of projects funded by Wallasey Constituency 
Committee through Your Wirral (Wallasey) 2015/16.

RECOMMENDATION/S

The Committee notes this report and presents certificates to the groups involved in 
delivering Your Wirral funding in this final round.

Page 13

Agenda Item 7



SUPPORTING INFORMATION

1.0 REASON/S FOR RECOMMENDATION/S

1.1 To enable the Constituency Committee to reflect upon the support it has 
provided to local communities and impact upon Your Wirral themes.

2.0 OTHER OPTIONS CONSIDERED

2.1 A Joint Working Group comprised of representation from Wirral Council, 
Magenta Living, elected members and Board members of Magenta Living 
determined that the last two rounds of this funding (2014/15 and 2015/16) 
was devolved to the Constituency Committees.    

3.0 BACKGROUND INFORMATION

3.1 At Wallasey Constituency Committee on 22 October 2015 (minute 20 refers) 
25 voluntary, community and faith sector groups and not-for-profit 
organisations were funded to the amount of £50,000 to deliver projects within 
the seven Your Wirral themes.  

3.2 Groups were required to deliver projects within one year of receipt of the 
funding and submit an evaluation report of their completed projects on or 
before 15 November 2016.  Appendix 1 is a collation of the evaluation reports 
submitted by each group and includes the summary of each project as 
originally outlined by the respective applicant. 

3.3 The evaluation report requested by the Constituency Team also required all 
groups to provide a full breakdown of spend and provide receipts for each and 
every transaction.  The Constituency Engagement Officer reviewed spend on 
all projects to ensure that this was within the parameters agreed by the 
Committee (i.e. in line with each original application) and to cross-reference 
the receipts provided. 

3.4 A headline evaluation of projects, from the information provided by groups, 
can be found in the infographic at Appendix 2.

3.5 This was the final round of Your Wirral funding.

4.0 FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

4.1 The Committee agreed the funding of projects totalling £50,000 and this is 
fully spent.

4.2 Regular budget monitoring with the finance department takes place to ensure 
that the expenditure incurred is accurate and complies with what has been 
agreed by the Committee.

Page 14



5.0 LEGAL IMPLICATIONS 

5.1 The arrangements help the Council to deliver on the Localism Act 2011 and 
Public Services (Social Value) Act 2012.

5.2 Advice has been taken from Internal Audit regarding the operation of small 
grants programmes.

6.0 RESOURCE IMPLICATIONS: ICT, STAFFING AND ASSETS

6.1 Funding available, through small grants programmes, assists in making 
greater use of and/or access to community assets.

7.0 RELEVANT RISKS 

7.1 A robust approach to auditing the spend on projects helps to ensure the 
appropriate use of current and future grants allocated by the Constituency 
Committee.

8.0 ENGAGEMENT/CONSULTATION 

8.1 Elected members and community representatives have the opportunity to 
participate in all Wallasey Constituency Committees and Working Group 
meetings dealing with budget and spend.

8.2 The neighbourhood working model strengthens the Council’s relationship with 
the voluntary, community and faith sector.  

9.0 EQUALITY IMPLICATIONS

9.1 An impact review relating to neighbourhood working can be found at the link 
below:

https://www.wirral.gov.uk/communities-and-neighbourhoods/equality-impact-
assessments/equality-impact-assessments-2010-14/chief

REPORT AUTHOR: Caroline Laing
Constituency Manager (Wallasey)
telephone:  (0151) 666 4901
email:   carolinelaing@wirral.gov.uk

APPENDICES
Appendix 1 – Your Wirral Wallasey Evaluation 2015/16 
Appendix 2 – Your Wirral Wallasey Evaluation Headlines Infographic

Page 15

https://www.wirral.gov.uk/communities-and-neighbourhoods/equality-impact-assessments/equality-impact-assessments-2010-14/chief
https://www.wirral.gov.uk/communities-and-neighbourhoods/equality-impact-assessments/equality-impact-assessments-2010-14/chief
mailto:carolinelaing@wirral.gov.uk


REFERENCE MATERIAL
None.

SUBJECT HISTORY (last 3 years)
Council Meeting Date
Wallasey Constituency Committee – Constituency 
Priorities and Spend
Wallasey Constituency Committee Working Group – 
Your Wirral - Wallasey (2014/15)
Wallasey Constituency Committee – Constituency 
Priorities and Spend
Wallasey Constituency Committee - Your Wirral 
(Wallasey): Bid YW2 Striding Out CIC
Wallasey Constituency Committee – Your Wirral – 
Wallasey (2015/16)
Wallasey Constituency Committee – Evaluation of 
Your Wirral – Wallasey 2014/15 (Year 1)

26 June 2014

1 October 2014

23 October 2014

22 January 2015

22 October 2015

14 April 2016

Page 16



Wallasey Constituency EVALUATION: YOUR WIRRAL - WALLASEY (2015/16 - Year 2) Appendix 1

Ref Name of Project What is the funding for
Amount 

Awarded

Summary of Spend               

(any excess has been met 

through other funding)

People 

benefitting 

directly

People 

benefitting 

indirectly

Outcome of your project What difference has the project made

YW32
Moreton 

Christmas Lights

The funding will be used towards the cost of new Christmas lights, 

installation and removal of them.  This project brings the whole 

community together during the festive period.

£2,500.00

Installation, Removal and 

Storage of Christmas lights 

in the Moreton Cross Area.                                                                                                                                         

Total £2,709.23

1000+

Whole 

community and 

Traders.

I feel that we provided a good display of Christmas Lights.  The “switch on” we had was attended by a lot 

of the community plus the feed back we received on the day and also on our Facebook page was very 

positive. I felt that during the Christmas period while the lights where up and on the area looked very 

festive.

The project makes the Moreton area more attractive during 

the festive period which then attrracts people to the 

shopping area.  Also the project brings the whole community 

together during the festive period. 

YW34
The Swap Shop, 

St Chad's Church

To develop our project further, we need more rails/tables to 

replace those that are not fit for purpose and for increased amount 

of clothes that we have received. This project increases families & 

volunteers' emotional, mental, physical and financial well-

beginning, which increases community cohesion. Because of the 

amount of donations of clothes it reduces wastage and helps the 

environment and benefits ALL families within our community. This 

project addresses the following themes; Creating an attractive & 

safe environment - we encourage people to come in, use our 

services, meet you people etc.; Benefiting local people who face 

discrimination - sometimes people are too embarrassed to seek 

help/support here we offer this service so all children have decent 

& clean clothes to wear (including school uniforms/shoes), 

Improving community facilities - decent professional equipment to 

use for this project and there is no other swap shop locally and we 

want our service to grow and develop. Engaging communities to 

improve quality of life - again when you have clean clothes to wear 

it builds your confidence and benefits the family as they don’t have 

to pay out for this service so their income can be used to pay their 

bills/food etc.

£1,348.14

10 x GoPak economy folding 

tables  £957.20.                                     

6 x Clothes Rails reinforced 

heavy duty £439.38.                                                 

(PCC picked up the 

shortfall).                                                                                           

Total £1,396.58 

Supported more 

than 700 adults 

and children. 

YW35

Installation of a 

new Jib Crane at 

Our Boathouse

Alongside our Boathouse on the nearby docks, we have a davit 

and winch used to get our boats into and out of the water and is 

nearing the end of its working life. In addition to our Unit, 6 others 

in the District don’t have their own facilities and sheltered water, 

so bring their boats to use ours. Despite numerous repairs, the 

Officer in overall charge of our Boathouse and Boats, feels that we 

must replace it soon, to prevent an accident. He has obtained a 

quotation for a suitable replacement, together with a 25% discount 

on most of the equipment and installation, and the total amounts to 

£10,569.50 inc VAT and delivery to our Boathouse. Suitable 

preparation of the installation site requires excavation of tarmac 

and the underlying subsoil and then infill with of concrete, after 

which the supplier is happy to proceed. A verbal budget cost for 

the preparation is £745 inc VAT. Boating gives the cadets of our 

Unit and the District, confidence and acquire skills which would 

otherwise not be available to them. The equipment will be supplied 

by a Wirral company and the ground preparation will be carried 

out by a Wallasey company.

£2,500.00

Purchase and Installation of 

1 Jib Crane £10,669.50 (incl 

VAT), Construction of 

Foundations £2,400.00 (inc 

VAT), Civil Engineers Fees 

for Foundations Free of 

Charge.                                                                                                                                        

Total £13,069.50

79

The foundation work was carried out in accordance with the Civil Engineer’s specification by a local 

company and, as recommended, left for 4 weeks for the concrete to cure. The Jib Crane was delivered 

and erected by and under the supervision of UK Hoist engineers and is visibly far superior. We are now in 

a position to safely handle our heavier boats in and out of the water.

The ageing Davit was something of an eyesore in the area 

and was becoming unsafe. The Jib Crane was supplied and 

installed by a local company, UK Hoist based in Moreton and 

the foundations were carried out by Charles L. Warren, also 

based in Moreton, creating work for local people. Its 

appearance is modern and sturdy. Boating in its various 

forms, such as Sailing, Rowing, Kayaking and Power 

Boating, is a very popular activity for our cadets, many of 

whom would not be able to afford these activities. By taking 

part in boating, our cadets can achieve qualifications which 

can be useful in gaining employment in the future. Without 

these, they might otherwise end up hanging around the 

streets, causing annoyance and fear to residents and 

possibly getting in to trouble. Our Unit recruits are welcomed 

irrespective of race, sex or ability, who might be otherwise 

ostracised by their peers. We have several cadets and Staff 

from various ethnicities and no doubt, will welcome more in 

the future. We have a good relationship with our neighbours, 

Liverpool Victoria Rowing Club and also 33
rd

 Wallasey Sea 

Scouts, on the dockside and we are able to provide Safety 

Boats during regattas etc. Without the Jib Crane we would 

have been severely restricted.     

We wanted to develop our project further, but in order to do so needed more rails/tables to replace those that are not fit for purpose and to accommodate the increased 

amount of clothes that we have received. This project increases families and volunteers emotional, mental, physical and financial wellbeing, which increases community 

cohesion. Because of the amount of donations of clothes it reduces wastage and helps the environment and benefits ALL families within our community. Some of the 

schools plan to be more active in supporting us. This project addresses the following themes; Creating an attractive and safe environment - We encourage people to 

come in, use our services, meet new people etc.; Benefitting local people who face discrimination – sometimes people are too embarrassed to seek help/support, here 

we offer this service so all children have decent and clean clothes to wear (including school uniforms/shoes). Improving community facilities - decent professional 

equipment to use for this project and there is no other swap shop locally and our service has grown and developed. Engaging communities to improve quality of life - 

again when you have clean clothes to wear it builds your confidence and benefits the family as they don’t have to pay out for this service so their income can be used to 

pay their bills/food etc. The new rails and tables have enabled the volunteers to move things around more easily and has also meant there is more space to enable 

people who come to sit down, have tea, coffee, toast, sandwiches and biscuits and an increased sense of belonging and community.

P
age 17



Wallasey Constituency EVALUATION: YOUR WIRRAL - WALLASEY (2015/16 - Year 2) Appendix 1

Ref Name of Project What is the funding for
Amount 

Awarded

Summary of Spend               

(any excess has been met 

through other funding)

People 

benefitting 

directly

People 

benefitting 

indirectly

Outcome of your project What difference has the project made

YW36
Busy Bees 

Equipment 2015

Busy Bees playgroup is a not-for-profit community playgroup that 

is filling a gap providing a safe and fun place for children and their 

caregivers to attend once a week. The group provides an 

opportunity for caregivers to socialise, in what can often be a 

lonely and isolated change to circumstance following the birth of a 

child or moving into a new area. It also allows them to engage in 

activities with the children. A snack and drink is provided as a sit-

down group activity to encourage sharing and social skills. Weekly 

contributions allow the group to provide the snack however we are 

concerned that the ‘tired’ looking toys and equipment might not 

encourage people to return. We feel that by upgrading and 

replacing the existing toys and equipment we will be able to 

provide a better setting for the group and those who use it, 

therefore improving community facilities.  

£1,525.00

Toy Vacuum Cleaner £33.94 

Tool Work-Bench and Tools 

£61.95, Dressing Up 

Clothes £188.59, Cleaning 

set £16.99 Wheely 

Bugs/rode on toys £85, wig-

warm tent / den £121.08, 

Role play - play panels 

£359.95, washing 

machine/dish washer £200, 

Dolls House & Equipment 

£29.99, Tables & Chairs 

£447.20.                                                                                               

Total £1,544.69

350

The grant allowed us to provide new toys and equipment to the playgroup. The group is now regularly 

attended by 30-50 families each week, which is the outcome that Busy Bees was hoping for. The 

purchase of role play panels, and other role play equipment has been particularly successful. Many of the 

older toddlers move straight to this equipment on their arrival at playgroup. It is used equally by both boys 

and girls, and we hope it is a step towards embedding equality. It is as likely to see boys playing with the 

vacuum cleaners as it is to see girls dressing up as astronauts or using the workbench. We would hope 

this is a positive difference the group has had. The high regular attendance at the group has allowed for 

parents and caregivers to build relationships and friendships with one another. Indeed, a small number of 

parents have begun to talk about running an additional group from St. Hilary’s church on a Friday. We 

feel this would not have come about had there been lower numbers at the group, or the group had to 

close. In addition to improving the toys and equipment at the playgroup, the consistent high attendance 

has increased the weekly income that the playgroup generated. This has allowed the playgroup to 

provide a wider array of resources for craft, activities and snacks. This additional regular income means 

we have also been able to make a donation to St. Hilary’s church where we run the playgroup. This 

donation was used to paint and freshen the toilet and baby change facilities at the church. Due to sales 

and multi-buy purchases we were able to make the grant go further so purchased small tables and chairs. 

This has allowed us to utilise the space at the playgroup more efficiently allowing a larger space for play. 

The smaller tables and chairs mean that children are able to access craft activities more easily, and 

snack times are a group experience at the tables.

Creating an attractive and safe environment - play and 

play equipment has improved at the playgroup. This has 

improved the safety of the play equipment and made it more 

attractive. There is greater footfall in and around St. Hilary’s 

church where the group is held, and it could be suggested 

that this has improved safety within the environment. 

Improving Community Facilities - New play equipment has 

directly improved community facilities, as the group is open 

to all pre-school and under children and their parents or 

caregivers from the community and surrounding areas. 

Indirectly, the extra income generated by regular attendance 

at the group has allowed Busy Bees to make a financial 

donation to St. Hilary’s church to paint and freshen the 

toilets and baby change area. Engaging Communities to 

improve quality of life - Many of the attendees at the 

playgroup come regularly. This has allowed for a very social 

side of the group to develop. Parents and caregivers can 

gain satisfaction from interaction with one another and 

perhaps allow for new parents to make friendships that they 

would otherwise not have developed - this would be seen as 

an improvement to quality of life. The snack provision is 

healthy and varied, sometimes accompanied by recipes to 

try at home. This wide, healthy variety at an early age could 

encourage children to taste and enjoy new flavours and 

encourage them to make healthy choices at home and in 

other settings. The government’s own social mobility strategy 

declared: “Children’s life chances are most heavily 

influenced by their development in the first five years of life. 

By the time children start school there are already wide 

variations in ability between children from different 

backgrounds.” The provision of play and an opportunity to 

learn and be part of a community at playgroup, with no 

discrimination could help improve quality of life, and help set 

children up for a greater quality of life in the future.

YW38 My Time To Be Me

We hold a weekly group called 'My Time To Be Me' that is held for 

siblings who have a brother/sister at home suffering from a life 

limiting illness.  We would like to take the children on an 

educational/fun day out to Barnstondale Activity centre where they 

will have fun with each other whilst learning new skills.

£2,500.00

Activities for young people 

£1,200, Coach Hire £520, 

Catering £827.50.                                                                          

Total £2,547.50

49 136

We have succeeded in what we planned to do. We have helped more children directly and more family 

members indirectly the we originally planned.  The venue used was in Chester as Barnstondale was 

unfortunately not available on the date required.  Children and families have built confidence and bonds 

between each other and our club has increased in numbers in our area thanks to our project. Activities 

covered within our programme for the children/young people covered arts/crafts, sport sessions, team 

building, bonding, quiet and noisy games, gift making for family members, massage, dress up, 

remembrance time and more!

We have increased our membership within our area and 

have raised awareness of life limiting illnesses. The children 

all commented that they don’t feel so 'alone' and feel more 

'accepted'.  We brought children and young people together 

to share information, advice and support through our activity 

weekend.

YW39

Jacobsen 305 

Ride On Outfield 

Motor Mower.

Improve Community Facilities. Create an Attractive and Safe 

Environment. Wallasey Cricket Club provides cricketing facilities 

for a mixture of adults and children. It fields three adult teams on a 

Saturday in the Liverpool and District Cricket League and junior 

teams at under 9, 11, 13, 15, and 17 years in the Wirral Junior 

Cricket League. Furthermore, both the Mosslands School and St 

Mary's College Wallasey both play their cricket matches at our 

ground.  Maintaining the outfield in tip top condition is an integral 

part of the management committees duties at the club and to do so 

it is necessary to have a top quality ride on motor mower with a 

three metre cutting width. The club is looking to upgrade its 

current aging Ransomes 305 machine for a much more modern 

Jacobsen 305 model. These machines are very expensive and 

 cost £40,000 exclusive of VAT when new. Wallasey could not 

 afford such an outlay but the club are determined to purchase the 

second hand machine which is offered for sale so that it can 

provide a playing surface befitting of its premier league standard. 

   

£2,500.00

Purchase of Jacobsen 305 

ride on fairway mower. Cost  

£6,300. Equity in current 

mower  £2,400. ‘Your Wirral’ 

funding £2,500. Club funds 

£1,400.                                                                                                                        

Total £6,300

145 85

One off purchase of a 7 year old Jacobsen 305 fairway mower to replace the club's 15 year old 

Ransomes 305 fairway mower. This has enabled Wallasey Cricket Club to continue to prepare the 

outfield to the high standard required of a premier league cricket club.

The high quality ‘fine cut’ outfield mower (which if purchased 

new would cost £48,000) has created an attractive outfield 

and without question will enable the premier league umpires 

to award our club high marks for the ground appearance.

YW40 Boxing Matters

This funding is for a boxing ring to enable the club to train more 

children/young people and adults in a safe and secure 

environment; this will also allow volunteers to train as coaches 

helping toward the community in every aspect, through amateur 

boxing our club promotes fitness, health and well being, alongside 

traditional boxing values working on discipline, manners, 

confidence, and self worth.  All children/young people and parents 

our welcome to have an active role in the club.  In Seacombe were 

the club is based it is in a extremely deprived area; to have 

children and young people attending and competing in amateur 

boxing representing there local area and being dedicated to the 

sport actively encourages there peers and social circles to steer 

away from a life of crime and or substance abuse.  Everybody is 

welcome boys, girls, young and old of all abilities/disabilities and 

ailments nobody is discriminated against in the gym.  We we also 

actively work alongside local community police and social workers 

signposting any children/young people to our club.

£2,500.00

Purchase of Lancaster 

Boxing Club 20 x 18 Boxing 

Ring.                                                                                   

Total £2,800

250 590

We bought the new boxing ring to enable more young and old people to use the facilities. As a direct 

result of the new ring more young people are off the streets and using the centre to engage in exercise 

and good health and well being. 

More people young and old using the facilities engaging the 

whole community, getting young people off the streets 

steering them away from crime. Also tackling anti bullying, 

teaching and coaching in fighting obesity.

P
age 18



Wallasey Constituency EVALUATION: YOUR WIRRAL - WALLASEY (2015/16 - Year 2) Appendix 1

Ref Name of Project What is the funding for
Amount 

Awarded

Summary of Spend               

(any excess has been met 

through other funding)

People 

benefitting 

directly

People 

benefitting 

indirectly

Outcome of your project What difference has the project made

YW42

Love Seabank - 

gateway to New 

Brighton

The funding will be used towards the cost of new Christmas lights 

,installation and removal of themes. This project brings the whole 

community together during the festive period and will bring a 

community spirit to Seabank Road shopping area for traders, 

residents, shoppers etc. our project will contribute to creating an 

attractive environment, contribute to the community economic 

regeneration for the local area, benefiting local people and 

engaging communities.

£1,189.82

Purchase of rope lighting 

and installation.                                                                              

Total £1,189.82

1000+

Whole 

community and 

Traders.

The project surpassed expectations.  The rope lights on all of the front shop fronts created a warm 

welcoming, positive atmosphere for the whole area.  It made the road safer and created a wonderful view, 

looking down to New Brighton front.  People commented on it from all over the area and the lights not 

only served for Christmas but for the whole of the Winter; there was also a publicity shot of the lights in 

the Wirral News.

People were encouraged to shop more on Seabank Road; 

the lights created a safer engaging and pleasant 

atmosphere, other locals were attracted to the shops, and 

there were no vandalism issues.  The community saw the 

support that was given and wanted to create more in the 

area.

YW43
Budgeting on a 

Budget

The funding is to use the Money Advice App (Maap), a digital 

budgeting app to support 40 individuals maximise their incomes 

and complete a budget to input into the app to use on a daily 

basis. The app will send alerts as to when income is paid and 

when bills e.g. rent is due to be paid. The project meets the 

outcome of engaging communities to improve quality of life, 

together with contributing to community economic regeneration by 

supporting people who may previously been economically inactive 

gain confidence and skills to manage household budgets when 

returning to work.

£2,459.60

Breakdown of Budget – MAP 

Budgeting Course - Money 

Mentor Sessional Staff to 

run course £1,925.00, (154 

hours x £12.50 per 

hour=£1,925.00), Purchase 

of Budgeting App £599, 

Budgeting  Banner to 

Promote Project £124.80.                                                                                                     

Total £2,648.80  

40 95

The project has enabled a budgeting course to be designed, tested and formulated into now a booklet 

rather than single sheets as clerks lost these. The next step is to attempt to make the booklet available in 

a downloadable form that can be accessed for free with no further printing costs for anyone to use.  The 

project achieved far more than what was originally hoped. The budgeting app was also changed so it is 

free. 

It has provided and will provide life skills to individuals with 

the beneficial knock on effect of improving the lives of those 

within the households supported.

YW44
Best Foot 

Forward

Funding will allow delivery of a 1 year programme, engaging 164 

young people, using sport as a common language, creating a 

positive and safe environment for young people to live and grow. 

 The project will contribute to economic regeneration, empowering 

individuals to think about the future, making positive contributions 

to community and society.  By creating a positive environment, we 

will challenge mind-sets, belief systems and aspirations, reducing 

the potential of young people becoming involved in crime and anti 

social behaviour.  We will recruit two youth leaders for the project 

and offer 8 young people a place on our Peer Mentor Programme, 

finishing the project with a trip to South Africa in October 2016. 

 We break down stigma attached to mental health by providing 

inclusive programmes, focusing on the skills of each individual. 

 One of peer mentors in registered blind and will be taking a key 

role in discussing his growth mind-set to overcome barriers. 

 Through delivery, we aim to reduce the demand for statutory 

services, engaging communities to improve quality of life and 

addressing mental health issues.  Our aim is to develop resilient 

vulnerable young people, providing an inspirational framework to 

overcome barriers and achieve potential.

£2,500.00

Peer mentor Training 

contribution to staff hours 

and resourses = £916, Peer 

Mentor Africa Trip 

contribution for 8 students = 

£400, Best Foot forward 

(February, April, June, 

August) contribution to staff 

hours and resources 

£1,184.00                                                                                                     

Total £2,500

173

135 Leasowe. 

500 Mosslands 

School.                                      

3,000 children in 

Cape Town, 

South Africa.

We reached 173 young people.  We indirectly engaged a further 135 children from Leasowe Ward, 500 

at Mosslands School who contributed to fundraising and in Cape Town in South Africa worked with 3,000 

in townships.  Upon our return we delivered an assembly to all the children we have worked with, further 

inspiring them with our stories.  Our first session in April was an opportunity for the Peer Coaches to put 

their training into practice moving it from classroom based theory to delivery and implementation.  We had 

a large group of fourteen Year 5 & 6 students with a wide range of needs, ranging from social 

communication difficulties, ADHD, Aspergers and challenging behaviour.  During the two days, there were 

no behavioural issues and the Peer Coaches were able to effectively engage the children in activities with 

an upbeat and positive attitude throughout.  At the start of the two days, when speaking about goals and 

motivation, some of the students struggled to think about their aspirations for the future and talked about 

their family culture, which appeared to have a significant number of limiting beliefs.  The coaches drew 

upon their own life experiences throughout the few days, sharing barriers they have faced and how they 

tackled them. By combining theory with personal stories, it was evident that this had an impact on the 

group, with a clear shift in their thought processes.  At the end of the 2nd day three of the young people, 

who had previously been unable to think of any goals, approached us and asked what they needed to do 

in order to become a Peer Coach.  As a consequence of the April Programme, these children are now 

accessing support from us to address some of their personal issues, in order to overcome their own 

barriers and aim to become peer coaches.  We are now looking to secure funding to recruit eight Primary 

Peer Coaches to as apprentice mentors, supporting our programmes for children aged 5-9. The 

subsequent courses were equally successful, with different outcomes.  Working with young people and 

providing positive and tangible role models, inspired them to think differently, with 4 previously 

disengaged students returning to school in September with a positive attitude, motivated and engaging in 

school life.  One student in particular aged 10 has been more positive and confident since the 

programme, with mum reporting a reduction of concerns around his mental health through his increased 

ability to recognise and manage his emotions.  Mum has now signed up for one of our parenting support 

programmes, enabling her to learn the techniques personally to improve family life. The family are 

currently in ‘child in need’, however, due to the progress, it is likely to be de-escalated into ‘team around 

the family’ in the near future.  The family have attributed this to the impact of the course.  Post course 

feedback from parents, suggests children having better self-awareness and emotional regulation at home, 

with less emotional outbursts, visible use of the techniques and improved family relationships.  In addition 

to the funded programme, we also engaged 135 young people from Castleway Primary School, who were 

inspired by our Peer Coaches following an assembly and offered to fundraise to support their trip to 

Africa, organising three whole schools events. The Peer Coaches delivered a morning to 32 year 6 

students, using their experience training as Peer Coaches and trip to Africa as the main theme. Students 

at Mosslands School also united to support the Peer Coaches in fundraising and the Peer Coaches 

recruited a group of 14 year 7 students to participate in Our Best Foot Forward Coaching Programme. 

We have been able to offer training to eight Peer Coaches 

four of which have now received full Peer Coach 

accreditation.  They are able to competently support the 

delivery of the programme for young people up to the age of 

12, focused around supporting positive mental health.  Four 

of these coaches have asked to continue volunteering for 

another 12months.  We hope to secure other sources of 

funding to run this programme again, with the Peer Coaches 

becoming senior members, taking a stronger lead in existing 

programmes and supporting the training of what we hope to 

be another recruitment drive.  They also want to train, in 

order to deliver 1:1 support as part of our new chill out 

programme for Primary School children experiencing 

anxiety, at the centre we are aiming to open in the new year.  

We were able to offer three paid sessional posts and 

practical experience to two of our adult volunteers who 

subsequently are now completing  a course in mentoring 

with Tomorrow’s Women Wirral.  Upon completion of this 

and gaining practical mentoring experience they will join our 

team and be a key driver in our befriending and support 

service for parents.  The Peer Coaches have gained 

invaluable skills, knowledge, understanding, training and 

experience in working with mental health issues impacting 

on young people in their community.  Furthermore they have 

learnt about the cultures and diversity that exists within 

Wirral and the barriers that face each area. Volunteering in 

Africa has enhanced their learning about cultures and 

communities, sharing this knowledge with our young people, 

enhancing their professional practice.  The Peer Coaches 

have been nominated for The Diana Award.  In terms of 

impact for the young people involved, they have gained 

transferrable skills which can and are being used in different 

areas of life.  From their experiences of working with the 

Peer Coaches there is evidence of raised aspirations, 

improved motivation, positive thinking, goal setting and 

engagement in services that they were previously unwilling 

to access. 

P
age 19



Wallasey Constituency EVALUATION: YOUR WIRRAL - WALLASEY (2015/16 - Year 2) Appendix 1

Ref Name of Project What is the funding for
Amount 

Awarded

Summary of Spend               

(any excess has been met 

through other funding)

People 

benefitting 

directly

People 

benefitting 

indirectly

Outcome of your project What difference has the project made

YW45 Community Store

Replacing and decorating defunct toilet area to make a secure, 

fitted storage space needed by these activities.  We need a large, 

shelved space to house primary school uniforms which will be 

given free of charge to local families in need of them. Demand is 

growing, more space is needed. Having the right uniform improves 

children's confidence and quality of life. Local schools support this 

idea. (Criteria 5,6,7) Meeting an identified need for parents/carers, 

a Mums and Tots group serving 30 families enjoy friendship and 

mutual support at their weekly session. They need storage space 

for the toys and equipment. (Criteria 1,6,7) Children from Wirral 

schools use the room to learn to play musical instruments so that 

they develop confidence as they play together in a band. This is of 

lifelong benefit and helps to develop self- esteem and community 

cohesion. Storage space for instruments is necessary. (Criteria 

4,6,7) Weight Watchers and AA meet in the community room 

weekly but need additional storage space. We are providing a 

safe, attractive place for local people facing discrimination 

because of their poverty, health or life-styles. We need to improve 

the community facilities by offering effective storage for each 

group. (Criteria  1,5,6,7)                                                                                                                                                                                                         

 5 x cupboards built - One each for equipment storage for WW & 

AA, 3 for storage of free school uniforms for Primary Schools 

(FUPS) storage space for toys and equipment for Mums & Tots 

group.

£2,500.00

MMC Room 2 Cupboards 

Build - Door Handles etc. B 

& Q £180.91, Door Locks 

LKM £42.50, Joiner - Si 

Hicks £600, Joinery Material 

C Ebbrell £685, Paint 

Varnish B & Q £31.50, Paint 

Primer Rustin's £23.69 = 

£1563.60 .MMC Room 2 

Toilets Conversion to Store 

Painter Steve Parnell £287, 

Joiner Si Hicks £300, 

Builder Chris Ebbrell £410, 

Wirral Skips £260, 

Electrician Jason Williams = 

£1422.00                                                                                                                                         

Total £2,985.60

400

The completion of the work is as was envisaged.                                                                                                                                                                                       

Free School Uniforms (FUPS) - We have provided an environment where parents and relatives can 

select free school uniforms in privacy which improves their children's confidence and quality of life. 

Uniform items are stored and presented in a professional manner assisting with easy selection.                                                                                                                                              

Mums and Tots & Sunflowers Groups - We can now store in a safe manner, toys and equipment to be 

used by babies and mums when they meet at our friendship and mutual support groups.                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

Weightwatcher & AA Groups - They can now keep their equipment and supplies in a fully accessible 

and safe space.

Parents and carers can use the facilities in a discreet 

manner saving embarrassment. School uniforms can be 

presented in a manner similar to that in a shop thus creating 

a pleasant experience. The provision of free uniforms for 

those in need is very beneficial to the community at large.  

We are providing a safe, attractive place for local people 

facing discrimination because of their poverty, health or 

lifestyles. We needed to improve the community facilities by 

offering effective storage for each group. There is less 

landfill and children have relevant school uniforms.

YW47

Harrison Hall 

Stage 

Refurbishment

Harrison Hall was built in the 1930s with funds raised by St 

Nicholas Church to provide a building that will serve both Church 

and Community as both belong to each other. As part of that 

vision the Hall was built with a good sized stage. The funding will 

enable the stage to be modernised to allow user groups to perform 

a more professional and visual show. May of our user groups are 

run on low budgets or no budgets and we believe we can offer 

those groups excellent facilities at little or no fee to them for it's 

use, if the stage is modernised. By improving the stage facilities 

further (we have already funded a new sound system and lighting 

system from our own efforts) we believe we will be able to offer an 

excellent opportunity for groups to learn various technical skills 

such as stage management, lighting and sound, as well as 

learning how to interact and perform as part of a team. Our aim is 

to open the stage/hall to nil or low budget groups free of charge 

(such as Wirral Play Council, local charitable organisations or 

recognised schemes council or privately run).

£2,500.00

Leg Iron £432, Wool Serge 

Drape - various sizes etc. 

(£559.44 & £593.82, 

£553.82) Installation £240, 

Installation of support 

infrastructure grid £878.40, 

Installation of Boarders 

£240, Border Bar 8m incl 

fixings £489.60, Installation 

of Mid Track Overlap £240, 

Stage Track £105.55, 

£131.59, Stage Track Sash 

Head £55.02, Stage Track 

Return Line £24.11, Stage 

Track End Stop £25.68, 

Weighted Headline Set 

£21.46, Master Runner 

£72.38, Joining Set £14.69, 

Wheeled Runner £100.80, 

Curtain Track Sash P/M 

£16.50.                                                                                                                                                   

Total £4,794.86

120 800

YW48

Restoration of the 

main gates of 

Rake lane 

Cemetery

Repair and renovation of Rake Lane Cemetery's main gates 

These original, decorative, Victorian gates are now in a sorry 

state. They have rusted to the point that parts are beginning to 

drop off. And the paint failed decades ago. The gates, apart from 

being the initial main feature of the cemetery everyone sees as 

they enter, or even drive past on rake lane, form an integral part of 

the cemetery's security. The last 5 years of locking up the 

cemetery at weekends have made a massive reduction in 

vandalism and anti-social behaviour in the area. People feel safer 

passing through, walking dogs and tending graves. Grave owners 

especially seem more confident to spend more time on their plots 

more confident that they won't be vandalised.

£2,500.00

Restoration and repair of 

Rake Lane Cemetery Main 

Gates (this included removal 

of gates, shot blasting, 

repairs, replacement parts, 

priming, painting and then 

refitting.                                                                    

Total £4,000

1000's
Cemetery open 

to all.

Restoration and repair of Rake Lane Cemetery's Main Gates.  The gates were in a terrible state and had 

no work carried out of them since the early 1980's. The restoration of the gates has made a massive 

difference to people's first impression of the Cemetery and are very pleased that finally the gates have 

been saved from being scrapped which was everyone's worry.  We have received lots of very positive 

comments.  Also the gates now operate much more smoothly than before.

The look of the cemetery has improved beyond expectation.  

Mr Price has transformed the gates, they look brand new.  

They were in such a state, many people thought we were 

going to lose them and they created a look of an abandoned 

little used area.  The gates were so bad they became more 

and more difficult to open and close - now they are as 

smooth as silk.  The Orthadox Church that use the Chapel 

are also really please.

The project has already enabled our own drama group and a local young people’s theatre group to perform shows in a great environment with modern professional 

equipment. We have also had interest from a two-man show, an Operatic Company and a Youth Theatre Group to perform a Pantomime at the Hall. The aim was to 

provide a good stage environment to attract good quality productions at low cost to the performing group which would enable low cost entertainment in the local area. 

The groups showing interest have a significant number of youths involved which was another aim. There is every reason to believe that the future use of the equipment 

will bring many benefits to the local community across the age spectrum

P
age 20



Wallasey Constituency EVALUATION: YOUR WIRRAL - WALLASEY (2015/16 - Year 2) Appendix 1

Ref Name of Project What is the funding for
Amount 

Awarded

Summary of Spend               

(any excess has been met 

through other funding)

People 

benefitting 

directly

People 

benefitting 

indirectly

Outcome of your project What difference has the project made

YW49

Wallasey Village 

Library Friends 

Community 

Project

We propose to utilise the Wallasey Village Library as a community 

hub and improve the facilities there by purchasing AV equipment. 

This means we will be able to offer educational talks; hold courses 

for self improvement and open up the space to local groups whilst 

offering up to date equipment to appeal to the widest variety of 

people. This will engage the community and improve their quality 

of life, as they will have access to specific information that directly 

affects them, without having to travel out of the area. Our project 

proposals will enhance the area, offering ways of engaging with 

the community that are accessible to all. Access to this new 

community information will be through a notice board outside of 

the library and through a community magazine, the 'Wallasey 

Village Messenger'. This will not only advertise events and 

activities directly to the people of Wallasey Village but will give 

local businesses the opportunity to advertise, attracting new 

customers and bringing people back into the village, contributing 

to community economic regeneration.

£1,551.00

Acer Laptop + MS Windows 

Bundle £381.99, Elphas 

Projector £62.50, Projector 

screen £83.91, Stereo 

Converter £0.85, Wireless 

Remote Microphone Set 

£11.19, Wireless 

Presenter/Laser Pointer 

£12.45, Super Woofer 

Speaker Set £14.99, Display 

Port Cable Adapter £6.99, 

Wireless Hand Held 

Microphone Set £6.87, 

Magnetic Board & Metal 

Pins £490.34, Colin Harrison 

for set up of Wallasey 

Village Messenger £220.00, 

Regional Media Set-up 

Printing for Wallasey Village 

Messenger £155.00. 

Print/mock up costs of May 

& September issues of the 

Wallasey Village Voice + 

time spent obtaining 

advertisements for issues 

£104.00.                                         

Total £1,551.08

1,200

26,239                         

Library users in 

12 months.                                                                         

Wallasey Village 

Voice quarterly 

5,000 issues x 4 

= 20,000 in the 

year of the grant 

year.

We have achieved all that we set out to accomplish. We use the AV equipment purchased with the grant 

at our regular monthly evening talks at the Wallasey Village Library. These are very popular (with over 40 

people attending each talk) and are enthusiastically supported by our community. We also make good 

use of the AV equipment at our monthly Wallasey Village Library Friends meetings when we have had 

speakers (who for example tell us about their local charities, personal achievements, mental health issues 

and mindfulness) The notice board we purchased with the grant money was set up outside the Wallasey 

Village Library and we display the Wallasey Village Library Friends forthcoming events, local community 

information and general library information. We are now delivering our 4th edition of our local community 

magazine (the set up of which was funded by the grant monies).

The space within Wallasey Village Library is now being 

utilised for many more community activities. These include: 

Tri-weekly health walks on Monday, Wednesday & Friday 

mornings; Weekly pre-school children's music & movement 

activities (Wiggle & Jiggle); Weekly Mini-Me Yoga sessions 

for children after school; 2 x weekly Tai Chi sessions; 

Fortnightly educational sessions for autistic children with 

their parents; Bi-monthly Parents Together Group meetings 

for parents of autistic children; Bi-monthly About Autism 

Home Education group meetings for autistic children with 

their parents; Monthly cross-stitch group meetings; Monthly 

Tea Party for the elderly get together (supported by local GP 

surgeries);  Monthly talks by local speakers on topics of 

interest to our community and monthly Wallasey Village 

Friends meetings with talks from local charities and local 

speakers.  Also we promote our Library and its 

achievements and activities to the wider community by being 

involved and taking part in the Wallasey Village People's 

Summer Fete and Christmas Fair, displaying our planned 

activities and future programmes, encouraging the 

community to use the library and enlisting new members of 

the WVLF at the monthly local Food and Farmers Market, 

taking part in the Wirral Libraries Friends Forum meetings.

YW51

New Brighton 

PADs Public 

Accessible 

Defibrillator 

Scheme

The initial aim of the project is to provide 2 Public Accessible 

Defibrillators in secure electronically coded accessible cabinets 

within the Kings Parade/Promenade area of New Brighton.  If 

successful with the bid we are going to use the lions share of the 

bid to purchase 2 x Waterproof Outdoor Defibrillator Cabinets to 

securely and safely store the AED’s. Specifically designed to 

withstand the harshest of weather conditions, constructed from 

Marine Grade Stainless Steel to protect against theft & vandalism. 

Temperature controlled to ensure the AED remains fully functional 

to be accessed 24 hours a day, 7 days a week.  We also will be 

purchasing window and wall mounted signage to be placed by 

each cabinet to increase its visibility by members of the public. 

 Taking all the below into account we believe that if successful the 

scheme would benefit both local and visitors to the New Brighton 

area and address the following 3 of the 7 targets/themes of the 

Your Wirral Funding Scheme :  1. Creating an attractive and safe 

environment. 2. Improving community facilities. 3. Engaging 

communities to improve quality of life.  

£2,360.00

2 x External PAD Cabinets 

with Electrics, 1 x Internal 

AED Cabinet with Alarm, 2 x 

Postage Charge (cheques 

sent by Signed for Royal 

Mail) 4 x Side Panel AED 

Vinyl Signage, 2 x Cabinet 

AED External Signage                                                                                                                                          

Total £2,381.46

1,000+

100,000+ (New 

Brighton has 

around 1 million 

visitors a year). 

Initially we only planned to install just 2 x external AED/PAD as per our original funding bid. One sited at 

the RNLI Station on Kings Parade and another opposite the Travelodge at Marine Point. Through our 

partnership work with both the RNLI and Promenade Estates (Marine Point) both organisations 

generously decided to pay for the installation costs at each of their sites. This allowed the project to fund 

a third AED cabinet - this time an internal cabinet at New Brighton Community Centre on Hope Street, 

which was installed by the Centre themselves at no cost to the project. The defibrillators at all 3 locations 

are owned and maintained by the North West Ambulance Service (NWAS) and this is at no cost to the 

project. We also ran two Public Defib Awareness Training Sessions at The Light Cinema and trained over 

24 members of the public including workers from the local area and interested local residents. The 

training was provided free of charge by NWAS and the venue provided free of charge by The Light 

Cinema. At the suggestion of the NWAS we entered the project into the Cardiac Smart Awards for 

consideration of an award.

Since both original sites have been operational both external 

AEDs have been accessed over a dozen times; thankfully 

neither have had to be used but have been there should they 

be required. We believe that having three easy accessible 

AEDs within the New Brighton area has definitely improved 

community facilities and with the increased number of 

visitors to the area has also created a safer environment for 

both residents and visitors.

YW52

Friends of Yew 

Tree Group 

Maintaining 

Communal area of 

Community 

Allotments

The Friends of Yew Tree Group maintain the communal area of 

local Community Allotments, our aim is to create an attractive and 

safe environment for local residents, if we are successful in this 

bid we will be able to benefit disabled residents by having 

wheelchair/scooter access, by way of access, therefore improving 

their quality of life.

£2,500.00

Levelling off & removal of 

spoil, Supply & Fit fencing 

and gate £1,500.00. 

Greenhouse & Tier staging 

£574.98.  Lawnmower, Start 

Kit, Mixing bottle £248.40 . 

Line Trimmer £155.00, 

£21.62 towards weed killing.                                                                                                                           

Total £2,500

200 6,265

We have managed to clear away the overgrown area for the access path and put in gates so that the 

disabled users of the Community Allotments can use this area in a safe environment. We have managed 

to purchase the equipment needed to maintain the allotment.

The communal area of the allotment now has a clear 

pathway and gated access for residents with disabilities and 

any users with disabilities that would like to undertake any 

training.  It has therefore massively improved the community 

facilities and improved the community's quality of life. 

YW53
Wallasey Village 

Christmas Night

The reindeers will attract more customers/clients into the local 

area, this will build awareness of the village and bring more money 

and spending which will help all local shops, possible rise in staff 

needed so will help the local economy. The leaflets will be a big 

part in making the event successful relating to the above. The tree 

stands will make the village more attractive to passers by, which 

again will welcome them to the village so it gives a nice appeal for 

people to shop here. When Christmas is over we can use the 

stands for flags and signs on different events.

£2,459.00

Reindeer Hire £834.00, 

Leaflets - delivery/printing 

£954.00, Insurance for the 

event £244.99, Christmas 

Trees/Stands and Plants 

£419.00, small amount 

remaining of £7.01 towards 

decorations.                                                                         

Total £2,459.00

Approx 2,500

Whole 

community and 

Traders.

The reindeers, Christmas trees & plants attracted people to come into the local area, and we wanted to 

build awareness of the village for all shop owners and the stall holders we had at the event. This would 

have helped all local shops and the local economy by people visiting and spending. The leaflets we 

produced helped to promote the event. 

Having events like this in the community, brings us all 

together, business owners, stall holders, churches and pubs, 

brings people from other areas of Wirral and maybe 

Liverpool & Chester to have a good evening and spend 

money locally; there is a great community spirit for all those 

attending our event. More planters have been produced and 

put up around the Village and these are looking fantastic.

P
age 21



Wallasey Constituency EVALUATION: YOUR WIRRAL - WALLASEY (2015/16 - Year 2) Appendix 1

Ref Name of Project What is the funding for
Amount 

Awarded

Summary of Spend               

(any excess has been met 

through other funding)

People 

benefitting 

directly

People 

benefitting 

indirectly

Outcome of your project What difference has the project made

YW54 Everyone's Cafe

Items needed to replace existing items and extraction unit to help 

with the essential smoke clearing when cooking. The items will 

help with the smooth running of the community cafe and for all the 

helpers to raise vital funds for the walled garden. The items will 

help Improve our community facilities for the many groups that 

also use the cafe as a fund raising platform in our safe 

environment for children & the family. Doing this helps engage 

with our local communities & groups to improve quality of life for 

users of the park & garden.

£1,261.79

Extractor Fan £1,076.00, 

Fitting £160.00, Extractor Kit 

£6.98, remaining balance 

£18.84 put towards buying 

paint to touch up walls and 

surrounding areas where fan 

had been installed.                                  

Total £1,261.79

570 630

Improving the kitchen with the extractor fan has helped improve visitor numbers into the park and walled 

garden. Making the kitchen a safe environment for helpers to work in has also attracted new helpers into 

the park.  We have turned the park from a short cut into Liscard to a place to visit for a day out for all the 

family.

We have created a place for all the families in the area and 

surrounding areas to visit the park. Many have said they 

never knew the garden existed. Having it has made a safe 

place and helped reduce crime as the garden is open 7 days 

a week. Improving the cafe has improved the lives of our 

customers who enjoy a great day out in the park with the 

family without spending lots of money. This has attracted 

many of our local community to get involved with the park 

and help improve it and themselves by taking more care of it. 

We are also educating residents with our duck food 

program. This way we improve the life of our nature in the 

park.

YW55

Wallasey Central 

Park 125th 

Anniversary 

Summer Gala

2016 will be the 125th Anniversary of the opening of Wallasey 

Central Park. The 100th Anniversary was celebrated by a major 

free event in the park and the Wallasey Central Park Partnership 

plan to hold a similar event on the weekend of June 18/19th 2016. 

To be called the 125th Anniversary Summer Gala the aim is to 

attract as many local people as possible to the event, to give local 

groups and organisations priority in taking part, and to raise funds 

for improvements to the park, and towards organising further 

events. Re the 7 themes:- 2. An opportunity for small local 

businesses to promote themselves and gain new customers.   3. 

The more that people use and value their local park, the less 

chance there is if vandalism and anti-social behaviour which has 

become a growing problem. 4. Local young people will be used as 

volunteers during the event to give them experience. 7. The 

Summer Gala and a range of other events that will follow e.g. 

music, art, countryside, sporting, bring something new for local 

people to engage in and enjoy.    

£2,210.60

20 x A3 and 50 x A4 leaflets 

plus artwork £65. 36 

Banners plus VAT @20% 

£1005.60. 100 x A5 and 500 

x A6 leaflets £60. 1000 x A6 

and 50 x A5 £90. 20,000 

gala programmes (A4 folded 

to A5) £560. Ads in spring 

edits of Moreton, 

Birkenhead Park, Liscard 

and Wallasey Village 

Messengers £416. Delivery 

of 12000 gala programmes 

to all areas including 

Libraries, schools and shops 

£320.                                                                                                                                                                     

Total £2,506.60

3,000+ 20,000

The gala was a huge success with many of the stallholders asking if this sort of event would be repeated 

in Central Park in future years, and several making donations to our funds over and above the pitch fee 

that they had already paid. The live entertainment was greatly enjoyed by everyone and the cafe did very 

good business. The number of new visitors to the park has increased considerably and many more have 

become regular customers at Everyone's Cafe in the Walled Garden. Relationships are being formed with 

other organisations with regard to volunteering in the park and we are looking forward to many new 

projects over the coming months and years. Regular events in the Walled Garden for next summer have 

already been booked and this year's Halloween Event was also a great success. Many visitors who came 

to the park for the first time this summer for the gala are also expressing interest in the future activities via 

social media, especially to the Christmas visit by Santa. There are many photographs and comments on 

our social media Facebook page Central Park Wallasey, Twitter @Centralparkeng and lots of information 

on www.centralpark.org.uk.

Local small businesses that had stalls obviously did good 

business if they have expressed interest in any of our other 

future events. We continue to have regular meetings with the 

local police and are able to ask advice and seek their 

recommendations to meet any concerns regarding vandalism 

and anti-social behaviour.                                         We are 

forming a good relationship with Wirral Metropolitan College 

regarding volunteering placements in both the cafe and the 

gardens. Many more people are coming into the park and 

staying to enjoy it and the peaceful relaxing atmosphere in 

the Walled Garden, rather than just using it as a short cut 

from Poulton/Seacombe to Liscard.

YW56
MAD Dress 

Making

The project is to develop a local dress making club. To provide 

training and transferable skills to help with volunteering and 

employment essentials. The project will offer a level of training to 

volunteers, enabling them to continue the project once funding 

ends. This project will promote better community facilities by 

providing a safe in house activity which is fully inclusive, with an 

encouragement of intergenerational involvement. There is no 

other dress making service in the area other than registered 

courses. This project gives a opportunity to socialise and learn 

informally in a comfortable environment which can benefit and 

improve quality of life. The skills can ensure people are able to 

produce clothing for themselves and their families helping with 

financial difficulties which can also impact quality of life. This 

project fits in with many of the 7 themes. And will actively work 

towards engaging more community members improving services 

and encourage community cohesion along with self development.

£2,500.00

2 x Brother Sewing 

Machines = £400, Mentoring 

Costs (teaching volunteers 

to lead) £25ph x 8 = £400, 

Professional Tutor Costs 

£25ph x 2 pw for 6 months = 

£1200, Materials & 

Equipment = £500.                                                                                                                                          

Total £2,503.57

160 100

The project has developed the dress making club in huge ways, bringing in new members from across 

Leasowe and surrounding areas. The training provided to volunteers has proved to be very valuable 

enabling the dress club to continue without the need for a professional teacher; ensuring that there is an 

informal learning and social activity available to local people, adding to local services. The project has 

filled a void within the area. It has also helped with financial difficulties enabling people to produce their 

own clothing and household goods. It has helped create community cohesion by bringing together other 

groups and organisations. The dress making club provided the local dance club with costumes for 

competitions, helping to reduce prices for parents. They also provided costumes for the local Glee Club to 

present a production based on local issues and barriers.

The project has provided informal learning making it 

inclusive and taking away the stigma of a classroom 

environment. The training and skill sharing has provided 

people with valuable training, contributing to personal 

development, adding employment skills and CV building. 

The project has benefitted many people, reducing social 

isolation. It has been inclusive for all including people with 

disabilities who felt that a formal course would not suit their 

needs. The project has developed into a regular club adding 

a great service to community facilities as there is no similar 

service available in the area. The project has improved 

quality of life for many people involved, taking away financial 

pressure. It has provided a social setting and given 

volunteers confidence and enabled them to lead and help 

others. 

YW57

Vale Park 

Bandstand 

Activities

The Friends of Vale Park have organised the activities on Vale 

Park bandstand for nearly 20 years and some of our equipment 

now needs repairing or replacing. Such as; 80 deckchairs - cost 

£380 - Leads, speakers and microphone for the PA system - cost 

£304. Halloween disco - cost for Entertainer and prizes £250. 

Christmas Concert - cost £200.Events on the Bandstand are 

attended regularly by local people and visitors to the area. 

Children's Show - weekday afternoons for 5 weeks in the school 

summer holidays. This year attended by nearly 5,000 over the 5 

weeks. Concerts by local Bands on Saturdays help them to 

develop their skills and promote themselves. Brass Band concerts 

on Sunday afternoons provide cultural experiences in a safe 

environment for older members of the community. Attendance is 

regularly 200+.

£1,134.00

Halloween Event 31/10/15 – 

Aaron Hayes Entertainments 

£250.00. Deck Chairs – this 

included taking deck chairs 

away, taking off old material 

and replacing with new 

material and collect and 

delivery of Deck Chairs = 

£671.25. Wirral Symphonic 

Wirral Band Christmas Carol 

Service 19/12/15 £200.00. 

The small amount of funding 

left (£12.75) was used to 

contribute to small prizes for 

the Halloween Disco.                                                    

Total spend £1,134.00. 

Young people 

300 Halloween 

Disco 300.                                  

Audiences 

ranging from 

300-600 

throughout the 

summer using 

Deck Chairs  

(25 x Joy Time 

Sessions and 

40 other events 

May - Sept)/                                  

Carol Concert 

approx 200 in 

attendance.                 

Total = 5,000+              

We achieved what we wanted to do and met our own objectives.  The deck chairs have been a positive 

and benefit to the community and were used throughout the summer; they look professional, clean and 

new. Halloween disco in (Vale Park/Band Stand) benefitted our young people and their families especially 

those who made the effort to dress up and take part. Carole concert enjoyed by approx. 200 people.

A lot of people look forward to us organising events like this 

supporting young people and older people within our 

communities.

P
age 22



Wallasey Constituency EVALUATION: YOUR WIRRAL - WALLASEY (2015/16 - Year 2) Appendix 1

Ref Name of Project What is the funding for
Amount 

Awarded

Summary of Spend               

(any excess has been met 

through other funding)

People 

benefitting 

directly

People 

benefitting 

indirectly

Outcome of your project What difference has the project made

YW58

Poulton Pick Me 

Up, Health & 

Wellbeing Event

Poulton Pick Me Up will be a fun, health and well-being event for 

all generations from within the community of Poulton, to be held at 

Park Primary School during the October Half Term Holiday.  The 

event will be aimed at the whole community with the aim of 

bringing people together, and as part of the day participants will 

have the opportunity to  - experience therapeutic tasters, healthy 

activities, healthy food;  - discover about the opportunities locally 

to improve both the health of the individual and the health of the 

community; - improve communication between community 

residents and with community agencies and organisations; - 

develop networks, relationships and self-esteem; - share their 

thoughts about ways to improve their community. It is our hope 

that the areas covered will support the many families and 

individuals who are coping on benefits or low income, and that this 

event will enable the community of Poulton, an area of deprivation, 

to create a better standard of living for all its residents.

£185.00

Contribution to project 

covering £75.00 Park 

Primary Venue Hire 

(donation), £40.00 

Wristbands, £20.00 

Printing.Photocopyinh, 

£50.00 Craft/Stationary 

Costs.                                                                   

Total £185.00

50 300

This was a Health & Wellbeing Event bringing together over 20 local organisations and individuals, all of 

whom offer opportunities to members of the Poulton community. As well as reaching local families, this 

event proved to be an excellent opportunity for networking. One of our aims for working within the Poulton 

community is to discover the local needs and enable local residents to work together towards fulfilling 

those needs. We have begun to gather information about local needs through a series of conversations 

and questionnaires using Asset Based Community Development (ABCD) strategies to determine both 

what people want and what they can offer. We have attended a school fair, supported the Central Park 

Walled Garden Christmas Grotto, established links with over 25 businesses along Poulton Road by 

involving them in a Treasure Hunt for the children of Park Primary, organised and run three Christmas 

themed competitions for Park Primary Pupils, this including leading two school assemblies at Park. The 

competitions culminated in a Prize Winners' screening at The Light Cinema, New Brighton, and over 70 

people attended the event together, thoroughly enjoying KungFu Panda 3, popcorn and drinks. Whilst 

preparing for the events with Park Primary, we have also established links with a group of parents from 

Somerville School and have been supporting them in their endeavours to put together a PTA. We 

continue to support PCSTO Claire Sopp in her journey to establish a Poulton Hub. This is an ongoing 

project. As a follow on to the project, Next Chapter (NW) CIC, one of the organisations in the event is now 

working within Park Primary in areas of health and wellbeing.

Poulton Pick Me Up was the start of an ongoing plan to work 

more closely with the community of Poulton. This event, 

along with the projects involving the school and the 

businesses along Poulton Road and Central Park Walled 

Garden, has raised our profile and allowed us to develop 

relationships with individuals and organisation. It is these 

networks and relationships that we will continue to engage 

with to further improve the quality of life of residents in 

Poulton. One of our main questions has been 'what do you 

love about Poulton?' and the conversations that have 

ensued have in themselves helped people to recognise what 

Poulton already has to offer.                                                

Continuing on with the aim of the project we have recently 

planted 5,000 crocus bulbs in memory of PC Dave Phillips, 

on the bank at the end of the Wallasey Docks Link Road. 

Our aim is to put something positive in a place that holds 

such sad memories.

YW59

Operation 

Seafront 

Improvement

Repair and refurbish 26 benches in Marine Park and 1 bench in 

Quarry Park. These items are in urgent need of repair, and this 

project will certainly improve community facilities and make the 

environment safer and more attractive, as well as providing 

training and employment for youngsters with [behavioural issues 

through Community Payback].

£678.05

Benches (upon 

condition/cost dependent) 

PAR Redwood green treated 

per unit/timber slats per 

bench £247.80, coach bolts 

£43.20, 10L varnish 

£105.04, 10L Black Gloss 

£52.72, 10L QDZP 

undercoat £54.92, Brushes 

£10.00, 10% admin charge 

£51.36  - Probation, plus 

VAT (£113.01)                                                                                                       

Total £678.06

1,000+ 1,000+

The project was completed exactly as originally intended. Most of the benches were unusable. All were 

unpleasant to sit on and their condition was deteriorating rapidly. Now all are in good repair, pleasant and 

safe to use and should be in good condition for several years. Also, the appearance of the park is much 

improved.

The park is evidently more attractive and safe, Training was 

given to the individuals engaged hrough Community 

Payback (Probation).  The park benches are certainly 

improved, Maintaining the benches will involve people from 

the local community who will want to keep them looking 

good.

YW60 Beating The Blues

Your Wirral funding will facilitate the creative application of 

Computerised Cognitive Behaviour Therapy (CCBT) for 40 people 

experiencing depression and/or anxiety in our unique drop in 

facility in Wallasey. This is a bright, friendly, welcoming space 

where people feel appreciated, included, understood and at ease. 

Beating the Blues is the most results driven CCBT available and 

the recommended treatment for mild / moderate depression and 

anxiety in recent National Institute for Clinical Excellence (NICE) 

guidelines. This meets the Your Wirral outcome ‘Benefiting local 

people who face discrimination’. Crucially, we creatively adapt the 

therapeutic process by pairing each person with a volunteer 

Mentor, to add a human element to the experience – aiding 

understanding, engaging the service user in discussion and 

supporting the user throughout the process. All mentors are 

people from the local area, the majority of whom have previous 

personal experience of depression and anxiety ensuring a level of 

relatability between service user and provider. We select peer 

mentors who are similar ages, share interests and share life 

experiences. This meets the desired Your Wirral outcome; 

Engaging communities to improve quality of life.  

£1,875.00

Contribution towards the 

Beating the Blues 

Programme                                                      

Marketing and Publicity 

£150, Travel and 

Subsistence £125, Course 

Fees £1,600.                                                 

Total £1,875.00

40 80

The project progressed as expected. Each beneficiary's personal experience was slightly different but 

when evaluated as a whole the positive impact was dramatic. PHQ9 and GAD7 (diagnostic tools) were 

administered at regular intervals. In some cases scores fell up to 70%, as did data from all other 

evaluation sources including self diagnostic and distress readings. Beneficiaries are happier, more 

positive, more ambitious and more likely to now be able to forge successful lives and careers, whilst they 

also have a wealth of new skills which they can call upon and knowledge of how to address these issues 

should they reappear in the future.

Benefitting local people who face discrimination – We have 

addressed mental health issues, which unfortunately puts 

those experiencing them at risk of discrimination on account 

of lack of understanding, myths and taboos. Improve 

community facilities - The centre is a vital community 

resource, which over the grant period went from strength to 

strength and spread our reach so that many more can 

access this unique resource in coming years. Engaging 

communities to enhance quality of life - Our support and 

overall approach is one of the community coming together to 

collaboratively support some of the most disadvantaged 

members of the community.

YW61
Improvements at 

The Delph

The League has to mark out the football pitches for the mini 

soccer played at The Delph playing fields. The existing wheel line 

marker is difficult to use on the uneven ground and the proposed 

one would make for a clearer line. The pitch is set out by 

guesswork and the equipment will make a more professional job. 

The changing rooms have had some renovation by the League but 

there are no hand drying facilities in the two toilets. These are 

used by the children and parents/spectators. It will create a more 

attractive and safe environment. It also improves community 

facilities.

£1,117.00

Titan Spray Line Marker 

plus Marker Paint £723.54, 

Football Setting out kit 

£256.20, Toilet roll 

dispenser  £33.82, Paper 

towel dispenser x 2 £41.98, 

Paper Hand Towels £14.99,  

Wheelie Bin Liners £29.90 

plus VAT/Carriage                                                                            

Total £1,145.50

800
We are now able to mark out the football pitches and the toilet facilities are vastly improved. The pitches 

look professionally marked and the toilets are visibly better and useable.

It is so much easier using the battery line marker. It is light 

and controllable. The setting out kit took the guesswork out 

of marking out the corners of the pitches. Players and 

spectators can now use the toilet facilities with confidence.

YW62

Leasowe 

Community 

Allotments 

Communal Areas

We would like communal tools that the local community group can 

use in their outdoor classroom area for their group and the public 

as well as tools for the school to use. The two groups will be able 

to teach people and children the importance of local produce so 

communities can improve their lives

£1,146.00

Water Butts £1072.50. 

Weeders £4. Trowels £5. 

Digging Spades £20. Border 

Spade £17. Border Fork 

£25.50. Fork £2.50. 

Kneelers £4. Clutch Hoe 

£12. Soil Rake £16. Lawn 

Edger £12. Edging Shears 

£10. Deluxe XP Petrol 

Tiller/Cultivator £555.                                                                                                                        

Total £1,755.50

36 50

The funding has allowed us to buy community tools for local groups who use our communal plot as well 

as the local schools who come along to use the school allocated plot. They haven’t had to use their own 

resources as we have been able to provide it for them. The water butts and rotivator have been extremely 

useful for plot holders who have used such items to improve their plots and in doing so, they have been 

able to make produce that they have been able to jar and sell for themselves as well as the allotment.

We have been able to allow more local groups, schools and 

the public to use our communal/school allocated plots so 

they can learn how to grow their own veg and fruit, what it 

means to do so, how they can do it at home, etc. We’ve seen 

an increase in our waiting list as people are now wanting to 

do a lot more local growing and we have used the funding to 

do this. We have also seen an increase in public interest 

which means there is more attention now on growing your 

own fruit and veg, the bee population, how to grow the 

simplest of things and just being involved in a community 

environment and project.

P
age 23



Wallasey Constituency EVALUATION: YOUR WIRRAL - WALLASEY (2015/16 - Year 2) Appendix 1

Ref Name of Project Quotes Anything Else Your Wirral Themes Any problems

YW32
Moreton 

Christmas Lights

Emma (age 25) “Drove through The Cross this evening and the lights look fab well done”.                                                                                                                                                                                            

Marj (age 40) “It was a good gig, thank you so much for all your hard work”.                                                                                                                                    

Charlie (age 18) "Great display brought whole community together”.

Creating an attractive and safe environment.                                  

Engaging communities to improve quality of life.
No  

YW34
The Swap Shop, 

St Chad's Church

Molly (age 30) "This is good, the clothes I get are in such good condition, I can't afford to buy clothes at the moment, kids 

grow so fast".                                                                                                                                                                                                                                        

Jenny (age 25) "I love the way you have things set out, everything is so easy to find.  Having a cup of coffee, biscuits and 

a chat is the icing on the cake".                                                                                                                                                                                             

Mary (age 22) "It is great coming here, my kids love the clothes and I get to chat to people; I don't get to talk to many 

people so it is lovely here".

In addition we have had people bringing clothes but 

not taking any – which is good for the planet and 

helps the financial situation of others. We also 

supported mums with new babies – doing a ‘suit-

case’ of clothes. We have supported also a number 

of foster parents, a couple new adopting parents. 

Also families that have lost everything for a variety of 

reasons. They are coming through the publicity and 

various organisations that know about us and 

recommend us. A few people are now coming from 

outside of these wards because they have heard 

through various churches and Sure Start about us 

and come for clothes.

Creating an attractive and safe environment.                                                        

Benefiting local people who face discrimination.                                                                                 

Improving community facilities.                                                                                               

Engaging communities to improve quality of life.

No.

YW35

Installation of a 

new Jib Crane at 

Our Boathouse

Adult Petty Officer John Sea Cadet Boathouse Team “With the funding we have received to purchase the new jib crane 

for the sea cadet boathouse, this has now made launching the boats a lot easier and safer. All sea cadets will receive 

initial training on how to use the winch under the supervision of an adult instructor. Without the funding received it would 

have made launching the boats very difficult, the boathouse team and the sea cadets are very grateful for the tireless work 

that our unit committee have put in raising this money and applying for grants to bring our unit up to first class condition for 

the their future. Many thanks”.                                                                                                                                                                            

Cadet 1st Class Sean (age 14) “I would like to thank you for giving us the money towards our new jib crane. This is used 

for lifting our boats into and out of the water and is very useful. Thank you again".                                                                           

Cadet Matthew (age 16) “You are very good giving us money which the Unit has used towards buying us a new jib crane 

for our boathouse. This will help us to launch our boats safely. Thank you very much". 

I understand that this will be the last round of “Your 

Wirral” grants and we have benefitted a number of 

times and the money has been a lifeline in the 

various projects. On behalf of all of our Cadets and 

Staff, I would like to thank everybody involved in the 

scheme. As Unit Vice Chair and Main Fundraiser, it 

has been a pleasure to work with Michelle and you 

all! Please accept my personal thanks.

Creating an attractive and safe environment.                                               

Contributing to community economic regeneration.                                 

Preventing crime or reducing the fear of crime.                       

Providing employment and training for local people.                                

Benefiting local people who face discrimination.                                 

Improving community facilities.

Minor operating issues arose and they were resolved with the 

supplier.

P
age 24



Wallasey Constituency EVALUATION: YOUR WIRRAL - WALLASEY (2015/16 - Year 2) Appendix 1

Ref Name of Project Quotes Anything Else Your Wirral Themes Any problems

YW36
Busy Bees 

Equipment 2015

Laura (age 35) “Keeping the group running successfully means that I have been able to provide a number of relevant 

examples on my CV. It has improved my employability and I have now been invited to interview” .                                                                                                                               

Noreen (age 75) “I have been bringing my grand daughter for over 18 months to Busy Bees. There is a very happy relaxed 

atmosphere. There is plenty of good varied equipment and toys are all very clean and regularly checked for batteries and 

disposed of if broken. There is a craft table with a different ‘task’ each week. Lots of fun. Good refreshments, fresh fruit etc. 

The staff are so welcoming and constantly available. Love the final sing-song giving children time to relax before home. I 

do have one complaint - now so popular we are all waiting outside to get in. Would recommend to anyone BUT be early as 

if over subscribed the door is closed when full. Just lovely, I will miss when Olivia goes to school. I have made new friends 

as well as Olivia".                                                                                                                                                              

Sarah (age 32) “Busy Bees is a very popular, well organised and fun playgroup that perfectly suits the needs of all children 

of preschool age. Me and my little boy (aged 2.5 years) have been attending regularly since it first opened 20 months ago. 

Because of the activities my little boy still loves to come and we look forward to it each week. All the volunteers work 

extremely hard to ensure all the children (and parents) are looked after with homemade and healthy snacks, well thought 

out practical crafts, plenty of well looked after toys and dressing up for toddlers and an area for babies. As well as finishing 

the group each week with nursery rhymes which all the children enjoy. Busy bees provides lots of families and excellent 

safe space to entertain their children whilst socialising with other adults. Thank you to all the volunteers for giving up their 

time to provide this playgroup.” 

Creating an attractive and safe environment.                               

Improving community facilities.                                                       

Engaging communities to improve quality of life.

YW38 My Time To Be Me

Benjamin (age 15) "I feel like I belong with a family full of love".                                                                                                             

Liberty (age 4) "My sister isn't different here and I'm happy".                                                                                                                                       

Pep (age 7) "I have met friends just like me".                                                                      

We'd just like to thank you for supporting us and 

helping us bring smiles to lots of faces. We're so 

grateful.

Benefiting local people who face discrimination.                   

Engaging communities to improve quality of life.

Yes - when we were given lists of activities some of the 

children were not able to take part so we changed some of the 

activities to include everyone. We also couldn’t get 

Barnstondale as planned so St David's in Chester was our 

base and was the children/young people's choice.

YW39

Jacobsen 305 

Ride On Outfield 

Motor Mower.

Alan (age 67) "I and every playing and social member are extremely grateful to the ‘Your Wirral’ fund who have again 

assisted us to provide an expensive item of machinery which will enable us to prepare our cricket ground to the high 

standard demanded by the Liverpool and District Cricket League".                                                                                                                                           

Mike (age 57) "Once again the ‘Your Wirral’ fund has done us proud".                                                                                                          

David (age 36) "Thanks to the ‘Your Wirral’ fund our ground will look as good as if not better than those of the more 

affluent cricket clubs in the North West".

Owing to its location i.e. surrounded by private 

housing in a quiet residential area Wallasey Cricket 

Club cannot hold late night functions for fear of 

complaints. This restricts our ability to benefit 

handsomely from bar profits. Similarly because of a 

lack of space we do not have other sections to the 

club such as bowls, squash or hockey as other clubs 

in the region do. Those extra sports help to finance 

the cricket clubs which are fortunate enough to have 

them particularly during the quiet winter months when 

cricket is not being played. As such Wallasey Cricket 

Club has to look for and to a degree rely on such 

avenues as funding to help it to survive. The ‘Your 

Wirral’ fund has definitely played a major part in 

assisting Wallasey Cricket Club to upgrade its 

facilities not just for the benefit of the clubs senior 

and junior members and spectators, but for the many 

visiting teams and their spectators who attend during 

the cricket season.     

Creating an attractive and safe environment.                              

Improving community facilities.
No. 

YW40 Boxing Matters

Aydan (age 10) "[I] like sparring in the new ring".                                                                                                                                     

Kev (age 66) "New boxing ring is much better".                                                                                                                               

Danny (age 20) "The new ring's 'class'".

A big thank you for providing us with the funding to 

get this new boxing ring. It has made a massive 

difference to the centre and all those in the 

community. 

Creating an attractive and safe environment.                                  

Contributing to community economic regeneration.                          

Preventing crime or reducing the fear of crime.                                 

Providing employment and training for local people.                         

Benefiting local people who face discrimination.                                   

Improving community facilities.                                                       

Engaging communities to improve quality of life

No. 

P
age 25



Wallasey Constituency EVALUATION: YOUR WIRRAL - WALLASEY (2015/16 - Year 2) Appendix 1

Ref Name of Project Quotes Anything Else Your Wirral Themes Any problems

YW42

Love Seabank - 

gateway to New 

Brighton

Rob (age 56)  "The Road looks absolutely fantastic".                                                                                                                                                         

Michael (age 49) "It's an amazing job and is sure to bring extra business to the area".                                                                                                                                                                                             

Tony (age 59) " I've never seen the Road look so good".

I have never seen such a proactive approach taken 

by a Local Authority, the help and professional 

advice is second to none.

Creating an attractive and safe environment.                                   

Contributing to community economic regeneration.                                              

Preventing crime or reducing the fear of crime.                                   

Improving community facilities.                                                                       

Engaging communities to improve quality of life.

No - the whole project was extremely easy to facilitate, thanks 

to the huge support from the Council particularity Michelle and 

Caroline, they were always there for support and advice.

YW43
Budgeting on a 

Budget

Hannah (age 23) "Just wanted to say thanks for contacting [the] bailiff. I feel better now that am budgeting" .                                                                                                                                                         

Matthew (age 43) "Thank you you are very kind in being patient and making the session personal to me".                                                                                                                                     

Kelly (age 29) "I feel so much better and in control".

These small pots of money make a real difference - it 

allows us a project to develop how we provide our 

service to use new tools to reach to the most needy 

and vulnerable providing materials that are 

individual, personal and specific to them.

Contributing to community economic regeneration.                                                       

Engaging communities to improve quality of life.

Yes at first - trying to incorporate technology - there are so 

many different phones so the app took up a lot of time to use 

but once understood it is a valuable tool. The single sheets to 

take clients through the project didn’t prove successful so the 

pack was changed to a booklet which was much better for 

clients to keep everything together.

YW44 Best Foot Forward

Taylor (age 10) "This course helped me to see the positive qualities in myself and I really want to be a Peer Coach".                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                    

Ellis (age 10) "I really enjoyed the two day course, the peer coaches were amazing and they really inspired me to want to 

work towards being one".                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                   

Jake (age 12) "I have a lot of problems and don't feel good about myself, getting angry all the time. When I talked to Ryan 

he told me about his past and I realised there are people out there who can help you".                                                                                       

Providing Employment and Training for local people.                                       

Engaging communities to Improve Quality of Life.                                    

Recruitment via certain schools was an issue, with secondary 

schools in particular being unwilling to let us use their premises 

free of charge despite the programme being funded for their 

students. Furthermore, there was reluctance to advertise or 

promote to students. We are unclear of the reasons for this. 

Primary Schools however, were incredibly positive, 

enthusiastic and supportive, particularly Park Primary School 

who were a key feature in the success of this programme. We 

used Park Primary as the host school for all events, with a 

large number of the current Year 6 engaging in the project. We 

used Facebook to advertise, using the video created, which 

enabled us to reach a wider demographic, with children from 

other schools coming along to the June, July and August 

courses. We were able to recruit one group of students (now in 

year 8) from Mosslands delivered at Park Primary School. This 

was a consequence of direct advertising from our Peer 

Coaches, who were extremely motivated and proactive in 

promoting our programme through fundraising attempts. The 

interest and publicity they generated was excellent and a 

testament to their passion. As a team we were proactive and 

innovative in tackling the recruitment issues. We were aware 

that poster advertising was not enough and with a limited 

budget, we needed to be creative. Our senior coach Joanne 

has a media business and as a team, decided that a visual 

prop was necessary to demonstrate what our programme 

offers, as engaging children suring the school holidays can be 

a challenge. Jo agreed to create a professional video from the 

April group which could be used for course recruitment and 

instead of taking a lead role in delivery on the April course, she 

would create the video. We were able to use this on social 

media and share via email link with Primary Schools, enabling 

them to get an understanding of our programme and therefore 

sharing with their students. This was invaluable and achieved 

our goal, with added value of being able to track the Peer 

Coaches personal growth over the programme, sharing it as 

impact with Your Wirral funding panel.

P
age 26



Wallasey Constituency EVALUATION: YOUR WIRRAL - WALLASEY (2015/16 - Year 2) Appendix 1

Ref Name of Project Quotes Anything Else Your Wirral Themes Any problems

YW45 Community Store

Creating an attractive and safe environment.                                     

Contributing to community economic regeneration.           

Benefiting local people who face discrimination.                                

Improving community facilities.

The overspend has been paid for by Moreton Methodist 

Church.

YW47

Harrison Hall 

Stage 

Refurbishment

Christopher (age 42) “The addition of the stage curtains at Harrison Hall made a huge difference to our performance, both 

artistically and practically. Artistically they made the theatre look more professional. Practically they made a huge 

difference by creating entrances and exits to the stage that were by far safer for the children in our show".                                                                                                                                                                                      

Mandy (age 42) “The stage curtains gave the show a real professional feel and helped to broaden the scope of the sets 

along with the additional frame work that allowed extra stage backdrops to be used".                                                                                                             

Gill (age 52) “I couldn’t believe the difference the new curtains and stage lights made to the show. The cast felt like they 

were in a professional show and it made such a difference to how we performed which of course then helped the audience 

to enjoy it all the more”.  

Just to say thank you for supporting the application. 

Harrison Hall belongs to St Nicholas Church but 

without the help and support of Your Wirral Funding 

we would not be able to continue to offer a great 

quality facility at affordable prices which encourages 

smaller groups from the local community to provide 

community events.

Creating an attractive and safe environment.                                           

Improving community facilities.
No

YW48

Restoration of the 

main gates of 

Rake lane 

Cemetery

Colin (age 43) "I was frightened we would lose them [the gates]".                                                                                                                                                                             

Steven (age 52) "Job well done Mark. Took a long time but what a result.  They look how they should have always looked 

now".                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                    

Simon (age 48) "Can't believe how good they look after the terrible state they were in".

Creating an attractive and safe environment.                                     

Preventing crime or reducing the fear of crime.                                                     

Benefiting local people who face discrimination.                                

Improving community facilities.

P
age 27



Wallasey Constituency EVALUATION: YOUR WIRRAL - WALLASEY (2015/16 - Year 2) Appendix 1

Ref Name of Project Quotes Anything Else Your Wirral Themes Any problems

YW49

Wallasey Village 

Library Friends 

Community 

Project

Aron (age 16) "I read The Voice and find it useful and informative. It is a great read and very interesting".                                                                                                                                                       

Sue (age 60) "Everyone was so welcoming and generous. I ended up with nearly £100. Thanks in particular to your 

wonderful donation. Probably spoke too long but people were patient. I think you have a wonderful set up. Wish I lived in 

Wallasey".            

Wallasey Village Library Friends (WVLF) wish to 

develop the library into a Community Hub where 

people are proud to come and take part in using the 

facilities both as a library and a centre for them to 

meet. We are hoping in the future to refurbish and 

make use of the recently cleared basement of the 

library building for use or hire by our local 

community. The WVLF have purchased the 

necessary equipment and paint to refurbish the 

benches, handrail and bike rack outside the library 

which will improve the look and the environment 

outside. We are waiting until the spring when the 

weather is kinder to encourage volunteers from our 

community to help us carry out this work. With health 

& safety in mind the WVLF have purchased a fridge 

for the kitchen to ensure any food or drink is stored 

safely. We have purchased Kinder Boxes for the 

children's library and self help books for young 

people from the books on prescription list. Together 

with Tai Chi and cross stitch groups we have been 

busy tagging the library books to enable self service 

of the book stock. The children's library books have 

been completed and are now tackling the adult stock. 

At a talk given by the Wirral Holistic Centre we raised 

a donation to their charity of £100. In co operation 

with Wallasey Village in Bloom we have funded the 

improvement of the appearance of the library 

grounds by installing manger baskets planted with 

beautiful flowers. Also, the planting of the bulbs, 

flowers, shrubs and trees around the approaches to 

the library were paid for by us. The Macmillan Coffee 

Afternoon that we held raised £295 for this charity. 

We recently had a talk from Rev Colin Hart, Chair of 

Trustees of the Wallasey Food Bank when we 

donated goods and cash to this worthy cause plus 

Sue Donovan gave a talk and raised nearly £100 for 

the charity Mary's Meals.

Improving community facilities.                                                                                   

Engaging communities to improve quality of life.

After the first edition of the Wallasey Village Messenger we felt 

that the magazine we wished to provide for the Wallasey 

Village Community was radically different than that produced 

and printed by Regional Media. The WVLF committee spent a 

great deal of their time researching the community's 

requirements, raising the funding to produce the magazine, 

gathering connect and chasing up the 20+ editorials and 

photos, delivering 4500 copies, assisting Regional Media with 

the presentation of the contents, meeting all the deadlines that 

were set for us to achieve publication.  We wished our 

magazine for the community in which we live to be unique and 

for the committee to have both editorial and layout control. We 

had published a questionnaire and from those comments and 

responses (both negative & positive feedback), we listened to 

our readers and knew what content they wanted. After a 

meeting with Regional Media we realised that to get the 

content that we required (containing material that would 

interest all ages and demographic types) we would have to pay 

extra per page.  We wanted the magazine to reflect our 

community needs so we unanimously decided to produce the 

next issue of the magazine ourselves. We gave it a new name - 

The Wallasey Village Voice. We are now delivering the third 

edition.

YW51

New Brighton 

PADs (Public 

Accessible 

Defibrillator) 

Scheme

Lifeboat Chairman "We are in an ideal position being opposite Morrison’s Supermarket, local bus terminus and Marine 

Point and we are pleased to assist in making available this vital lifesaving tool".                                                                                                                             

Rob, North West Ambulance Service (NWAS) Community Resuscitation Manager for Cheshire and Merseyside said 

“The speed of access to a defibrillator is vital when someone is suffering a cardiac arrest and getting the right care 

immediately can come down to a matter of seconds whether someone lives or dies.  That is why we are delighted to 

support this important initiative by providing and maintaining the AEDs.  NWAS have provided training in how to use a 

defibrillator for local businesses and those within the New Brighton community cost free.  These machines are truly little life-

savers and absolutely anyone can use them as they talk you through the process and no clinical training is required”.

This project has recently won a Cardiac Smart 

(NWAS) Award - awarded in December 2016. 

Creating an attractive and safe environment.                                                                

Improving Community Facilities. 

Due to construction work at both locations installation was 

slightly delayed by a few weeks at one location and the 

unveiling of the second site was delayed by 3 months. Through 

regular contact with both the RNLI and Promenade Estates 

both sites are now operational. 

YW52

Friends of Yew 

Tree Group 

Maintaining 

Communal area of 

Community 

Allotments

Maureen (age 64) "I have a wheelchair and since the pathway has been installed its been much easier for me to get down 

to the allotments".                                                                                                                                                                                                                                   

Julie (age 44) "I take my children to use the communal allotment to plant veg and I feel much safer with the gates now in".                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                            

Olive (age 62) "I find with the gates in I can now take my dogs down the allotment and they won't disturb any other 

allotment users".

A big thank you from all of the Friends of Yew Tree 

for this opportunity to help residents have disabled 

access and a safe environment to grow vegetables, 

fruit and plants for the community.

Creating an attractive and safe environment.                            

Contributing to community economic regeneration.                     

Providing employment and training for local people.                

Improving community facilities.                                                                                    

Engaging communities to improve quality of life.

Trying to arrange time when the treasurer was available to 

purchase the items was a little difficult but we overcame that by 

Leasowe Development Trust helping us to purchase items and 

the Treasurer reimbursed them. 

YW53
Wallasey Village 

Christmas Night

Elderly couple (age approx. 80) "It is such a nice community feeling especially to come out in the evening".                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                            

Comments on Facebook:                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Stan "What a great event, should be done weekly".                                                                                                                                                                   

Imogen "It was the best day in the world.  She loved her photo taken with Father Christmas and Meeting Rudolf, she also 

bought enough hair bows to last until next year".                                                                                                                                                                                                  

"Great fair today in Wallasey Village. It was so busy inside the church hall, I didn't get a chance to go outside! I believe it 

was fabulous".                                                                                                                                                                                                                               

"Thanks to Katie and all the organisers for arranging such a wonderful evening. Hope to be back next year". 

Wallasey Village People is impressed with those who 

thanked them on the night for the event, especially 

from the older community/social isolated people who 

made the effort to come out and enjoy the 

celebrations.

Creating an attractive and safe environment.                            

Contributing to community economic regeneration.                                                                                              

Engaging communities to improve quality of life.

The fitting of tree stands on walls was not permitted due to 

health & safety, so the funding allocated for this was used 

towards the insurance for the event.

P
age 28



Wallasey Constituency EVALUATION: YOUR WIRRAL - WALLASEY (2015/16 - Year 2) Appendix 1

Ref Name of Project Quotes Anything Else Your Wirral Themes Any problems

YW54 Everyone's Cafe

Peter (age 49) "Having the improvements to the café has meant working with this community a nicer place to be. I have 

managed to learn new skills within the café that has helped me in my day to day life".                                                                                                          

Gaynor (age 62) "Improvements to the cafe have helped when I volunteer. It's a cleaner, fresher place and the visitor 

numbers have dramatically improved. The walled garden has helped improve the park for all users".                                                                                        

Barbara (age 64) "Since visiting the cafe it has improved a lot. The new extractor has helped with the build up of smoke 

and improved the cafe for staff and visitors".

The funding has helped the café improve, with this 

improvement it has increased the visitors to the park 

and increased turnover that will be invested back into 

the park.

Creating an attractive and safe environment.                                                         

Contributing to community economic regeneration.                                  

Preventing crime or reducing the fear of crime.                          

Improving community facilities.                                                                        

Engaging communities to improve quality of life.

The electric cable for the cooker was in the way and had to be 

moved. After speaking to our Park Manager they agreed to 

have the cable moved so we could install the extractor. Only 

other problem was that we underestimated the thickness of the 

wall for the flue to go through. After drilling 1m we broke 

through the wall.

YW55

Wallasey Central 

Park 125th 

Anniversary 

Summer Gala

Michael (age 66) "My wife and I enjoyed our visits to the Gala. We went on both days and the crowds were all having a 

great time enjoying the attractions and entertainments. Roll on the next 125th Anniversary Gala".                                                                             

Jean (age 62) "It was fantastic to see so many families making full use of our local green space to have a lovely day out at 

the Gala. My personal highlights included seeing the birds of prey in the Walled Garden and watching the children's cricket 

matches".                                                                                                                                                                                                                           

Carol (age 70) "We enjoyed all the play activities and entertainment for the children, real family fun, a good day out. 

Should happen more often".                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Laura (age 33) "I liked having somewhere local for the family to go and enjoy all the activities, meet up with friends and 

enjoy a good day out".

No

Contributing to community economic regeneration.                                                               

Preventing crime or reducing the fear of crime.                                  

Providing employment and training for local people.                               

Engaging communities to improve quality of life.

No problems with the printing and purchases of the publicity 

materials however there were problems during the two days 

leading up to the event when the Fairground people were 

setting up. In fact our security firm were called out during the 

night and the fairground staff pulled out of the park for safety's 

sake. This meant that the Fair which should have been much 

bigger, was considerably reduced in the number and type of 

rides that could be provided as there was then insufficient time 

for the thing to be set up. It also meant that we incurred 

considerable extra costs for three nights' professional security 

cover rather than just two. All of this meant that some of the 

activities advertised didn't take place which was not a happy 

situation either for the fairground providers or for ourselves 

who couldn't deliver all we had advertised. All down to 

someone's children and young teenagers who should never 

have been out that late at night (9pm-1am) causing anti-social 

behaviour and criminal damage.

YW56
MAD Dress 

Making

Angie (age 38) "Attending the dress making club has given me a great sense of achievement. I have met new friends and 

learnt so much. I was lucky enough to be mentored to become a leader which has given me confidence and helped me with 

my learning difficulties. I love helping the other people to learn and it feels good to know they value my help. I now make 

things at home for my daughter, which saves me money. I also sell stuff at local craft fairs which enables me to buy more 

equipment".                                                                                                                                                                        

Caroline (age 48) "The dress making club has given me some social time, I've met lots of new people and really enjoy 

going. I have learned how to follow sewing patterns, use the machines and make cushions and curtains for my family and 

friends".                                                                                                                                                                                                 

Ashley (age 22) "I have loved being part of MAD. I am one of the youngest members there but I enjoy mixing with people 

of all ages. I learnt a lot from them and having a tutor has helped me learn the skills but ensure I follow health & safety. I 

am now considering taking up dress making as a career choice and will now feel confident enrolling on a college course".

Creating an attractive and safe environment.                Contributing 

to community economic regeneration.                 Providing 

employment and training for local people.                          

Benefiting local people who face discrimination.                                    

Improving community facilities.                                                                              

Engaging communities to improve quality of life.         

No

YW57

Vale Park 

Bandstand 

Activities

Creating an attractive and safe environment.                                                 

Improving community facilities.                                                                              

I had miscalculated the cost of the deck chairs at £380; with 

the VAT, delivery charge and works they cost £671.25. Due to 

this increased cost I was therefore unable to purchase the PA 

System that I had requested in the original application for 

funding.

P
age 29



Wallasey Constituency EVALUATION: YOUR WIRRAL - WALLASEY (2015/16 - Year 2) Appendix 1

Ref Name of Project Quotes Anything Else Your Wirral Themes Any problems

YW58

Poulton Pick Me 

Up, Health & 

Wellbeing Event

Doug (age 72) "The folk who turned out today did you proud. You put so much work into its preparation. I managed to 

speak to many of the stallholders and their message was interesting about parts of, or activities within Wallasey of which I 

knew little after living here for 72 years".                                                                                                                         Hazel 

(age 30) "The Poulton Pick Me Up event may not have pulled in huge numbers but it was a great success - Penny Bridge 

has LOTS of support. We have made new likeminded friends, contacts and possible new members, Frances runs a 

fabulous Cafe".                                                                                                                                                                                                                               

Tricia (age 50) "Just wanted to say Thank You for the brilliant day you provided in Poulton last week and for letting the 

Children's Centre be part of that afternoon. I can see all the hard work you put into organising the event".                                                                      

Claire (age 38) "The Pick me Up was a great initiative and a wonderful opportunity to create an event that brought 

professionals, agencies and the community together to share ideas, values and develop a shared meaning of health and 

wellbeing. From a professional point of view it was a fabulous networking opportunity allowing us to connect and discuss 

our shared vision of supporting the Poulton community and explain the services we offer to achieve this. The footfall at the 

event was disappointing, however, held value for those who did come along. What we need to develop is presence and 

trust, through word of mouth. It was abundantly clear that in order to integrate as part of their community we need to build 

upon momentum and host a wide range of regular community programmes, in order to develop relationships and increase 

engagement".                               

Thank you for the financial support that enabled us to 

begin to build links and relationships with individuals, 

organisation's and businesses in the Poulton area.

Engaging communities to improve quality of life.

Park Primary School families weren't as involved in the event 

as we would have hoped for. So, we continued to work closely 

with the school with a number of projects over Christmas 2015: 

attending their Christmas Fair, running three competitions that 

led to an event at the Light Cinema for over 70 families, 

supporting the Central Park Walled Garden Christmas event 

along with Park Primary Choir.

YW59

Operation 

Seafront 

Improvement

Michael (age 73) "The benches were a real eyesore and looked too dangerous to sit on. Now improved out of all 

recognition".                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                   

Jake (age 21) "A previously dilapidated looking park now looks much more presentable".                                                                                            

Gaynor (age 53) "At last, somewhere decent to sit down".

No

Creating an attractive and safe environment.                           

Providing employment and training for local people.                

Improving community facilities.                                                                      

Engaging communities to improve quality of life.

Chasing the invoice.

YW60 Beating The Blues

Alex (age 17) “I have found coming to the centre very beneficial and think the charity is very different to other services”.                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                        

Greg (age 18) “The staff have been fantastic and I would happily recommend Beating the Blues to my friends”.                                                                           

Michael (age 17) “I wasn’t aware that anything like this existed but it has been a great help for me”.

Thanks for the support.

Benefiting local people who face discrimination.                                            

Improving community facilities.                                                                                           

Engaging communities to improve quality of life.

No.

YW61
Improvements at 

The Delph

Hugh (age 75) "Using the line marker is so much easier than the old machine, especially in bad weather".                                                                                                                                  

Julie (age 50) "Being able to wash and dry hands after using the toilet is an improvement".                                                                                                                                                                                                          

Lee (age 37) "The pitch markings are nice and clear".

The Management Committee on behalf of all the 

members of Wallasey Junior Football League would 

like to thank 'Your Wirral' for granting this award. 

Without such funding local volunteer groups struggle 

to get those 'little extras' that make such a big 

difference to the community.

Creating an attractive and safe environment.                                 

Improving community facilities.                                                                                       

Engaging communities to improve quality of life.

No

YW62

Leasowe 

Community 

Allotments 

Communal Areas

Keith (age 42) "The provision of a water butt has enabled me to collect water from my greenhouse roof, and site the butt 

conveniently for the greenhouse. This year, I have had a bumper crop of greenhouse produce to provide healthy produce 

to my family – tomatoes, peppers, aubergines and cucumbers, to which the availability of a ready water supply at source I 

am sure has contributed".                                                                                                                                                                                      

Mike (age 44) "The water butt bought using the funding is very helpful to me. We have no water on site so during the 

summer months it is vital that I have harvested enough rainwater to enable my crops to flourish. Previously when I have 

run out I have had to transport water from my house in Wallasey to the site in Leasowe 25 litres at a time or in as many 

bottles as I can find. This is neither economical nor environmentally friendly. This water butt increases my storage capacity 

to get me through dry summers".                                                                                                                                                                  

Catherine (age 53) "We have found the water butts provided by Your Wirral very useful. There is no mains water supply 

on site so the ability to harvest water is essential, it is also more ecologically sound.  It has allowed us to grow some 

excellent produce over the summer which means we have been able to provide both our family and friends with fresh fruit 

and vegetables and preserve jams and chutneys for the winter". 

Many thanks to Your Wirral for once again giving us 

the funding we have requested. In the 6 years that I 

have been a part of Leasowe Allotments, it’s been a 

great help knowing that Your Wirral is there if we 

need it or can at least apply for it with the knowledge 

that it will be looked at. Your Wirral has made a big 

difference to our site and we can’t thank you enough. 

We hope that one day you’ll be able to join us on site 

for a full tour.

Creating an attractive and safe environment.                                                            

Contributing to community economic regeneration.                                     

Engaging communities to improve quality of life.

No

P
age 30



25
£50,000

projects delivered by community, 
voluntary and faith groups and 
not-for-pro�t organisations

projects delivered by community, 
voluntary and faith groups and 
not-for-pro�t organisations

Your Wirral (Wallasey) Fund 2015/16 (Year 2)
Wallasey Constituency CommitteeWallasey Constituency Committee

20,500
Adults and young people bene�ting directly

ov
er

Wallasey

Liscard

Leasowe &
Moreton East

Moreton 
West &
Saughall 
Massie

New
Brighton

Seacombe

Your Wirral themes impacted upon:

1. Creating an attractive and safe environment 2. Contributing to community 
economic regeneration 3. Preventing crime or reducing the fear of crime 
4. Providing employment and training for local people 5. Bene�ting local 
people who face discrimination 6. Improving community facilities 
7. Engaging communities to improve quality of life

Wards 
bene�ting:

“I have managed to 
learn new skills within 

the café that has helped 
me in my day to day life.” 

Volunteer - Everyone's Café,

Wallasey Central Park

“It has allowed us to grow some 
excellent produce... we have been 

able to provide both our family 
and friends with fresh fruit and 

vegetables... for the winter".” 
Participant - Leasowe Community Allotments

“I feel so much better and in control” 
Client - Budgeting on a Budget

P
age 31



T
his page is intentionally left blank



Constituency Committee - Wallasey
Thursday, 26 January 2017

REPORT TITLE: WALLASEY BRIGHT IDEAS FUND 2016/17

REPORT OF: Director for Health and Wellbeing

REPORT SUMMARY

This report sets out details of applications made to Wallasey Bright Ideas Fund for 
decision by Wallasey Constituency Committee.

RECOMMENDATION/S

Wallasey Constituency Committee reviews the applications, giving consideration to 
the objective assessment conducted by officers, and decides which applications to 
award funding.

Page 33

Agenda Item 8



SUPPORTING INFORMATION

1.0 REASON/S FOR RECOMMENDATION/S

1.1 To support local groups to improve the Constituency area by helping the 
Committee to address its priorities.

2.0 OTHER OPTIONS CONSIDERED

2.1 Options for the allocation of spend were debated and discussed at Wallasey 
Constituency Committee on 28 September 2016.

3.0 BACKGROUND INFORMATION

3.1 Further to Wallasey Constituency Committee on 28 September 2016 (minute 
14 refers), Wallasey Bright Ideas Fund (2016/17) was launched on 26 
October 2016. This small grants programme invited applications from 
voluntary, community and faith sector groups and not-for-profit organisations 
for projects that could help the Committee address its priorities; improving 
personal wellbeing, economic wellbeing and neighbourhood wellbeing.

3.2 £20,000 was set aside by the Committee (minute 14 refers) for the Fund. 

3.3 This funding opportunity was communicated by Council press release; 
notifications on social media; electronic bulletins/emails to over 150 groups 
recorded in the Constituency Team’s ’Asset List’ and through community 
representatives and elected members.

3.4 The Fund closed for applications at noon on Friday 9 December 2016.  

3.5 34 applications were received. The chart below sets out the channels by 
which applicants reported that they found out about the funding.

Communication method Number
Email  22
Word of mouth  4
Funding organisations/portal  3
Social media/internet   3
Local paper  2

3.6 Two applications were ineligible and a very small number of applications 
contained requests for elements of funding that were not eligible as outlined in 
the terms and conditions; these applications have therefore been reduced in 
the amount they seek and these revisions have been agreed with the 
respective applicants.  A total of £29,389.80 is sought by 32 applicants.  

3.7 Each application is summarised in Appendix 1.  The final column contains a 
scored assessment of the content of each application against the set criteria 
(i.e. anticipated impact on the Committee’s priorities; number of people 
anticipated to benefit; number of Wallasey Constituency wards likely to be 

Page 34



impacted upon; whether any protected groups are specifically targeted to 
benefit through the project and an assessment of value for money).   This is 
the same assessment that has been undertaken for all previous Wallasey 
Bright Ideas Funding and accepted by the Committee. This objective 
assessment was undertaken by both the Constituency Managers for Wallasey 
and Wirral West.

3.8 For ease of reference Appendix 2 ranks this scored assessment.  The 17 
projects ‘not shaded’ are recommended for funding in full based upon this 
assessment.  The 6 projects underlined (i.e. all projects scoring ‘9’ and ranked 
‘5th’) are recommended for funding at the reduced amount outlined in the final 
column; this will see a proportionate amount allocated from the remaining 
Fund to these six projects, taking the total amount recommended for spend to 
£20,000 as per the Committee’s budget allocation for this Fund.  These six 
projects have all indicated that any shortfall can and will be sought elsewhere.  
The 9 projects ‘shaded in grey’ are therefore not recommended for funding 
based upon the scored assessment.  

3.9 Applicants are required to deliver projects by 31 January 2018.  An evaluation 
report must be completed after the project is finished and returned to the 
Constituency Team no later than 9 February 2018.  An evaluation of all 
projects will be presented to the Committee after this date.

4.0 FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

4.1 This report deals with the allocation of up to £20,000 to voluntary, community 
and faith groups and ‘not-for-profit’ organisations through a small grants 
programme. 

4.2 Regular budget monitoring with Finance takes place to ensure that the 
expenditure incurred is accurate and complies with what has been agreed by 
the Committee.

5.0  LEGAL IMPLICATIONS 

5.1 The arrangements will help the Council to deliver on the Localism Act 2011 
and Public Services (Social Value) Act 2012.

5.2 Advice has been taken from Internal Audit regarding the operation of small 
grants programmes.

6.0 RESOURCE IMPLICATIONS: ICT, STAFFING AND ASSETS

6.1 Time will be committed from the Constituency Team to support groups with 
the execution, evaluation and auditing of this spend. 

6.2 The funding creates opportunities to encourage the greater use and sharing 
of community assets.

Page 35



7.0 RELEVANT RISKS 

7.1 A robust approach to auditing the spend on projects helps to ensure the 
appropriate use of current and future grants allocated by the Constituency 
Committee.

8.0 ENGAGEMENT/CONSULTATION 

8.1 Elected members and community representatives have the opportunity to 
participate in all Wallasey Constituency Committees and Working Group 
meetings dealing with budget and spend.

8.2 The neighbourhood working model strengthens the Council’s relationship with 
the voluntary, community and faith sector.  

8.3 Applications are from groups based within local communities.

9.0 EQUALITY IMPLICATIONS
9.1 An impact review relating to neighbourhood working can be found at the link 

below:

https://www.wirral.gov.uk/communities-and-neighbourhoods/equality-impact-
assessments/equality-impact-assessments-2010-14/chief

REPORT AUTHOR: Caroline Laing
Constituency Manager (Wallasey)
telephone:  (0151) 666 4901
email:   carolinelaing@wirral.gov.uk

APPENDICES
APPENDIX 1: WBIF 2016/17 SUMMARY AND SCORED ASSESSMENT
APPENDIX 2: WBIF 2016/17 ASSESSMENT RANKING

REFERENCE MATERIAL
None.

SUBJECT HISTORY (last 3 years)
Council Meeting Date
Wallasey Constituency Committee – Constituency 
Priorities and Spend
Wallasey Constituency Committee Working Group – 
Wallasey Bright Ideas Fund 2014/15
Wallasey Constituency Committee – Constituency 
Budget and Spend

19 February 2014

17 September 2014

25 June 2015

Page 36

https://www.wirral.gov.uk/communities-and-neighbourhoods/equality-impact-assessments/equality-impact-assessments-2010-14/chief
https://www.wirral.gov.uk/communities-and-neighbourhoods/equality-impact-assessments/equality-impact-assessments-2010-14/chief
mailto:carolinelaing@wirral.gov.uk


Wallasey Constituency Committee – Evaluation of 
Year 2 Wallasey Bright Ideas Fund Projects 
(2014/15)
Wallasey Constituency Committee – Constituency 
Budget and Spend

28 January 2016

28 September 2016

Page 37



This page is intentionally left blank



WALLASEY BRIGHT IDEAS FUND 2016/17: SUMMARY OF APPLICATIONS AND SCORED ASSESSMENT

ID Organisation name Name of project Project description Brief details of project                               
Numbers 

benefitting & ward

Amount 

requested

Breakdown of costs - 

requested

Overall cost of 

project

Additional funds to deliver 

project if applicable (if 

receive part funding)

WC70
New Brighton Community 

Centre.
New Brighton Job Club.

To upgrade our IT system and build on our scheme 

of empowering unemployed people to develop IT 

skills to enhance their job prospects.

The funding is for bringing the centre up to date with regards to its IT systems. Due to the 

impractical costs of buying a full refresh of systems we propose to source 2nd user or 

refurbished ex business machines. This will enable us to build on our successful policy of 

getting people back into the jobs market by collaborating with other partners over the years. The 

Computer Suite that we have here is a lifeline for local people looking to go back to work; it 

enables a free package of support for them including help to write CVs, produce business cards, 

support with job applications and various means of one to one support to search for work and 

help and advice with the new welfare reforms.

New Brighton 100 £1,000.00

Contribution to: CPU - Intel 

Core 2 Duo E7500 (Dual 

Core), OS/Windows 7 

Professional 11 x £76 per 

unit (£836 total); Tower 

Server - HDDs in two banks  

£1,000, Backup Solution 2 x 

ITB HDDs £300, 

Labour/Installation £500.                              

Total £2,636

£2,263.00

We have applied to other 

funders and are very 

confident of success, if not 

we have the resources to 

make up the shortfall.

WC71 The Heart of Egremont. Egremont Martial Arts Club.

A club for adults and children to learn the disciplines 

of martial arts and to help channel energy in a 

positive way.

We are in need of training mats for the floor, to be used for the martial arts groups, as well as 

for a soft play group of young children and those with special needs. They are needed in order 

for visitors to enjoy their chosen activities. As the mats can be utilised for several groups, they 

are an important addition in order to provide the community with the range of activities 

happening in the Centre.

Liscard 20,       

Wallasey 15,      

Residents outside 

Constituency area 

10                                               

Total = 45

£1,000.00
Set of Interlocking Mats                       

Total £1,000
£1,000.00

Fundraising events and 

donations from the 

community.

WC72
Seacombe Allandale 

Sports & Boxing Youth. 

Seacombe Allandale 

Sports/Youth Boxing.

Raising funds for the young people to compete in 

sport

The funding will be used to take the young people representing Seacombe Allandale to compete 

in tournaments across the country. As we are all volunteers we struggled last year to take them 

to the tournaments that they should be competing in due to lack of funds. As you can imagine 

the cost to take them around the country to London or Isle of Man for three day competitions 

can cost thousands for both competing boxers and coaches. We have some fantastic young 

boxers who are role models in the club, who compete and represent the area with dignity. We 

now have 2 x regional development champions. Both young men also coach and mentor the 

young children who come to our club. Our annual club show brought in over 300 people from 

the area and maybe a further 100 from around the country which again shows the impact the 

club has on the community.

Seacombe 6 directly                                        

525 indirectly
£1,000.00

Contribution to competition 

fees including travel costs for 

up to 6 young people and 

coaches: 6 x Train Tickets at 

£170 each, 3x Double 

Rooms for 3 x nights at £90 

p/night, Petrol for travel, 

Competition fees.  Last year 

this cost £2,800. 

£2,800.00

The club raises monies from 

doing sponsored runs and 

various fund raisers such as 

bag packing and various 

club related ideas.

WC73
Wirral Community 

Narrowboat Trust

Therapeutic Cruises for 

Wallasey Constituents.

We would offer cruises to people from lunch clubs 

and residential homes and hopefully groups dealing 

with socially isolated older, disabled people

On an individual basis the experience of being on one of our cruises can be a new interesting 

and enjoyable break from a lonely life. Older, less able bodied people enjoy remembering and 

reliving the experience and the time to interact with people aboard makes it an enriching 

experience. Sitting outside observing the countryside, people on the towpath and other boats, 

seeing wildlife - maybe a heron or a kingfisher etc. instead of being alone all day watching TV 

helps health & well being physically and mentally.

144 (potential from 

across all wards)
£1,000.00

Boats are insured to carry 12 

passengers each cruise. 

Cost per person is £110. We 

ask them collectively to pay  

£25 per person deposit 

themselves and in this case 

the balance of £85 per 

person would be paid for by 

the grant totalling £1020.00

£1,020.00 Own funds

WC74 Metanoeo CIC Eating Together Better.

This is a fun bespoke six week programme working 

with parent and child together to explore healthy food 

choices on a budget

The funding will be used to deliver a course covering healthy options for breakfast, lunch and 

dinner comprising of 4 x group sessions including a joint shopping trip, an individual family 

coaching session and a group celebration meal. The course will allow 8 parents and 8 children 

to work together. The course will be delivered by an experienced and qualified life coach, 

dietician and chef. It will be aimed at families who struggle with positive eating choices and will 

enable them to take control over their budget and food choices. Participants will be recruited 

from families already linked with Community Spirit Wirral.

Wallasey 16 £900.00

Sessional payment for 

registered and qualified 

dietician to run group 

sessions £250 - £50p/hr for 5 

sessions,                                

Sessional payment for 

qualified life coach to 

undertake a food coaching 

session with each family 

£400 - £50p/hr for 8 

sessions,                                

Food expenses £100 for 

course,                                  

Supervision of sessional 

workers £100 - £50p/session 

for 2 x sessions, Admin costs 

£50                                            

Total = £900                         

(Not requested: Room hire 

£50)

£950.00

If we are successful but 

require additional funding to 

complete the project we will 

look to meet any short fall 

through; (a) reducing any 

costs, including attempting 

to renegotiate the amount 

spent on sessional tutor 

payments, and (b) attempt 

to raise any additional 

funding through 

merchandise sales which 

we might be able to 

generate through the 

project.

WC75 Belvidere Centre Cadbury World.
A learning and sensory experience for club members 

especially those who have a visual impairment.

We wish to provide a day trip to Cadbury World in the Spring of 2017 for 30 members and 3 

staff of the Belvidere Centre which provides a club based centre for young people (13-25) to 

meet with their peers and friends. This group can be at risk of social isolation and, from time to 

time, volunteers encourage participation in wider community activities. Members have requested 

a trip to explore beyond the local community. Cadbury World would provide an opportunity for 

our visually impaired members to employ taste, smell, touch and sound. All members will benefit 

educationally when the experience is shared with those not making the trip through talks and 

displays in club later.

Leasowe & Moreton 

East 5,             

Liscard 5 Moreton 

West & Saughall 

Massie 5,                   

New Brighton 5,                 

Seacombe 5,              

Wallasey 8,                  

Parents and Carers 

30,                                

Local Businesses 1,             

Total = 64

£744.10

33 seater coach hire £490,                   

Entrance to Cadbury World 

33 x £7.70 = £254.10                        

Total = £744.10

£744.10

Additional funding to be 

raised through fundraising 

activities in club or request 

for contributions from 

parents/members.

P
age 39



WALLASEY BRIGHT IDEAS FUND 2016/17: SUMMARY OF APPLICATIONS AND SCORED ASSESSMENT

ID Organisation name Name of project Project description Brief details of project                               
Numbers 

benefitting & ward

Amount 

requested

Breakdown of costs - 

requested

Overall cost of 

project

Additional funds to deliver 

project if applicable (if 

receive part funding)

WC76
KH2 Community Link 

Services CIC (KH2 CIC)

Clare Mount Cycle Checks: The 

3Cs.

The project would involve graduates and students 

from the successful Clare Mount Specialist Sports 

College's Cycle Repair Club (CRC) running six stand-

alone workshop style sessions where they would use 

the skills gained at the CRC to give 'health checks' to 

bikes owned by people in the community.

The funding will support cycle 'health checks' at Clare Mount Community Café where the local 

community will be encouraged to bring their bicycles to be checked over by students from the 

Cycle Repair Club. The Students will be overseen by two C&G Technicians and volunteers from 

the British Cycle Federation. Cyclists will receive a statement of their cycles 'health' and, if 

applicable, be directed to local bicycle shops for further 'treatment'. The students benefit by 

gaining work based and social skills and the community benefit having roadworthy bikes and 

encouraging them to cycle thus leading healthier lifestyles.

Leasowe & Moreton 

East 50,           

Liscard 20,                

Moreton West & 

Saughall Massie 50,                     

New Brighton 10,                    

Seacombe 10,                   

Wallasey 20,                  

Residents outside 

Constituency area 

20, Visitors to Wirral 

20                                                    

Total = 200

£1,000.00

Contribution to: Lead Tutor 

course fee and travel 

expenses 6 x £75 = £450,                       

Assistant Tutor course fee 6 

x £45 = £270,                                 

2 volunteers' expenses 

(travel to Clare Mount) 6 x 2 

people @ £5 = £60,                                        

The 3Cs checksheets 200 

checksheets of durable 

material (allows 30 per 

session and spares) £100,                                  

Publicity Posters and 

Leaflets £50,                                               

Project Management by KH2 

Community Link Services 

(admin and publicity) £240.                                     

Total = £1,170.00

£1,170.00

The additional funds will be 

made up from the reserves 

of KH2 Community Link 

Services (i.e. its deposit 

account).

WC77 The New Brighteners Anti-litter art and media events

To proactively augment existing work with a mixture 

of art and drama media events designed to confront 

the endemic plague of anti-social littering.

The project will extend the ongoing work of The New Brighteners beach cleaning group by 

confronting littering behaviour in both an entertaining, thought provoking, educational and 

behavioural change by confrontation, through challenging drama and art via diverse media. 

Through these activities the group will promote a strong message to visitors and local residents 

which will discourage anti-social behaviour such as littering and dog fouling and will promote the 

community benefits of litter free beaches in both social and environmental aspects.

14,534 population of 

New Brighton.  

Around 1 million 

visitors a year to 

New Brighton.

£985.44

Beach banners x 2 

=£211.44; Video production 

inc. filming, editing etc. £320; 

Litter and environmental info 

board x 1 = £90; 1100 litre 

red wheelie bin with lock x 1 

= £232; Logos & Lettering 

£132                                         

Total cost = £985.44.

£985.44

No additional funds are 

required to deliver this 

project as we have also 

successfully gained some 

funding from the Skipton 

Grass Roots Fund.

WC78 St Chad's Church Debt Counselling Advice Service.

To provide support, advice, and help to people in the 

community who are experiencing the hardship 

caused by debt.

Funding will be used to pay for the installation of broadband and a laptop which will be used by 

our debt counsellors when advising clients.  It's important to access up to date and accurate 

information when supporting clients. The people who will benefit are those from the local 

community who have debt problems.  The Leasowe community is an area of high deprivation 

with a high level of dependency on benefits.  By improving the wellbeing of local individuals we 

will improve the wellbeing of the community. The high level of debt locally is evidenced by many 

attendees at the weekly Foodbank.

2-5 per week - 

Leasowe & Moreton 

East, 1+ per month - 

Liscard, 2-5 per 

week - Moreton 

West & Saughall 

Massie, 1+ per 

month - Wallasey.                   

Total = 230+

£492.98

Broadband Connection 

£57.99, Laptop (including 

MS Office) £418.00, Laptop 

case £16.99.                                           

Total £492.98                                                                                                          

(Not requested: Broadband 

Rental £330.48)        

£823.46

The Church will be paying 

the on-going monthly rental 

costs of the broadband 

service.

WC79 Black Pearl Pirates at Art

The Black Pearl New Brighton 

and Vale Park Driftwood Fairy 

Village.

Community project creating driftwood pieces of art 

for the local community and general public from far 

and wide to interact with.

We require screws, nails and tools to maintain the pieces of art and equipment for litter picking 

to ensure our beach area and park is kept free of litter.  We also need funding to give visiting 

groups chocolate gold doubloons and encourage them to dispose of wrappers in a responsible 

way.  We also hope to organise an exhibition for local artists who contribute to the pirate boat 

and fairy garden to show their "works of art".

1,000s across the 

Constituency, Wirral 

wide and visitors 

from outside of the 

area.  New Brighton 

has around 1 million 

visitors a year.

£500.00

Lights/batteries £100.00,            

Tools/Nails etc. £50.00,                  

Chocolate Coins £75.00,                

Exhibition £150.00,                       

Litter Picking Equipment 

£75.00,                                 

Contribution to PLI £50.00 

(PLI is approx. £150).                                                 

Total £500.00

£600.00
Donations from the public 

and local businesses.

P
age 40



WALLASEY BRIGHT IDEAS FUND 2016/17: SUMMARY OF APPLICATIONS AND SCORED ASSESSMENT

ID Organisation name Name of project Project description Brief details of project                               
Numbers 

benefitting & ward

Amount 

requested

Breakdown of costs - 

requested

Overall cost of 

project

Additional funds to deliver 

project if applicable (if 

receive part funding)

WC80 West Wirral Boys Club Provision of New Equipment.
Provision of new equipment to help keep the youth of 

our area fit and healthy.

Replace worn out equipment and provide extra equipment to accommodate the influx of new 

members. With constant use a lot of our equipment is getting worn out and beyond repair with 

our overheads and maintenance costs we are not in a position to address the situation. It would 

be a travesty if we had to exclude people because we could not provide the necessary facilities 

to function. There are a number of females using our facilities who have integrated very well. 

We need bag gloves, sparring gloves, punch bags, head guards etc. to keep functioning.

Leasowe & Moreton 

East 15,                    

Moreton West & 

Saughall Massie 60,        

New Brighton 3,                      

Wallasey 10,                

Residents outside 

Constituency area 

10.                                                        

Total = 94

£988.80

Punchbag & Chains £100, 

Punchbag & Chains £125, 

Head guards £60 x 3 = £180, 

Contest gloves £60 x 4 = 

£240, Safespar Gloves £30 x 

4 = £120, Disc Pads £24, 

Elite Pads £25, Heavy duty 

chain set £10, VAT @ 20% = 

£164.80.   

Total = £988.80

£988.80

If we were to receive only 

part of the funding we would 

have to prioritise the 

equipment we could 

purchase using the funds 

given.

WC81
Brooke Community 

Association
Butterfly & Bees Park

To encourage wild life and spruce up the 

environment.

The Brooke Community Association wish to apply for funding to assist in our project to further 

increase the bio-diversity within Linear Park. To preserve and attract all wildlife (mammals birds 

and invertebrates), together with the creation of wildflower mini-meadows for the encourage 

feeding and breeding of butterflies and bees.

The sum of £1,000 is requested to allow for any groundwork and other ancillary goods 

necessary to complete this project for the common enjoyment of the neighbourhood. 

1,000+ £1,000.00

Plant machinery 3 x £200 per 

day = £600,                                       

Hardcore 5 tonnes £40 per 

ton = £200,                                      

Wildflower seeds £100,                                              

Compost & bedding plants 

£100.                  

Total = £1,000.

£1,000.00

WC82
Momentary Art Project 

(MAP)
Mermaid & Merchild Child Statue

Creating and siting a Mermaid and Merchild on a 

stand alone navigation beacon located on the beach 

close to the Black Pearl Pirate Ship. The mermaids 

will be visible to passing cruise liners, shipping and 

land based persons.

For all residents and visitors including cruise liner passengers, the project will be an added 

attraction linked to the Black Pearl and forthcoming Mermaid Trail and Pirate Trail planned for 

New Brighton.  I expect we will get TV and media coverage possibly worldwide. This will put 

New Brighton firmly on the map and definitely attract more visitors to benefit New Brighton 

businesses.

1000s.                                           

New Brighton has 

around 1 million 

visitors a year, plus 

this will be seen by 

users of the River 

Mersey.

£1,000.00

Glass Fibre Statues £700,                                  

Siting Statues (transport, 

fixings, etc.) £300                          

Total = £1,000

£1,000.00
Sponsor - Carl Leckey MBE 

local author

WC83 Well on Wirral C.I.C Walk and Talk

Provide a health walk once per week and informal 

drop in for people to obtain support towards 

improving well being.

We aim to provide a health walk as part of the Wirral Walk On health walk programme plus 

additional support in the form of a drop in session afterwards which will provide resources aimed 

at improving well being. Wirral Walk On programme is Wirral’s official accredited Walking for 

Health scheme and is volunteer led.  Our trained volunteers both worked for Wirral NHS 

Community Trusts Livewell programme in Health Trainer and Health Advisor capacities before 

the service was de-commissioned. 

Leasowe & Moreton 

East 5,                          

Liscard 30 Moreton 

West & Saughall 

Massie 15,                           

New Brighton 21,                        

Seacombe 10,                       

Wallasey 10.                                                                                                                                                                          

Total = 91

£850.00

Equipment scales BP 

monitors £250,                       

Marketing, posters, local 

advertising, printing £300                                                                                                                                      

Volunteer expenses, travel 

etc. £150,

Resources, publications, 

handouts, leaflets £120,                                                                                                                     

Refreshments, tea coffee 

milk £30                                                                                                                

Total = £850                                 

(Not requested: Further £45 

for refreshments)

£895.00

We intend to ask for a 

voluntary contribution from 

residents towards the cost 

of refreshments. We know 

from experience that this will 

keep them feeling motivated 

and involved in a project 

that they have supported.

WC84
Friends of Rake Lane 

Cemetery

Restoration of a citizens war 

memorial and bench contained 

within Wallasey Cemetery.

If successful we would utilise the monies to renovate 

the existing memorial to the citizens of Wallasey and 

adjoining areas who were killed by enemy bombing 

during the second world war and additionally 

renovate the bench located next to the memorial.

We have applied for this funding in order to provide funds to renovate the existing memorial 

located in Wallasey Cemetery dedicated to the 324 citizens of Wallasey Constituency who were 

killed during the Second World War,  51 of whom are buried in the Cemetery.  We would use 

the funds along with our own to repoint and repair the stonework on the memorial, repaint the 

bench located next to the memorial, renovate the brass inscriptions on the above. This project 

would benefit not only the local families affected but the wider local community.

1000s £1,000.00

£1,280 restoration of war 

memorial by specialist 

stonework company.

£1,280.00
The Friends group will make 

up the difference.

WC85 Unity in Our Community Unity in our Community
To provide food hampers and toys to families in 

Leasowe.

To provide families with hampers and Christmas presents for families who have been directly 

affected by the impact of the Welfare Reform Act 2012. We hope that this will reduce the current 

monetary pressures on families who are already struggling to make ends meet. This will 

alleviate pressures that are currently on communities, food banks and schools.

Leasowe & Moreton 

East 60
£1,000.00

Tinned Goods £500,                   

Packet Food (Cereals, Tea, 

Coffee, juice) £500,                           

Toiletries £500                            

Total = £1,500

£1,500.00 Match Funding

WC87 Claremount Players Upgrade a section of stage lights
To upgrade a section of stage lights to modern 

technical and safety standards

The present lighting equipment is faulty, old fashioned and greatly in need of replacement. The 

money will be used to update part of the stage lighting system. We try to involve the local 

community in our building. The hall and stage are available for hire. Amongst groups who use 

the stage facilities are: Drama Group, Youth Club, Uniformed Organisations, Public Meetings, 

Keep Fit, Groups of various activities, Large Church meetings, Other drama and operatic 

groups. We hope the work we do on the lighting will improve the quality of productions and 

increase the enjoyment of the audience and increase the usage of the hall.

Leasowe & Moreton 

East 20,                    

Liscard 25,                    

New Brighton 50,                    

Wallasey 200+.          

£900.00

Contribution to: Stage 

lighting, battens & fixings 

£591.20,                                      

Lantern stock £435.89,                

Installation £536.60,                   

VAT £312.74.                               

Total = £1,876.43 

£1,900.00

Further monies will be 

raised with the profit from 

future shows. We have 

already allocated £1,000 

from our funds for this 

project.

P
age 41



WALLASEY BRIGHT IDEAS FUND 2016/17: SUMMARY OF APPLICATIONS AND SCORED ASSESSMENT

ID Organisation name Name of project Project description Brief details of project                               
Numbers 

benefitting & ward

Amount 

requested

Breakdown of costs - 

requested

Overall cost of 

project

Additional funds to deliver 

project if applicable (if 

receive part funding)

WC88
Wallasey Village in 

Bloom
Wallasey Village in Bloom

Watering system and hanging baskets. One of the 

most difficult problems we face is to keep the 

planters and flowers watered. We plan to have an 

environmentally friendly and ergonomical watering 

system in place for Spring/Summer 2017 to enable 

us to put hanging baskets as well as planters the 

length of Wallasey Village Road to unite the two 

shopping areas.

Purchase of mobile water bower - this equipment will enable the group to keep the existing 

planters and new hanging baskets watered. Volunteers of all ages and levels of fitness can be 

involved in the watering process which will spread the load from the few who currently do the 

watering. Local residents, traders and visitors will benefit from the well maintained flower 

displays. Purchase of hanging baskets - Placing hanging baskets along Wallasey Village 

Road on the lamp posts where there are no railings to use. Local residents, traders and visitors 

will see a more unified area as opposed to two distinct areas currently. Purchase of Water 

Butts - Use of rainwater or recycled water for watering the plants in located areas nearer to the 

planters. Better use of natural resource, environmentally friendly, provides a good example to 

others. All local residents, traders and visitors will see the benefit of using this type of collection 

for water.

Wallasey 2,000,                

Other Community 

Groups 200,     

Visitors to Wirral 

10,000.

£1,000.00

Contribution to: 1 x Water 

bowser = £500,                                              

12 x Hanging Baskets = 

£400 (@ £40 each),                                     

2 x Water Butts plus fittings 

£100 (@ £50 each).                                   

Total: £1,000                                       

(Not requested: Extra £100 

for cost of water bowser, 

extra £80 for cost of hanging 

baskets).

£1,180.00

If we require additional 

funding we will hold 

fundraising events. We are 

already planning a 

rummage sale for early in 

2017 having held two 

previously with great 

success

WC89
Leasowe Development 

Trust

LEBB – Leasowe Enabling Better 

Behaviour

Carrying out youth work in order to tackle anti-social 

behaviour.

The LEBB project will take 50 young people from Leasowe and surrounding areas on a trip to 

Dana prison. This is an education visit with Jailhouse tours. The group will experience prison 

life from an officer’s perspective and from the prisoner’s side. The trip will include cell tours, 

class room workshops, discussions and inspirational speakers. We will be accompanied by an 

ex offender who was once Britain’s most wanted man, who handed himself in and turned his life 

around. 

This trip will complement the youth work we are currently carrying out in order to tackle anti-

social behaviour.

50 directly Leasowe 

& Moreton East, 

200+ wider 

community

£1,000.00

50 x tickets for Jailhouse 

Tours £500.00,                                    

Coach hire £500.                                     

Total: £1,000.00                              

(Not requested: Extra £37.50 

towards cost of tickets).

£1,037.50

£37.50 Will be matched by 

Leasowe Development 

Trust

Staff salary costs will be met 

by Leasowe Development 

Trust

WC91 Stars Childcare. Small Beginnings
To improve our environment and overall provision for 

2 year olds.

We hope to use the funding to improve our toddler provision. Providing educational toys, 

sensory play and furniture suitable for toddlers would support the learning and development of 

our 2 year olds. We have recently opened a baby room. Our aim was to provide quality care at 

an affordable price to support our local community. We raised money and resources with the 

help of the local community to support the development of the baby room. However, we now 

require extra financial support to provide suitable equipment to help those babies that make that 

transition into the toddler room.

Wallasey (20-30) £1,000.00

Contribution to:                             

1 x small wooden table & 

chairs £269.49,                                           

1 x small world cars and farm 

£100,                                                     

2 x little tykes cars £50 each 

= £100,                                                               

1 x magnetic shapes £14.95,                                       

1 x sensory light panel  

£79.95,                                            

1 x activity cube - king size 

blocks £129.95,                                      

1 x giant stacking cups 

£14.95,                                      

1 x book/toy trolley £159,                                                                 

2 x shape sorters £14.95 

each = £29.90,                                            

4 x child rest mats £17.95 

each = £71.80,                                          

4 x multi cultural dolls £13.95 

each = £127.60.                               

Total = £1,025.76

£1,025.79

We will continue to seek 

support from our local 

community and the families 

that attend our childcare 

setting. This will be through 

fundraising and asking for 

donations.

WC92 Community Spirit Wirral Seacombe in Bloom

To work in partnership with members of Improving 

Life Chances (ILM) in Seacombe to develop an 

environmental project, in various areas, resulting in 

entering the North West in Bloom competition in 

2017.

This project will provide a unique platform for stakeholders and members of the community to 

work together in striving for environmental excellence in the Seacombe area. They will work 

towards entering the North West in Bloom competition and look to do:  Upgrading of Gardens in 

Place in Park, Forum Homes Gardens, Children's Centres and Community Centres, Community 

Orchard, Recyclable Statue at Seacombe Ferry Port, Alleyway project support. It will achieve a 

better environment, benefit the community for all ages and a winning certificate for each of the 

areas at the NW in Bloom competition.

800+ £1,000.00

Flowers, shrubs.                    

Volume of purchases will 

depend on the total monies 

secured for the project. The 

project will be developed at 

the rate funding secured.

£5,000+

We are looking to develop 

the project in partnership 

and have secured £2k to 

date. We will work together 

to apply for various funding 

bids and do some 

fundraising. We have 

identified several areas that 

we wish to begin the project 

with, and will develop the 

project with the monies we 

are able to secure

P
age 42



WALLASEY BRIGHT IDEAS FUND 2016/17: SUMMARY OF APPLICATIONS AND SCORED ASSESSMENT

ID Organisation name Name of project Project description Brief details of project                               
Numbers 

benefitting & ward

Amount 

requested

Breakdown of costs - 

requested

Overall cost of 

project

Additional funds to deliver 

project if applicable (if 

receive part funding)

WC93
St Vincent De Paul - 

Wallasey
SVP - Feeding Support Group

To provide meals to children from disadvantaged 

homes during school holidays.

In conjunction with Catholic churches in the Wallasey Constituency area the Society of St 

Vincent de Paul (SVP) is looking to set up a project which will provide meals to families in the 

school holidays. The focus will be on a 'brunch' meal which would be provided free of cost. 

Initially meals will be provided two days a week at the parish hall of St Alban's and the kitchen 

and 'social room' area at St Joseph's Church. Once established a review would then look at 

possible expansion of the service with additional days and into Leasowe and Moreton.

Liscard 45,       New 

Brighton 15,                    

Seacombe 45,    

Wallasey 30.                  

Total = 135

£1,000.00

Food £1,000.                                                 

(Not requesting: Extra 

£1,500 towards cost of food, 

Cost of Training £125, Cost 

of Cleaning materials £125)

£2,500.00

We will hold collections in 

Catholic Churches and draw 

legacy from funding from St 

Vincent de Paul Society.

WC94

Seabank Road Tenants 

and Residents 

Association

Quarry Park Regeneration - 

Phase 1

Repair and paint pavilions, toilets, gates, fences, 

swings, sports pitches, metal benches, plants and 

flowers, repair tower clock and also repoint boundary 

wall.

Cement and sand for pointing, bolts, sheeting, bitumen and felt to repair leaking pavilion roof, 

paint (metal, emulsion, gloss) wood preservative, brushes and rollers, wire brushes, trays, 

rubber gloves, anti-mould, bulbs and plants, compost, trowels and a wheelbarrow, panes of 

glass and putty to repair broken windows, timber to replace rotted frames.

New Brighton 1,300,                 

Wallasey 1,000,                 

Visitors to Wirral 

200.                                                       

Total = 2,500

£1,000.00

Cement & Sand £90,               

Roof sheeting £110,                    

Bolts, bitumen, felt £80,           

Paint & preservative £200,                                               

Brushes, rollers etc. £50,            

Clock tower lights £20,                                    

Flowers & bulbs £140,                 

Gardening tools £70,           

Glass & Putty £40,                      

Leaflets & refreshments for 

volunteers £200 

£3,500.00

£400 worth of materials 

already secured. Further 

grants are being applied for 

on a continuing basis. The 

whole project is in three 

phases and is likely to take 

over two years.

WC95
Leasowe Play, Youth & 

Community Association
Leasowe Young Person's Project

To expand Leasowe Adventure Playground (Addy) 

services to 13-18yr olds as the young people have 

expressed their concerns about having nothing to do 

and nowhere to go because if they meet up in large 

numbers on the streets they are perceived to be a 

gang.

If the funding is approved this will benefit not only the young people using the service but also 

the parents would be able to meet with each other and help each other on dealing with some of 

the issues which arise bringing up young people in the community. The children have all asked 

for somewhere they can go to chill out with their friends and listen to music, have a game of 

pool, table tennis or even a match on a games console but unfortunately there has been 

nowhere for them to go. In the event this project can go ahead, a lot of the young people have 

requested activities to include football, table tennis tournaments, cooking, tennis matches, chill 

nights with snacks and movies, somewhere for them to listen to music of their choice and they 

have also asked for a bbq. This would prevent a lot of anti-social behaviour within the local 

community as they would not be hanging around in large groups on the streets or round the 

shops which is a major hot spot area. We also have at present 12 volunteers willing to help out. 

The funding would be used to purchase a games console, pool cues, table tennis bats & balls, 

footballs, a TV, food items and utensils for cookery.

Leasowe & Moreton 

East 60 (may have 

small number from 

other wards). 

£998.98

Games Console £299.99,                                  

TV £299.99,                            

Table Tennis equipment 

£100,                                 

Football £50,                              

Snooker Cues £75,                              

Cookery items £125,                             

Art & Craft materials £50                

Total: £998.98

£1,000.00

In the event that additional 

funds are needed, the 

volunteers (people from the 

community with relatives) 

will run fundraising events 

to further raise funds for the 

children.

WC96 Friends of Harrison Park History of Harrison Park

To install an interpretation board detailing the history 

of Harrison Park and the Harrison Family's 

contribution to Wirral

Buying an interpretation board and having an unveiling linking the local schools, the public, the 

maritime society and local historic society. To commemorate the 'Harrison Family' donating 

Harrison Park to the people of Wirral in memory of their parents James and Jane Harrison. To 

promote the history of the local area and the background to the Harrison Shipping Line and the 

benevolence of the family in their communities. To ensure the history is passed down the 

generations. To increase visitors to the area which can benefit local businesses and add to 

Wirral Tourism. Visiting the park improves wellbeing.

Leasowe & Moreton 

East 100,                                      

Liscard 500,                                      

Moreton West & 

Saughall Massie 

100,                             

Seacombe 250,                                

Wallasey 2,000,                              

New Brighton 1,500,                            

Visitors to Wirral 

1,000.                                     

Total = 5,450

£1,000.00

Interpretation Board £840,                  

Refreshments £100,                      

Stationery (paper/toner) £60.                                    

Total = £1,000

£1,000.00

Our group relies on 

donations from the 

members, the public and 

local businesses and we will 

seek to source any 

additional funds from our 

limited funds and to request 

funds from these resources.

WC97

Institute of Christ the King 

at Ss Peter, Paul and St 

Philomena's Church (The 

Dome of Home)

Graphically designed education 

pack with children's smartphone 

audio tour. 

Step back in time wearing a 40s hat to December 

1940 and meet some Wallasey characters and 

scenarios: The Dome of Home is 5yrs old, escaping 

damage during sustained bombing and earning its 

nickname in the Battle of the Atlantic.

Volunteers will create a graphically designed education pack (National Curriculum - Primary 

History and cross-curricular) for local school visits to this Grade II listed, iconic building. This 

will include a smartphone/tablet audio guide with character voices by local drama students. 

Museum-piece graphic boards targeted at youth, leaflets, 1940s hats, selfie mirror and 

photocopiable worksheets. The pack and tour will be available on smartphone, online, pen-

drive, with hard copies for schools and site visits. We have consulted Wallasey Cluster 

Primaries, Secondary Art and Drama depts, a local docu-drama director, local audio guide 

production company, local graphic designer, and the local parish. 

Leasowe & Moreton 

East 100+,                 

Liscard 100+,                

Moreton West & 

Saughall Massie 

100+,               

Seacombe 100+,           

Wallasey 1,000+,             

New Brighton 

1,000+,                

Visitors to Wirral 

500+,              

School Engagement 

1,000+.                                     

Total = 4,000

£1,000.00

Contribution to: Director 

£350 , Editor £300, Hats x 40 

= £280, Selfie mirror = £402, 

10 x stopping/listening point 

markers = £100, Audio Tour 

productions = £1,200, 

Earphones x 100 = £60, 

Tablets/cases x 8 = £480,  

Audio Tour Mailer x 1,500 = 

£323, Museum Piece graphic 

boards artwork £660, 

Museum Piece graphic 

boards production £581, 

Installation £480, 

Polypropylene box with 

branded sticker x 50 = £156, 

Colouring book & 

worksheets £400, Dome 

story template for 

art/storywork £201,  Leaflet x 

3000 = £383, Flyer x 3,000 = 

£193, USB x 50 = £253, 

Extend Wi-Fi access 

etc.£560, Pippo the Fool x 

20 = £150.                                                               

Total = £7,667

£7,667.00

We have been awarded a 

first round pass for a 

Heritage Lottery Funded 

Project to restore the side 

chapel areas of the church 

(£250k for the total project).   

As part of that project we 

have £6,450 in our budget 

for the Education Pack to 

engage young people. 

Feasibility studies and 

costings in the development 

phase have revealed that 

this activity will cost an extra 

£1,217. We will fundraise 

for the extra £217 above 

this grant request.

P
age 43



WALLASEY BRIGHT IDEAS FUND 2016/17: SUMMARY OF APPLICATIONS AND SCORED ASSESSMENT

ID Organisation name Name of project Project description Brief details of project                               
Numbers 

benefitting & ward

Amount 

requested

Breakdown of costs - 

requested

Overall cost of 

project

Additional funds to deliver 

project if applicable (if 

receive part funding)

WC98
Friends of North Wirral 

Coastal Park
Access for all at the Gunsite

To provide easy access to the Leasowe Gunsite 

Meadow and sand dunes for users of manual 

wheelchairs, smaller motorised wheelchairs and 

families with pushchairs.

This funding is for the purchase of a disabled access field gate, timber posts and decking and 

limestone chippings. Currently there is no suitable access route available for wheelchair users 

and families with pushchairs across the gunsite meadow/dunes between the Green Lane and 

seafront car parks. At the junction of the meadow and the dunes, we will install the mobility field 

gate and build a timber ramp and hard stone path that will link the meadow area to the existing 

hard path that runs through the dunes to the seafront. Within the local community, the main 

beneficiaries will be manual wheelchair users, users of motorised wheelchairs and family groups 

with pushchairs.

Leasowe & Moreton 

East 5,000,                     

Liscard 5,000,    

Moreton West & 

Saughall Massie 

5,000,     New 

Brighton 5,000,                 

Seacombe 5,000,                 

Wallasey 5,000,                

Residents outside 

constituency area 

5,000,        Other 

Community Groups 

1,000,     Visitors to 

Wirral 1,000.      

Total = 37000 - A 

proportion of these 

will have a disability 

either themselves or 

a family member or 

friend.

£990.00

Mobility Access Gate & 

Hardware £270,                    

Limestone (4 tonne) £120,                         

Decking, Timber Posts & 

Nails £600.                                              

Total = £990

£990.00

Depending on the funding 

shortfall involved, we may 

be able to make up the 

difference from within our 

group funds, but if the 

shortfall was substantial we 

would have to seek 

additional funding 

elsewhere e.g. local 

businesses.

WC99 St Paul's Seacombe St Pauls Youth (SPY)

Providing a venue and support for a weekly 

children's club for local children aged 4-11 for 1 year 

as a start up.

Supporting local children's club as a church/community joint initiative. With the recent closure of 

Seacombe Community Centre, St Luke's Church is working with volunteers to provide a venue 

for a weekly children's club. For children aged 4-11 and to provide respite for parents/carers. 

During the autumn and winter especially the whole church needs to be heated to a sufficient 

level to make it comfortable and to prevent damp air. The highly efficient air pumped heating 

system does this well and needs to be on from 1hr before the session to the end of the session. 

The church has a play area which needs new rubber matting and a main hall area which needs 

thinner matting that can be laid down for activities. Sound system, lighting, toilet and kitchen 

facilities are provided. The funding is for a one year start up after which subs from this and other 

church projects are subject to increase to a sufficient level to cover costs.

Seacombe 75 £539.50

Play Matting £279.60,                           

Flooring £259.90.                               

(Not requested: Contribution 

to heating £750 - Scottish 

Electric)

£1,289.50

Fundraising through church 

fairs and giving from church 

members

WC100 Hype Merseyside Moreton Change Makers.

We will work with local young people aged 11-16 

years in clearing and cleaning up a disused 

basketball court and run a number of evening 

football, basketball and Dodgeball session for young 

people that have helped us make the change. 

The funding will be used to clear an old sports yard to enable local young people across 

Leasowe and Moreton to be coached in football, basketball and dodgeball. When working with 

the senior groups of young people we will be seeking volunteers who are interested in coaching 

and who would be interested in working with our team to coach some of the younger people that 

use the community space. The area will be used for positive activities during Saturday mornings 

and evenings that will deter street drinkers and others using the space for anti-social behaviour.

Leasowe & Moreton 

East 24,                      

Local 

Housing/Community 

120.                                                 

Total = 144

£1,000.00

Contribution to: 10 x Litter 

pickers @ £10 = £50, 2 x 

tree cutting shears @ £14.99 

= £29.98, 10 x gloves @ £2 

= £20, Bin bags £20, HYPE 

Sessional staffing x 3 for 

16hrs @ £20 = £960, Press 

release £40, 10 x Hi Vis Bibs 

@ £4.99 = £49.99, Literature 

£25, HYPE Project Manager 

16hrs @ £30 = £480,  Sports 

Balls £75.                                                        

Total = £1,749.97

£1,750.00 Messers Foundation £750

WC101
The Mersey Ferry 

Preservation Trust

Promote and Preserve the 

Daffodil.

Raising awareness of the Daffodil and the plans to 

convert her into a heritage and community space.

The trust aim to promote their ambitions to convert the Ferry Daffodil into a permanently berthed 

marine and ferry heritage centre. With access on-board for regular events such as talks 

exhibitions, educational tours, art and social events. The funding will go towards the cost of 

producing literature to promote our aims and encourage others to join the Trust, allow us to hold 

events to promote and encourage the local community as well as further a field to take an 

interest in their heritage and that of the area from a ferry and maritime perspective.

Liscard 1,500,   

Seacombe 1,200,                 

Wallasey 2,000,                

Other Community 

Groups 12,          

Visitors to Wirral 

200.                              

Total = 4,912

£500.00

Website domain design 

£150,                             

Leaflet production/printing 

£250,                           

Stationary/office supplies 

£100,                                             

Advertising £100.                                                     

(Not requested: Extra £100 

towards cost of web site, 

Extra £200 towards printing 

costs, Extra £50 towards 

stationery costs, Extra £175 

towards advertising costs).  

£1,025.00

Additional funding will be 

found via fundraising and 

public donations. 

Fundraising will include 

activities and events held 

locally, donations from local 

businesses with goods in 

kind.

P
age 44



WALLASEY BRIGHT IDEAS FUND 2016/17: SUMMARY OF APPLICATIONS AND SCORED ASSESSMENT

ID Organisation name Name of project Project description Brief details of project                               
Numbers 

benefitting & ward

Amount 

requested

Breakdown of costs - 

requested

Overall cost of 

project

Additional funds to deliver 

project if applicable (if 

receive part funding)

WC102 Amy and Friends My Time to be Me.

We hold weekly siblings groups were we support 

children who have a brother/sister at home who have 

a life limiting/life affecting illness. We also support 

children who have a poorly parent.

We would like to hold a healthy eating project that will last 3 months. This will involve a 

sessional worker coming into club and teaching the children all about cooking and preparing a 

healthy dinner. This will include the children learning about why it is essential to eat healthily. 

We are fully aware that sadly most of our children that attend are from a family with a limited 

income and sadly don't get to eat like this on a regular basis. The children will be involved in 

planning their meals right from the start to preparing and cooking their meals. The children who 

attend are sadly very isolated and left out at home and find attending club a safe place where 

they can come and have fun and learn new things whilst having fun. This in turn prevents them 

from hanging around on street corners and getting involved in local crime.

Leasowe & Moreton 

East 6,                      

Liscard 9,         

Seacombe 43,              

Wallasey 9.                           

Total = 67

£1,000.00

Contribution to: Sessional 

Worker 3mths @ £50 p/wk = 

£600, Food 3mths @ 

£25p/wk = £300, Kitchen 

equipment = £300.   Total = 

£1,200                             

(Not requested: Rent 3mths 

@ £37.50/wk = £450 - Heart 

of Egremont).

£1,650.00

We will hold events and 

sponsored events with the 

children involved.

WC103

New Brighton Baptist 

Church, Christians 

Against Poverty - 'Life 

Skills'

CAP Life Skills

We run 8wk courses under the title of CAP Life skills 

helping our members to focus on budgeting the 

consequences of income and outgoings, savvy 

shopping and savings, personal wellbeing, healthy 

eating, food choices and healthy lifestyle, being 

active and healthy and healthy relationship choices.

Funding is needed to support the costs of running the life skills programme. The work is done 

through fun and informative discussion, demonstrations, hand-on and instruction. This work not 

only benefits the members but their wider family. Each week rent, materials and food supplies 

are required as each session ends with a healthy and substantial two-course meal and a 

celebration meal on the 8th week. The course programme is enhanced with 'free to members' 

excursions, meals out, bowling, swimming, walking, museums, parks, galleries, volunteering to 

help others etc.

40 directly - multiple 

wards (but impacts 

upon other family 

members)

£1,000.00

Contribution to: Food 

supplies £80 per month (for 

12+ members),  Mixed 

selection of stainless steel 

cooking & serving 

implements £50, Industrial 

chopping boards, kitchen 

notice & storage rack 

£115.99, 2 x 10ltr Buffalo 

soup kettles @ £35.98 each.  

Total = £1,197.95 

£2,500 per year

A lot of what we do has 

been financed by the 

volunteers who run CAP 

Life Skills and supporters of 

the work. We will actively 

continue to seek funding 

from supporters and other 

grants as and when they 

become available.

P
age 45



WALLASEY BRIGHT IDEAS FUND 2016/17: SUMMARY OF APPLICATIONS AND SCORED ASSESSMENT

ID Name of project Priority area:
Priority area: Personal Wellbeing                                

- How will this be achieved

Priority area: Economic Wellbeing                                                                  

- How will this be achieved

Priority area: Neighbourhood Wellbeing                                                       

- How will this be achieved

Building/Site the project to be 

delivered from
What does your Organisation do Assessment score

WC70 New Brighton Job Club.

Improving Personal Wellbeing                 

Improving Economic Wellbeing               

Improving Neighbourhood Wellbeing

New Brighton Community Centre, 

1a Hope Street CH45 2LN

The Community Centre provides activities and services 

sufficient in quantity, range and quality to meet the needs 

of all sections of the New Brighton Community and it 

environs. Activities include; Credit Union, Healthy Eating 

Lunch Clubs, Employment Assistance, Free Internet, 

Alcoholics Anonymous (AA), Wirral Pathfinders (Mental 

Health Support Group) Chill Out Area - Cafe (Drop In, 

Social Interaction, Films, Conversation) Yoga, Art Classes 

and Police Surgeries.

9

WC71 Egremont Martial Arts Club.
Improving Personal Wellbeing                  

Improving Neighbourhood Wellbeing

Old Egremont Mission, Guildford 

Street, Egremont CH44 0BP
We are a Community and Heritage Centre. 7

WC72
Seacombe Allandale 

Sports/Youth Boxing.

Improving Personal Wellbeing                       

Improving Economic Wellbeing                  

Improving Neighbourhood Wellbeing

Seacombe Allandale Youthworks 

Sports Boxing, Lucerne Road, 

CH44 7EZ

The Seacombe Allandale Sports and Boxing Club caters 

for all ages but generally focuses on young people. We 

give them a safe and secure place to learn the sport of 

Olympic Boxing, encouraging and promoting fitness 

health and well being, character building discipline and 

dedication to sport.

7

WC73
Therapeutic Cruises for 

Wallasey Constituents.

Improving Personal Wellbeing                

Improving Neighbourhood Wellbeing

Taking place on two boats cruising 

from Ellesmere Port and 

Christleton

Using two specifically designed narrowboats we take 

mainly physically, mentally, emotionally disabled adults & 

children on cruises from four hours in length to short 

residential breaks.

7

WC74 Eating Together Better. Improving Personal Wellbeing

Community Spirit Wirral, Place in 

the Park, Liscard Road, Wallasey 

CH44 9AE

We partner with groups in the community to provide free 

at the point of contact wellbeing services. Traditionally 

this has included life coaching for people who are 

marginalised or disadvantaged. More recently, with 

support from Wirral Council, this has included 

establishing a life coaching project in two secondary 

schools and a mindfulness project in a primary school.

5

WC75 Cadbury World.

Improving Personal Wellbeing               

Improving Economic Wellbeing      

Improving Neighbourhood Wellbeing

This project offers an opportunity to young 

people who, by the nature of their disabilities, 

are often excluded from community activities 

and at risk of social isolation, to participate in 

their wider community. It will improve 

personal wellbeing by promoting 

independence, improving social skills and 

supporting and extending formal education. It 

is an opportunity for this group to explore an 

area beyond their local community.                                                                

The local economy will benefit in terms of 

supporting a local coach hire company who 

will provide the transport.

This project will improve neighbourhood 

wellbeing by providing a period of respite to 

parents and carers under pressure from what 

can often be a stressful role. This is an 

opportunity for them to spend time with 

siblings or extended family. Belvidere Centre 

also provides volunteering opportunities for 

young people who wish to support the club 

and its members. As membership of 

Belvidere Centre extends across Wirral a 

borough-wide neighbourhood will benefit.

Belvidere Centre, Belvidere Road, 

Wallasey, CH45 4RU

We provide a club base for young people (13-25) with 

special needs and their friends.
10

We also work with the local community and residents in the New Brighton area as part of our target for increasing community 

engagement, reducing social isolation, promoting healthy lifestyles and diet for local residents through our healthy lunches and food in our 

Cafe, plus expanding the use of our IT suite using it as an Interchill Out space to explore new ways to support residents by learning and 

using the internet, watching films, presentations and continuing conversations in a holistic approach to wellbeing. We also need the 

funding to continue our endeavours to improve community relations which has a number of features at its heart including 

'intergenerational' which are designed to help bring all sections of the community together to help achieve their common goals, helping 

and sharing best practice from each other in a non threatening environment. We are also continuing to attract a range of volunteers with 

different sets of skills and knowledge to help deliver the outcomes of the project. We work regularly with the local job centre, 

connexions/schools, and Wirral Connect to attract placements and volunteers. We believe that people have better chances in life through 

the provision of local facilities; we are offering an accessible service that the local community will be more willing/likely to access. By 

giving people the skills and facilities to support them through the welfare reforms and for others to ultimately find employment we believe 

the project will help improve their life. Through our support and liaising with other statutory organisations people will also be able to 

identify suitable training; this will increase people's skills therefore broadening their opportunities in the future. 

By offering people the chance to use the centre and its facilities and to channel negativity into positivity. With many people having issues, 

both as an individual and as a collective, by visiting the Heart of Egremont regularly, and participating in activities,  and making use of the 

facilities we have, we may even be able to have a positive impression and give them an alternative to potentially committing acts of anti-

social behaviour, and help to reduce the possibility of crime, we are addressing the priorities named above.

Seacombe - where the club is based - is among the lowest percentage of deprivation in the country. The sport of Olympic Boxing requires 

discipline health and wellbeing, dedication to healthy eating plans; it works on tackling bullying and promotes anti-bullying. It also gives 

people in the area from ages 9-90 a safe and secure place to exercise and enjoy Olympic Boxing - all under the supervision of fully 

qualified ABA England Coaches. We get up to 50 people a night coming to the centre. All our ABA coaches are volunteers from the area 

who joined the club 3 years ago. We have also had some of the parents of the children, who come to the centre training, become fully 

qualified ABA Coaches. All done to help the club and the area.

Personal Health & Wellbeing physically and mentally on the day and as a memory is improved. Carers bringing young and old people on 

our cruises comment on how people are affected. Some of their clients are often very withdrawn and non communicative but observing 

what is happening outside and indeed inside the boat helps them to relax, chat and take part. For others normally agitated (e.g. dementia 

sufferers) the movement and pace, slowly observing and feeling, calms them and gives them some respite and peace.

Working with parents and children together, the course will improve personal wellbeing through: Supporting healthy eating and shopping, 

Include a joint shopping visit to make good food choices on a budget, encourage parents and children to cook and eat together, give 

families the opportunity to celebrate their skills with a final celebration event, enable families to improve their health and wellbeing through 

positive eating choices.

P
age 46



WALLASEY BRIGHT IDEAS FUND 2016/17: SUMMARY OF APPLICATIONS AND SCORED ASSESSMENT

ID Name of project Priority area:
Priority area: Personal Wellbeing                                

- How will this be achieved

Priority area: Economic Wellbeing                                               

- How will this be achieved

Priority area: Neighbourhood Wellbeing                                  

- How will this be achieved

Building/Site the project to be 

delivered from
What does your Organisation do Assessment score

WC76
Clare Mount Cycle Checks: The 

3Cs.

Improving Personal Wellbeing Improving 

Economic Wellbeing Improving 

Neighbourhood Wellbeing

The Project would improve both physical and 

mental wellbeing amongst both the students 

running The 3Cs and participants from the 

community. Students (many who are autistic) 

on the current CRC have been reported in 

feedback from the lead tutor to be more 

'settled' and communicative with others as 

they gain in self confidence from their 

achievements. Taking part in The 3Cs will 

add this sense of achievement and the 

consequent mental health benefits. The 

physical wellbeing of participants would 

improve as The 3Cs would encourage people 

to increase the amount of time they spend 

cycling on roadworthy cycles, thus gaining 

from the known physical and mental health 

benefit of exercise (Sport England, SRA, 

NHS).

The project would improve the economic 

wellbeing of the students as The 3Cs 

provides them with both cycle maintenance 

and transferrable skills that they can use in 

either their search for employment or to 

continue into Further Education. It also 

provides work experience which is invaluable 

in the search for employment. It will also 

improve the economic wellbeing of local; 

cycle shops as participants from the 

community will be taking their 3Cs reports to 

local shops to have the necessary repairs 

carried out.

The project would improve neighbourhood 

well being through the improvements in 

physical health (as noted in 'Improve 

Wellbeing' above) The 3Cs would also act as 

a means of enhancing community 

engagement promoting communication 

between students, the school and its local 

community.

Clare Mount Specialist College, 

Community Café, Fender Lane, 

Moreton CH46 9PA

KH2 CIC carries out activities which benefits the 

community and in particular those who, for through their 

individual or group circumstances, experience difficulties 

in accessing cultural activities. Emphasis is given to 

helping participants increase work based and social skills 

to help individuals increase their potential.

14

WC77 Anti-litter art and media events Improving Neighbourhood Wellbeing

The look, feeling and wellbeing engendered 

in any neighbourhood is enhanced or 

diminished by the effect of the local 

environment upon those whom live in, or 

visit, that environment. By engaging in 

activities such as beach cleaning, and now 

through this project, proactively encouraging 

visitors not to drop litter, educating visitors of 

the dangers of litter, both on land and in the 

oceans, encouraging the use of bins by 

various means and engaging with local 

schools, the projected outcome is that not 

only will those visitors gain wellbeing through 

visiting New Brighton but will ‘export’ 

something of what they have gained, back to 

their home communities.  Perhaps they might 

also be encouraged to pick up the litter of 

others. Thus, not only is New Brighton’s 

sense of neighbourhood wellbeing  

enhanced, but also, those who visit will gain 

wellbeing, and in turn maybe even enhance 

their home environments.  The education 

aspect of this project could also have far-

reaching positive effects. All of these overall 

positive outcomes will significantly contribute 

to neighbourhood wellbeing.

New Brighton beaches and Fort 

Perch rock car park.

Beach cleaning and litter picking in the New Brighton 

beaches and foreshore areas. Litter picking at special 

community events (i.e. The Egremont Festival, the 

Promenade Rally Stages Event along Kings Parade), 

Environmental Schools sessions. Campaigning to 

promote anti litter and environmental awareness.

10

WC78 Debt Counselling Advice Service.
Improving Personal Wellbeing Improving 

Neighbourhood Wellbeing

By providing support and advice to people 

with debt problems which will give them and 

their families assistance in addressing and 

where possible alleviating the underlying 

causes of debt.  Our trained counsellors will 

provide a sympathetic and caring approach 

and a point of support and advice and where 

relevant sign-post the clients to other 

agencies who can assist them.  The 

broadband and laptop will enable us to 

provide access to accurate and up to date 

information which is important in ensuring 

that clients have the best possible chance to 

overcome their debt problems.  Many of 

these clients do not have broadband access 

of their own or the means to access it without 

external help.

Will be improved as we assist more people to 

move out of debt, raising individuals' 

confidence enabling a great level of social 

inclusion.

St Chad's Church, Twickenham 

Drive, Leasowe, CH46 1RJ

We are a Church which provides support to the local 

community through our Faith based services and our 

active community projects.  We are a distribution centre 

for the Wirral Food bank (open every Tuesday and 

Wednesday).  We hold a weekly 'Children's Clothes Swap 

Shop' and provide a drop in centre for children from local 

Schools.

12

WC79

The Black Pearl New Brighton 

and Vale Park Driftwood Fairy 

Village.

Improving Personal Wellbeing Improving 

Economic Wellbeing Improving 

Neighbourhood Wellbeing

Outside areas 

Create interactive driftwood sculptures on the beach and 

in Vale Park.  Entertain School groups and other 

organisations.  Free to all.

9

We encourage our local community and beyond to interact with our artwork regardless of race colour, creed or age.  People have become 

engaged and marriage blessings on the boat including civil partnerships.  We are very eco-friendly only using driftwood or recycled 

materials, we are a dedicated bunch of pirates who clean the beach and fairy garden on a regular basis.  We have also given talks to 

local groups e.g. University of the 3rd Age, as most of us 'pirates' have retired, we just want to show people that retirement can be just the 

beginning of a new adventure.

P
age 47



WALLASEY BRIGHT IDEAS FUND 2016/17: SUMMARY OF APPLICATIONS AND SCORED ASSESSMENT

ID Name of project Priority area:
Priority area: Personal Wellbeing                                

- How will this be achieved

Priority area: Economic Wellbeing                                               

- How will this be achieved

Priority area: Neighbourhood Wellbeing                                  

- How will this be achieved

Building/Site the project to be 

delivered from
What does your Organisation do Assessment score

WC80 Provision of New Equipment.
Improving Personal Wellbeing                         

Improving Neighbourhood Wellbeing         

Our club encourages youngsters to engage 

in healthy sporting activities in a safe and 

friendly environment. We help to tackle 

obesity teach them discipline, self respect 

and comradeship giving them a sense of 

purpose and confidence.  We do not 

discriminate on gender, ethnic, religious, 

social or physical disabilities.          

                                                       

It has been well documented in the local 

media about the [perceived] increase in 

vandalism and anti-social behaviour in our 

borough.  We provide a facility where our 

local youth can come, keeping them off the 

streets and out of trouble, where they can 

make friends in a warm and friendly 

environment.  Instead of sitting in front of a 

computer or PlayStation they can take part in 

sporting activities.  With our help and their 

dedication they will be responsible citizens in 

the future and a credit to our community.

West Wirral Boys Club  Annexe, 

Barnston Lane, Moreton, Wirral 

CH46 7TN

We are a club for young people open 5 days a week. We 

are a member of the National Association of Boys and 

Girls Clubs and affiliated to the Amateur Boxing 

Association of England.

11

WC81 Butterfly & Bees Park
Improving Personal Wellbeing                        

Improving Neighbourhood wellbeing
Open park land (Linear Park)

Residents association and keep Butterfly & Bees Park 

Linear Park.
7

WC82 Mermaid & Merchild Child Statue

Improving Personal Wellbeing                      

Improving Economic Wellbeing                          

Improving Neighbourhood Wellbeing

Sited off New Brighton Tower 

Promenade on a navigational post 

on the beach.

Exhibits Arts & Crafts created by local artists in empty 

shopping units and on exterior of buildings plus other 

structures to brighten New Brighton.

9

WC83 Walk and Talk

Improving personal Wellbeing                               

Improving Economic Wellbeing                       

Improving Neighbourhood Wellbeing

Cherry Tree Centre Liscard (Unit to 

be confirmed). Also if successful 

we plan to expand to Guinea Gap 

baths as we currently deliver a 

health walk from this facility

Provide activities aimed at keeping people well and 

improving health and wellbeing.
12

WC84

Restoration of a citizens war 

memorial and bench contained 

within Wallasey Cemetery.

Improving Personal Wellbeing                   

Improving Neighbourhood Wellbeing

Wallasey Cemetery, Wallasey 

CH45 5DE

Assists WBC with maintenance and security of Wallasey 

Cemetery. Additionally we attempt to inform the local 

community of the rich historical heritage within the 

cemetery.

9

WC85 Unity in our Community Improving Personal Wellbeing

Families are currently going hungry due to 

the impact of government cuts, with the rising 

price of fuel, food and transport as well as 

children's and societies expectations of 

Christmas. The hamper will provide food 

specifically for the Christmas period. This will 

not only enable families to feed themselves, 

not having to make the choice between food, 

fuel or presents. This will also contribute to 

positive mental wellbeing as Christmas is 

often a lonely time and the gift of hamper will 

remind people of the positive caring 

community they live in.

Leasowe Millennium Centre
Joint working of organisations and partners in Leasowe 

c/o Wirral Development Trust.
7

WC87 Upgrade a section of stage lights Improving Neighbourhood Wellbeing

We hope the work we do on the lighting will 

improve the quality of productions, increase 

the enjoyment of the audience and increase 

the usage of the hall

Claremount Road Methodist 

Church Hall, Sandy Lane, 

Wallasey CH45 6UE

Amateur drama group with frequent productions. 10

We organise groups such as scouts or rope in local residents a few of the members are also active in this project.  The Association is free 

to any person and heavy going work is sometimes contracted out such as say mini digger or large tipping lorry for groundwork.

Benefit to New Brighton businesses particularly in Victoria Road. This also creates another exciting attraction for visitors and residents 

linked to the successful Black Pearl. Possibly will attract passenger from the cruise liners visiting Liverpool. Nowhere else on earth has a 

Mermaid and Child so this will be a unique spectacle.

Our project will provide support to those who may not access mainstream activities and those who may be socially isolated. The benefits 

of walking are extensive and proven but walking as a group provides the extra social support and is an excellent way of talking in an 

informal environment. 

Our project will embrace The Wellbeing Fiveways   http://www.nhs.uk/Conditions/stress-anxiety-depression/Pages/improve-mental-

wellbeing.aspx

Furthermore we will also have a themed approach to our informal support sessions after our walks. For example we will provide resources 

which will cover a vast amount of areas such as fuel poverty, pay day loans, smoking cessation signposting, healthy eating and physical 

activity  

The memorial highlights an important element of the history and heritage of Wallasey Constituency and provides both a poignant 

reminder of the loss suffered by local families and a place of quiet reflection. Consequently therefore we believe that the project meets 

both the personal wellbeing and neighbourhood wellbeing criteria.

P
age 48



WALLASEY BRIGHT IDEAS FUND 2016/17: SUMMARY OF APPLICATIONS AND SCORED ASSESSMENT

ID Name of project Priority area:
Priority area: Personal Wellbeing                                

- How will this be achieved

Priority area: Economic Wellbeing                                               

- How will this be achieved

Priority area: Neighbourhood Wellbeing                                  

- How will this be achieved

Building/Site the project to be 

delivered from
What does your Organisation do Assessment score

WC88 Wallasey Village in Bloom

Improving Personal Wellbeing               

Improving Economic Wellbeing      

Improving Neighbourhood Wellbeing

By enabling all ages and levels of fitness to 

be involved in the community group to carry 

out the essential task of watering especially 

during the summer months will improve 

personal wellbeing. To continue with the 

work we do as a group we need to have 

robust equipment to use. To be fit for 

purpose rather than trying to work with 

improvised methods. 

Using water butts to collect waste water will 

improve economic wellbeing. The group have 

been promised a good supply of waste water 

from Barks Pet Shop as they change the 

water in the fish tanks on a regular basis. 

This water is full of minerals and is currently 

thrown away. Instead of using water from the 

mains which needs to be paid for we can 

recycle water waste. In addition the collection 

of rainwater is a greener alternative so 

having two water butts we cover both areas 

of the village. This provides a good example 

to others on the use of natural resources.

Placing hanging baskets on lamp posts is a 

tried and tested formula for community 

planting but it cannot be done without the 

correct watering equipment so the purchase 

of the mobile water bower goes hand in hand 

with the placing of hanging baskets. This will 

improve the neighbourhood wellbeing as the 

two shopping areas of Wallasey Village can 

be united and will provide an extended flower 

display.

Wallasey Village

We are a community group who provide planters and 

flowers in and around Wallasey Village to improve the 

environment and make people smile with flowers. We 

work with other community groups and the Council.

10

WC89
LEBB – Leasowe Enabling Better 

Behaviour

Improving personal wellbeing

Improving Neighbourhood wellbeing

Leasowe Millennium Centre, 

Twickenham Drive, Leasowe, 

Wirral CH46 1PQ

We offer advice and guidance through many services 

including a job club, welfare benefits advice and support. 

We also host community organisers who listen to 

community identifying volunteers and leaders helping to 

develop projects and activities. We improve health and 

well being through engagement and events.

9

WC91 Small Beginnings
Improving Personal Wellbeing                              

Improving Economic Wellbeing

Stars Childcare, Grosvenor 

Ballroom, Wallasey

We are a childcare setting caring for children aged 3 

months - 11 years.
6

WC92 Seacombe in Bloom

Improving Personal Wellbeing                                     

Improving Economic Wellbeing                   

Improving Neighbourhood Wellbeing

Various (see details of project).
We operate to support and help those people in need 

across Wirral.
10

In order for children to thrive, we must ensure that they achieve the 5 every child matters 

outcomes: Stay Safe, Be Healthy, Enjoy and Achieve, Make a Positive Contribution, 

Achieve economic wellbeing. This project will support children in achieving personal 

wellbeing as the smaller furniture will allow the children to use their independent skills and 

make their own choices during play and meal times. The sensory equipment will encourage 

children to explore their senses and also benefit any children we have with additional 

needs. Our younger children will be given much more freedom to play and explore with 

equipment that is appropriate for their age. Children will be encouraged to play in small 

groups and share resources which are important for their emotional wellbeing.  Many of our 

children come from white British backgrounds and do not come into much contact with other 

ethnic groups. we teach our children the importance of British values and want our children 

to respect and value other cultures, religions and race. Providing children with multi cultural 

dolls will help them to understand the importance of acceptance from an early age.                                                                                                                                     

Implementing new resources for our toddlers will enable us to extend our provision and 

extend the hours we care for our toddlers. We can supply rest mats for children to take 

short naps during the day. This will support the economic wellbeing for our families, helping 

parents/carers to work longer hours whilst their children are being looked after in an 

affordable, high quality childcare setting.   

The project will: Provide improvements to the local environment; foster civic pride; develop community spirit; improve the visual 

appearance of the place making it an attractive place to visit, work and live in; create a good impression to visitors and to attract potential 

business; involve local organisations - Wirral Council, local schools, voluntary groups and social landlords; foster a sense of competitive 

spirit in order to achieve success; improve wellbeing also by training with Wirral Environmental Network on a variety of subjects by linking 

persons together to engage various subjects and the project will engage with persons of all ages across the whole of Seacombe.  North 

West in Bloom is the voluntary regional organisation that administers the Britain in Bloom competition in Lancashire, Cheshire, Greater 

Manchester and Merseyside and is one of the 18 regions and nations that comprise Britain in Bloom. This was a successful pilot in 

Birkenhead for 2016 and with this as a goal to work for, will provide additional community development and partnership working. Life Long 

Learning have secured funding to develop in areas, which will support groups of eight or more.

The LEBB project is aimed at young people who are involved in nuisance behaviour. Many of the young people's parents have been 

issued with tenancy warnings from the local housing association due to high activity of anti-social behaviour. Some group members are in 

trouble with the police. This project will improve the personal wellbeing of the 50 young people by providing them with educational 

encouragement and raising aspiration levels.  Along with breaking down barriers and reducing their desire to commit crimes, they will be 

less likely to engage in activity will drugs and alcohol. This will also result in an improvement in personal wellbeing of the young people’s 

parents. The stress levels will fall and the worry of eviction will decrease. 

The LEBB project will dramatically improve neighbourhood wellbeing. Many residents have avoided using the local shops due to the youth 

congregating in large numbers, this can be very intimidating especially for the elderly residents. This project will influence the youth to 

question their behaviour and the effects it has on themselves, their families and local people.  It will also show the possible repercussions. 

Encouraging them to take up alternative activities and not congregate around the shop area. This will then open the shop area back up as 

a friendly place. The reduction in anti-social behaviour will make Leasowe and surrounding areas a more desirable place to live and visit. 

The young people can become positive role models for future generations

P
age 49



WALLASEY BRIGHT IDEAS FUND 2016/17: SUMMARY OF APPLICATIONS AND SCORED ASSESSMENT

ID Name of project Priority area:
Priority area: Personal Wellbeing                                

- How will this be achieved

Priority area: Economic Wellbeing                                                            

- How will this be achieved

Priority area: Neighbourhood Wellbeing                                  

- How will this be achieved

Building/Site the project to be 

delivered from
What does your Organisation do Assessment score

WC93 SVP - Feeding Support Group

Improving Personal Wellbeing               

Improving Economic Wellbeing      

Improving Neighbourhood Wellbeing

St Albans Centre, St Albans Road, 

Wallasey CH44 5UD/St Josephs 

Centre, Wheatland Lane, Wallasey 

CH44 7ED

We support people in need by providing support in 

financial difficulties including provision of food, clothing, 

furniture etc.

11

WC94
Quarry Park Regeneration - 

Phase 1

Improving Personal WellBeing                  

Improving Economic WellBeing           

Improving Neighbourhood WellBeing

Swings, slides and play area items for 

children. Sports pitches: five-a-side football, 

basket ball, bowling. Toilet facilities.

Attractive park will bring more people into the 

area improving the footfall in the adjacent 

shopping area of Rake Lane and Seaview 

Road.

Quarry Park has been neglected for some 

time and some parts have become 

hazardous. An attractive and safe park will 

greatly enhance the area.

The Pavilion, Quarry Park, Rowson 

Street, Wallasey

Maintain and improves the street furniture (benches, 

planters, canopies etc.) and parks and assist new shops 

with opening events and leaflets; all towards the general 

regeneration of the area.

10

WC95 Leasowe Young Person's Project

Improving Personal Wellbeing            

Improving Economic Wellbeing             

Improving Neighbourhood Wellbeing

We intend to bring in professionals to talk to 

the children about alcohol and drug misuse, 

the response team to explain the 

consequences of anti-social behaviour

All sessions would be free of charge to the 

young people as we do not want to impose 

any financial restraints on them. 

By providing activities and somewhere safe 

for the young people to go , this would 

immediately reduce large groups hanging 

around on the streets.

Leasowe Adventure Playground, 

Oxley Avenue, Leasowe CH46 

1RU

The LPYCA currently provides open access for 8-13 year 

olds with structured activities. In an effort to keep them off 

the streets and out of trouble, away from anti-social 

behaviour, drugs and alcohol. Some of these children 

cannot easily access other youth provision due to medical 

conditions and challenging behaviour.

10

WC96 History of Harrison Park

Improving Personal Wellbeing                       

Improving Economic Wellbeing              

Improving Neighbourhood Wellbeing

To provide the community and especially 

school children a link to the past and a sense 

of identity. History and how it relates to your 

local town resonates and ensures it is 

passed from generation to generation. It 

gives people a sense of pride.

Where possible we are looking for purchases 

for the project to be sourced locally, helping 

the local economy. Increased visitors to the 

park will also help the surrounding local 

businesses.

Building stronger, confident communities, 

especially the younger generation ensures 

that we have better links in the 

neighbourhood. If people have positive 

memories of the park this creates a sense of 

belonging and people have pride in the park.

Harrison Park

Encourage the improvement and development of facilities 

in the park. Strive for community cohesion and encourage 

residents of Wirral to use the park for health and 

wellbeing.

9

WC97

Graphically designed education 

pack with children's smartphone 

audio tour. 

Improving Personal Wellbeing               

Improving Economic Wellbeing      

Improving Neighbourhood Wellbeing

The 10 members of the education team will 

volunteer their time and make a valuable 

contribution towards engaging the 

community. Drama students will have an 

opportunity to work on 10 scenarios in 

character with a professional director, 

develop skills and experience to add to their 

CV. Young people will engage in this 

heritage building so that they learn more 

about the history and heritage of New 

Brighton, WWII and the Battle of the Atlantic 

and appreciate the beauty of this Grade II 

listed building, open all day for everyone. 

The audio tour with its 1940s hats and selfie 

mirror will be interactive and an enjoyable 

way to experience the attitudes, fears and 

values of Wallasey at War.

The Audio Tour will be free of charge and 

available on personal smartphones 

throughout the day. Eight simple tablets 

hosting the tour will be available for pre-

arranged group tours. It will add to New 

Brighton's tourism offer available both onsite 

and online to encourage more visitors to the 

area, contributing to the local economy and 

making the local area a better place to live, 

work, or visit.

The heritage of this building will be better 

interpreted, explained, identified and 

recorded using graphically designed leaflets, 

educational worksheets, Museum Piece 

Graphic Boards in the porch and interactive 

Audio Tour. There will be massive community 

involvement in the creation of the Pack and 

Tour, a team of volunteers with education 

experience will script scenarios with advice 

from a local film director from our 

congregation (giving opportunities to local 

young people and much of his expertise free 

of charge), a local graphic designer and local 

drama school students auditioning for voices 

in consultation with a local heritage 

interpretation company (AHI) . This will give 

our neighbours in the local community a 

feeling of ownership if the site. It will help 

them understand the history of the area as 

well as this church and encourage them to 

discover this local attraction. The pack will be 

targeted at young people for its language 

and graphics. Consultation with local schools 

has already begun so that they can engage 

with this heritage in a fun way.  

SS Peter, Paul and St Philomena's 

Church, 7 Atherton Street, New 

Brighton CH45 8LT

Developing has begun and it is their 3rd restoration 

project since 2013 with most funding coming from 

Heritage Lottery Fund. The Church was closed in 2008 

due to concerns about the cost of repair.  There followed 

an enthusiastic local campaign to save the building and in 

2012 it reopened. With full support from the Diocese of 

Shrewsbury the Church is now open from 8am to 8pm 

daily for anyone wanting to escape the modern rat race 

for a few minutes. With funding and in conjunction with 

Wirral Council's Learning and Heritage Officers, the 

church developed a number of activities to engage the 

community - Guide Book, film, website, shop, Heritage 

Tour and has been subject to a 30 minute Hairy Builder 

programme. Local volunteers guide visitors through its 

history, throughout the year by arrangement and 

especially for Heritage Open Days.

11

Our charity has been working within the borough of Wallasey since 1936. We are working with families on a daily basis and are aware 

that there are areas of acute financial deprivation. We are also aware of how benefit changes such as the benefit cap and reductions in 

entitlement to tax credits can have a massive impact on the ability to maintain a stable family structure.  Although the saving of not having 

to pay for one meal for all the family members may not seem to have a major financial benefit we believe that with an appropriate 'holistic' 

approach, by means of a listening ear and signposting to other agencies for ongoing support, real gains in terms of personal well-being 

could be obtained. In addition it is hoped that a sense of a sympathetic drop-in point would provide a feeling of community so that clients 

are comfortable speaking about things in an open and non-bureaucratic contact. 

P
age 50



WALLASEY BRIGHT IDEAS FUND 2016/17: SUMMARY OF APPLICATIONS AND SCORED ASSESSMENT

ID Name of project Priority area:
Priority area: Personal Wellbeing                                

- How will this be achieved

Priority area: Economic Wellbeing                                               

- How will this be achieved

Priority area: Neighbourhood Wellbeing                                  

- How will this be achieved

Building/Site the project to be 

delivered from
What does your Organisation do Assessment score

WC98 Access for all at the Gunsite Improving Personal Wellbeing

Within the North Wirral Coastal Park, The 

Gunsite attracts many visitors at all times of 

the year to enjoy the wildflower meadows, 

picnic areas and sand dunes with their 

special flora and fauna. Currently able 

bodied pedestrians with older children and 

dogs can easily access all areas on foot and 

can enjoy the sea air and wonderful views 

over Leasowe Bay, to Wales and the Sefton 

Coast. Our project will enable these benefits 

to be fully enjoyed by all members of the 

community, some of whom currently have 

limited mobility which restricts the personal 

wellbeing benefits that a visit to the gun site 

can provide

The Gunsite (North Wirral Coastal 

Park)

We work with the Wallasey Rangers on a weekly basis to 

help with the conservation and management of the coastal 

park.

14

WC99 St Pauls Youth (SPY)
Improving Personal Wellbeing                        

Improving Neighbourhood Wellbeing

Children are provided a safe venue with 

entertaining and educational activities. They 

learn social skills. Parents/carers are given 

time to rest.

Children from across the neighbourhood are 

provided a safe inside venue to play in. 

Social integration across the neighbourhood 

is encouraged and facilitated by the inclusive 

nature of the sessions, everyone is welcome, 

subject only to number limits for the venue.

St Pauls Church, Church Crescent, 

Seacombe CH44 6PN

Serve the community with social work, provide spiritual 

and religious education, facilitate worship.
7

WC100 Moreton Change Makers.
Improving Personal Wellbeing             

Improving Neighbourhood Wellbeing
By engaging young people

Making the area a safer place to be, Making 

the area look better and enable young 

people to take pride in their community 

space. Showing the wider community the 

benefits of giving young people an 

opportunity locally.

Basketball Court behind Moreton 

Ambulance Station.

We are a young persons non profit organisation working 

to provide young people with skills, confidence and 

opportunity to reach their potential. We aim to improve 

health, social and education skills, enhance opportunity 

for employment and develop young people to improve 

social cohesion and inclusion through daily and weekly 

workshops.

8

WC101
Promote and Preserve the 

Daffodil.
Improving Neighbourhood Wellbeing

We are aiming to address the priority which 

deals with improving neighbourhood 

wellbeing. By encouraging the community to 

get involved with our project either directly or 

indirectly, we feel we can achieve this. 

People can become members of the trust 

through supporting our work, or becoming a 

volunteer. By encouraging participation we 

are promoting a more cohesive community, 

with a common aim of preserving our 

heritage and the part the local people have 

played. With many people having been 

associated with the ferries in one way or 

another, by supporting our work, we aim to 

continue their links and broaden their interest 

in their community.

The Heart of Egremont, Old 

Egremont Mission, Guildford 

Street, Egremont CH44 0BP

Promote the heritage and history of the Mersey Ferries 

and will be looking to convert the ferryboat Daffodil into a 

heritage and exhibition venue.

10

P
age 51



WALLASEY BRIGHT IDEAS FUND 2016/17: SUMMARY OF APPLICATIONS AND SCORED ASSESSMENT

ID Name of project Priority area:
Priority area: Personal Wellbeing                                

- How will this be achieved

Priority area: Economic Wellbeing                                               

- How will this be achieved

Priority area: Neighbourhood Wellbeing                                  

- How will this be achieved

Building/Site the project to be 

delivered from
What does your Organisation do Assessment score

WC102 My Time to be Me.
Improving Personal Wellbeing                        

Improving Neighbourhood Wellbeing

Attending club alone massively helps with 

their personal wellbeing. Spending time with 

other peers who are in the same situation as 

them helps to control their feelings and 

sometimes anger.

This brings the children to a safe place they 

can hang out with friends and learn new 

topics. This in turn will stop the possibility of 

them hanging round the streets/local parks 

and causing trouble.

The Heart of Egremont, Old 

Egremont Mission, Guildford 

Street, Egremont CH44 0BP

We support children and their families/carers who suffer 

from a rare premature ageing illness called Cockayne 

Syndrome.

11

WC103 CAP Life Skills
Improving Personal Wellbeing             

Improving Economic Wellbeing

New Brighton Baptist Church, 

Seabank Road, Wallasey CH45 

1HE

CAP is a national charity passionate about releasing 

people from a life sentence of poverty, debt, 

unemployment and addiction, facilitating the church to 

work with their local community.

10

The total focus of the programme developed by CAP with their Life Skills Club is to highlight 

and educate the members to focus on their finances and personal wellbeing. The recently 

finished course, because of the approaching Christmas season, majored on what spending 

pressures there would be on the family, with lots of questions and discussions about - was 

it necessary?; could a limit be set?; could the list be cut with family discussions and 

agreements?; what extra food costs there might be?; was it possible to cut costs? (we had 

making cards and homemade gift sessions) and what Christmas festivities families could be 

encouraged to participate in that would still be special but don't put pressure on the family 

purse?

P
age 52



ID Organisation name Name of project Evaluation score Ranking
Amount 

requested

Recommended 

funding allocation

WC76 KH2 Community Link Services CIC (KH2 CIC) Clare Mount Cycle Checks: The 3Cs. 14 =1st £1,000.00 £1,000.00

WC98 Friends of North Wirral Coastal Park Access for all at the Gunsite. 14 =1st £990.00 £990.00

WC78 St Chad's Church Debt Counselling Advice Service. 12 =2nd £492.98 £492.98

WC83 Well on Wirral C.I.C Walk and Talk. 12 =2nd £850.00 £850.00

WC80 West Wirral Boys Club Provision of New Equipment. 11 =3rd £988.80 £988.80

WC93 St Vincent De Paul - Wallasey SVP - Feeding Support Group. 11 =3rd £1,000.00 £1,000.00

WC97
Institute of Christ the King at Ss Peter, Paul and St Philomena's Church (The 

Dome of Home)

Graphically designed education pack with children's 

smartphone audio tour. 
11 =3rd £1,000.00 £1,000.00

WC102 Amy and Friends My Time to be Me. 11 =3rd £1,000.00 £1,000.00

WC103 New Brighton Baptists Church, Christians Against Poverty - 'Life Skills' CAP Life Skills. 10 =4th £1,000.00 £1,000.00

WC75 Belvidere Centre Cadbury World. 10 =4th £744.10 £744.10

WC77 The New Brighteners Anti-litter art and media events. 10 =4th £985.44 £985.44

WC87 Claremount Players Upgrade a section of stage lights. 10 =4th £900.00 £900.00

WC88 Wallasey Village in Bloom Wallasey Village in Bloom. 10 =4th £1,000.00 £1,000.00

WC92 Community Spirit Wirral Seacombe in Bloom 10 =4th £1,000.00 £1,000.00

WC94 Seabank Road Tenants and Residents Association Quarry Park Regeneration - Phase 1 10 =4th £1,000.00 £1,000.00

WALLASEY BRIGHT IDEAS FUND 2016/17: ASSESSMENT RANKING                                                                  APPENDIX 2

P
age 53



ID Organisation name Name of project Evaluation score Ranking
Amount 

requested

Recommended 

funding allocation

WC95 Leasowe Play and Youth Community Association Leasowe Young Person's Project 10 =4th £998.98 £998.98

WC101 The Mersey Ferry Preservation Trust Promote and Preserve the Daffodil. 10 =4th £500.00 £500.00

WC70 New Brighton Community Centre. New Brighton Job Club. 9 =5th £1,000.00 £827.43

WC79 Black Pearl Pirates at Art
The Black Pearl New Brighton and Vale Park Driftwood 

Fairy Village.
9 =5th £500.00 £412.55

WC82 Momentary Art Project (MAP) Mermaid & Merchild Child Statue. 9 =5th £1,000.00 £827.43

WC84 Friends of Rake Lane Cemetery
Restoration of a citizens war memorial and bench 

contained within Wallasey Cemetery.
9 =5th £1,000.00 £827.43

WC89 Leasowe Development Trust LEBB – Leasowe Enabling Better Behaviour. 9 =5th £1,000.00 £827.43

WC96 Friends of Harrison Park History of Harrison Park. 9 =5th £1,000.00 £827.43

WC100 Hype Merseyside Moreton Change Makers. 8 £1,000.00 Nil

WC71 The Heart of Egremont. Egremont Martial Arts Club. 7 £1,000.00 Nil

WC72 Seacombe Allandale Sports & Boxing Youth. Seacombe Allandale Sports/Youth Boxing. 7 £1,000.00 Nil

WC73 Wirral Community Narrowboat Trust Therapeutic Cruises for Wallasey Constituents. 7 £1,000.00 Nil

WC81 Brooke Community Association Butterfly & Bees Park. 7 £1,000.00 Nil

WC85 Unity in Our Community Unity in our Community. 7 £1,000.00 Nil

WC99 St Paul's Seacombe St Pauls Youth (SPY). 7 £539.50 Nil

WC91 Stars Childcare. Small Beginnings. 6 £1,000.00 Nil

WC74 Metanoeo CIC Eating Together Better. 5 £900.00 Nil

£29,389.80 £20,000

P
age 54



Constituency Committee - Wallasey
Thursday, 26 January 2017

REPORT TITLE: DEVOLVED BUDGET: TRANSPORT PLAN 
FOR GROWTH

REPORT OF: Director for Health and Wellbeing

REPORT SUMMARY

This report sets out details of proposals by elected members for spend from this 
devolved budget for decision by Wallasey Constituency Committee.

RECOMMENDATION/S

Wallasey Constituency Committee reviews the proposals made and decides which 
to fund. 

Page 55

Agenda Item 9



SUPPORTING INFORMATION

1.0 REASON/S FOR RECOMMENDATION/S

1.1 To allocate this budget devolved to Wallasey Constituency Committee.

2.0 OTHER OPTIONS CONSIDERED

2.1 The spend of this devolved budget has been discussed by the Constituency 
Committee, reflecting on the approach taken to previously devolved 
Integrated Transport Block Capital Programme Fund.

3.0 BACKGROUND INFORMATION

3.1 At its meeting of 26 September 2016 (minute 14 refers), Wallasey 
Constituency Committee agreed that elected members would forward 
proposals for spend from this budget to the Constituency Manager on or 
before 16 October 2016 for costing by officers and decision by the Committee 
at its meeting on 26 January 2017.

3.2 Appendix 1 sets out the proposals made by elected members and estimated 
costs of each.  The proposals amount to £40,706 - £78,761 (depending on the 
breadth of two of the proposed schemes in Wallasey ward).

3.3 The Committee has £32,500 available to allocate from the Transport Plan for 
Growth Fund in 2016/17.  

3.4 However due to a number of schemes, previously funded by the Constituency 
Committee from the devolved Integrated Transport Block (ITB) Capital 
Programme Fund, being completed at a cost lower than anticipated and 
budgeted for, £44,571.93 uncommitted spend has been carried forward into 
2016/17; this is in addition to this year’s allocation of £32,500.  A total of 
£77,071.93 is therefore available for the Committee’s re-allocation.  

3.5 In addition, the Committee set aside £10,000 from its core budget (11 
December 2013, minute 11) for work to improve road maintenance and 
safety.  Following the devolvement of the ITB Capital Programme Fund 
shortly after, this remained ring-fenced to deal with any potential overspends 
on individual schemes funded through the ITB Fund.  

3.6 Taking into account 3.4 and 3.5 above, the Committee is therefore able to 
agree all schemes proposed by elected members for 2016/17.  

3.7 A full report of the spend on all schemes will be reported to a future 
Constituency Committee meeting.

4.0 FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

4.1 This report deals with the allocation of spend from its devolved Transport Plan 
for Growth budget. 

Page 56



4.2 Regular budget monitoring takes place with Finance to ensure that the 
expenditure incurred is accurate and complies with what has been agreed by 
the Committee. 

5.0 LEGAL IMPLICATIONS 

5.1 The arrangements help the Council to deliver on the Localism Act 2011 and 
Public Services (Social Value) Act 2012.

6.0 RESOURCE IMPLICATIONS: ICT, STAFFING AND ASSETS
6.1 Officers within Environmental Services will commit time to facilitate the 

execution of any spend agreed.

7.0 RELEVANT RISKS 
7.1 This funding creates an opportunity to tackle quality of life issues for local 

residents, failure to spend this budget is an opportunity lost.

8.0 ENGAGEMENT/CONSULTATION 

8.1 Elected members and community representatives have the opportunity to 
participate in all Constituency Committees and Working Group meetings 
dealing with budget and spend.

8.2 The neighbourhood working model strengthens the Council’s relationship with 
the voluntary, community and faith sector.  

8.3 The proposals submitted are in response to feedback from local residents 
and/or businesses. 

9.0 EQUALITY IMPLICATIONS

9.1 An impact review relating to neighbourhood working can be found at the link 
below:

https://www.wirral.gov.uk/communities-and-neighbourhoods/equality-impact-
assessments/equality-impact-assessments-2010-14/chief

REPORT AUTHOR: Caroline Laing
Constituency Manager (Wallasey)
telephone:  (0151) 666 4901
email: carolinelaing@wirral.gov.uk

APPENDICES
Appendix 1 – Proposed Schemes Transport Plan for Growth Devolved Budget

Page 57

https://www.wirral.gov.uk/communities-and-neighbourhoods/equality-impact-assessments/equality-impact-assessments-2010-14/chief
https://www.wirral.gov.uk/communities-and-neighbourhoods/equality-impact-assessments/equality-impact-assessments-2010-14/chief


REFERENCE MATERIAL
None.

SUBJECT HISTORY (last 3 years)
Council Meeting Date
Cabinet – Local Transport Capital Funding & The 
Integrated Transport Block (ITB) Programme 2014/15
Wallasey Constituency Committee – Constituency 
Priorities and Spend
Wallasey Constituency Committee Working Group – 
Integrated Transport  Block Capital Programme Fund
Wallasey Constituency Committee – Constituency 
Budget and Spend
Wallasey Constituency Committee – Constituency 
Budget and Spend
Wallasey Constituency Committee – Constituency 
Budget and Spend

13 May 2014

26 June 2014

1 October 2014

25 June 2015

22 October 2015

28 September 2016

Page 58



WALLASEY CONSTITUENCY COMMITTEE: TRANSPORT FOR GROWTH FUND PROPOSALS (2016/17) 

Location Description Summary
Estimated 

Cost 
Officer Comments

Hopfield Road Dropped kerbs.
Dropped kerbs required for people who use wheelchairs in 

Hopfield Road opposite the Sandbrook public house.
£1,875

Wilkes Avenue Dropped kerbs. Dropped kerbs required outside 32 Wilkes Avenue. £950
Assumes a single dropped crossing into car parking end of cul-

de-sac

Location Description Narrative
Estimated 

Cost
Officer Comments

Various Traffic Surveys. 6 x 2 week traffic surveys on the busiest residential routes. £2,650 Locations to be advised.

Various Road safety schemes (tbc).
Implement road safety schemes based upon the outcome 

of the surveys above.
£3,350 This amount is requested by Members.

Location Description Narrative
Estimated 

Cost
Officer Comments

Kings Parade (Model Boating Lake)
Traffic Regulation Order for disabled 

bays.

People without disabilities are parking in the disabled bays 

at New Brighton Model Boating Lake as these spaces are 

'advisory' only.  A Traffic Regulation Order is required to 

make these enforceable. 

£3,950

MORETON EAST & LEASOWE

NEW BRIGHTON

MORETON WEST & SAUGHALL MASSIE

P
age 59



Location Description Narrative
Estimated 

Cost
Officer Comments

Belvidere Road/Meadway Waiting/parking restrictions.

Players and fans park their vehicles around this junction 

when there is a football match or other activity at Belvidere 

Playing Fields.  This causes reduced or nil visibility for 

road users trying to join Belvidere Road.  

£2,200

Green Lane to Harrison Drive Dropped kerbs.
Reinstatement of dropped kerbs from Green Lane to 

Harrison Drive.
£3,750 Junctions with Newport Avenue and Bayswater Gardens.

Greenleas Primary School
Repair of footpath between Browning 

Road and St Nicholas Road. 
Tarmac pathway is old and worn.

£5,950               

(or £3,923)

Estimate based on full construction along the full length.     An 

alternative estimate would half slurry/half full reconstruction at 

an estimated cost of £3,923; this however would not be the 

most aesthetic option. 

Hoseside Road/Elleray Park Road
Traffic Regulation Order for junction 

protection.
Vehicles parked up to the junction blocking visibility. £2,200

Newlands Drive/Winchester Drive                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                     

*NOTE - Newlands Drive is also in LISCARD 

ward

20mph zone

Both roads are used as a cut through by drivers avoiding 

the lights at Belvidere Road.  This could be seen as an 

extension of the scheme on the Marlowe Estate. 

£38,783.35           

(or £2,858)

Estimate is for full physical traffic calming measures.  An 

alternative would be a 20mph zone with signings/markings 

only at an estimated cost of £2,858.

Prospect Vale/Belvidere Road
Double yellow lines at the junction of 

Prospect Vale and Belvidere Road.

Customer parking at the junction is reducing visibility for 

other road users. 
£2,200

Saltburn Road/Greenleas Road Traffic calming measures.

On the bend near the small grass verge in Saltburn Road, 

action needs to be taken to slow the traffic.  There is a 

'blind spot' as traffic which has turned into Saltburn Road 

from Greenleas Road, then turns left again into the main 

stretch of road.  This combined with even moderate traffic 

speed is considered hazardous to users of the adjacent 

open area.

£5,700

Physical traffic measures considered, however this would 

cover an extensive area and cost over £100,000, so the 

estimate is for 20mph signings and road markings only 

(£4,200).  This is also dependent upon the outcome of fifteen 

associated traffic/speed surveys at a cost of £1,500. 

Wallacre Road                                          

*NOTE: Wallacre Road is also in LISCARD 

ward

Replacement of posts and pedestrian 

barrier.

Replacement of two concrete posts on the footpath at the 

end of Wallacre Road with a full pedestrian barrier to 

improve pedestrian safety (for students at Mosslands and 

users of Wallacre Park Play Area).

£900

Winchester Drive/Newland Drive Extension of parking restrictions.

Extend parking restrictions at Winchester Drive junctions 

(both) to improve visibility i.e. both Winchester Drive and 

Newland Drive have junctions with Wallasey Road and 

Belvidere Road - the proposal is to extend each junction as 

far as possible. 

£4,200

WALLASEY

P
age 60



Constituency Committee - Wallasey
Thursday, 26 January 2017

REPORT TITLE: COMMUNITY CLEAN UPS DEVOLVED 
BUDGET

REPORT OF: Director for Health and Wellbeing

REPORT SUMMARY

This report sets out details of proposals by elected members for spend from this 
devolved budget, for decision by Wallasey Constituency Committee.

RECOMMENDATION/S

Wallasey Constituency Committee reviews the proposals made and decides which 
to fund. 

Further proposals for spend from the remaining balance are submitted to the 
Constituency Manager and collated for consideration at a future meeting/s of 
Wallasey Constituency Committee.

Page 61

Agenda Item 10



SUPPORTING INFORMATION

1.0 REASON/S FOR RECOMMENDATION/S

1.1 To allocate this budget devolved to Wallasey Constituency Committee.

2.0 OTHER OPTIONS CONSIDERED

2.1 The spend of this devolved budget has been discussed at two previous 
Constituency Committee meetings.

3.0 BACKGROUND INFORMATION

3.1 Wallasey Constituency Committee was allocated £10,000 for activity that 
encourages waste prevention, increases recycling and/or encourages 
behaviour change (Budget Council, 24 February 2015, minute 112 refers).  It 
was agreed by Wallasey Constituency Committee on 25 June 2015 (minute 
11 refers) that this funding would be committed to spend in wards on 
proposals suggested by elected members (to be agreed at a future meeting). 

3.2 At its meeting on 26 September 2016 (minute 14 refers), Wallasey 
Constituency Committee agreed an allocation of £3,000 to purchase a stock 
of litter pickers, bag hoops, compostable bags and high-visibility vests for free 
loan to community groups.  It was further agreed that Members would forward 
proposals for the remaining spend of £7,000 to the Constituency Manager on 
or before 23 October 2016 for costing and decision by the Committee at its 
meeting on 26 January 2017.

3.3 Appendix 1 sets out the proposals made by elected members and estimated 
costs of each.  The proposals amount to a total of £2,414.06.

4.0 FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

4.1 This report deals with the allocation of spend from its devolved ‘Community 
Clean Ups’ budget. 

4.2 Regular budget monitoring takes place with Finance to ensure that the 
expenditure incurred is accurate and complies with what has been agreed by 
the Committee. 

5.0 LEGAL IMPLICATIONS 

5.1 The arrangements help the Council to deliver on the Localism Act 2011 and 
Public Services (Social Value) Act 2012.

6.0 RESOURCE IMPLICATIONS: ICT, STAFFING AND ASSETS

6.1 The Constituency Team and relevant colleagues will commit time to facilitate 
the execution of any spend agreed.

Page 62



7.0 RELEVANT RISKS 

7.1 This funding creates an opportunity to tackle quality of life issues for local 
residents, failure to spend this budget is an opportunity lost.

8.0 ENGAGEMENT/CONSULTATION 

8.1 Elected members and community representatives have the opportunity to 
participate in all Constituency Committees and Working Group meetings 
dealing with budget and spend.

8.2 The neighbourhood working model strengthens the Council’s relationship with 
the voluntary, community and faith sector.  

8.3 The proposals submitted are in response to feedback from local residents 
and/or businesses. 

9.0 EQUALITY IMPLICATIONS

9.1 An impact review relating to neighbourhood working can be found at the link 
below:

https://www.wirral.gov.uk/communities-and-neighbourhoods/equality-impact-
assessments/equality-impact-assessments-2010-14/chief

REPORT AUTHOR: Caroline Laing
Constituency Manager (Wallasey)
telephone:  (0151) 666 4901
email: carolinelaing@wirral.gov.uk

APPENDICES
Appendix 1 – Proposals - ‘Community Clean Ups’ Devolved Budget

REFERENCE MATERIAL
None.

SUBJECT HISTORY (last 3 years)
Council Meeting Date
Budget Council
Wallasey Constituency Committee – Constituency 
Budget and Spend
Wallasey Constituency Committee – Community 
Clean Ups
Wallasey Constituency Committee – Constituency 
Budget and Spend

24 February 2015
25 June 2015

25 June 2015

28 September 2016

Page 63

https://www.wirral.gov.uk/communities-and-neighbourhoods/equality-impact-assessments/equality-impact-assessments-2010-14/chief
https://www.wirral.gov.uk/communities-and-neighbourhoods/equality-impact-assessments/equality-impact-assessments-2010-14/chief
https://www.wirral.gov.uk/communities-and-neighbourhoods/equality-impact-assessments/equality-impact-assessments-2010-14/chief


This page is intentionally left blank



Proposal Ward Estimated cost (£)

Installation of a new litter bin in Gardenside, Leasowe, as there is no litter bin in the 

vicinity and is by a bus stop.  
Leasowe & Moreton East 316.69

Installation of a new litter bin in Chapelhill Road, Moreton, as there is no litter bin in 

the vicinity and is by both a bus stop and local shops where littering is an ongoing 

issue. 

Leasowe & Moreton East 316.69

Two staggered barriers for the ends of Bristol  Avenue, Brompton Avenue and 

Chepstow Avenue, Liscard, due to long-standing and ongoing issues with flytipping 

(and other anti-social behaviour).  This proposal cannot be split as improvements in 

one area would increase the impact in one or both of the other locations.

Liscard 1,780.68

Total £2,414.06

Proposals - 'Community Clean Ups' Devolved Budget                                      Appendix 1

P
age 65



T
his page is intentionally left blank



Constituency Committee - Wallasey
Thursday, 26 January 2017

REPORT TITLE: PROBLEM SOLVING FUND: UPDATE ON 
SPEND

REPORT OF: Director for Health and Wellbeing

REPORT SUMMARY

This report provides an update on Wallasey Constituency Committee’s Problem 
Solving Fund spend.

RECOMMENDATION/S

Wallasey Constituency Committee notes the contents of this report.

Page 67

Agenda Item 11



SUPPORTING INFORMATION

1.0 REASON/S FOR RECOMMENDATION/S

1.1 To comply with the Committee Handbook.

2.0 OTHER OPTIONS CONSIDERED

2.1 Learning has been taken from the approach to spend throughout the 
Committee’s operation and the process for authorising spend from the 
Problem Solving Fund adjusted accordingly.

3.0 BACKGROUND INFORMATION

3.1 The Problem Solving Fund is set aside by the Committee for low spend items 
that will provide a quick response to issues and/or allow a new approach to be 
tested that may ultimately lead to improvements within the Constituency.  

3.2 The Committee Handbook states that the Chair of Wallasey Constituency 
Committee is authorised by the Committee to spend from the Problem Solving 
Fund in individual amounts of £500 or less (28 September 2016, minute 14 
refers); reportable to the next Constituency Committee.  

3.3 Since the last meeting the following spend has been agreed:

Item Amount

Installation of exterior lighting in Marine Park, New Brighton, to 
enable Shopmobility to operate during the hours of darkness, 
supporting the River of Light event and future large scale events 
in this tourist destination.

£500

3.4 £13,980 remains in the Problem Solving Fund.

4.0 FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

4.1 Regular budget monitoring with takes place with Finance to ensure that the 
expenditure incurred is accurate and complies with what has been agreed by 
the Committee.

5.0 LEGAL IMPLICATIONS 

5.1 The arrangements help the Council to deliver on the Localism Act 2011 and 
Public Services (Social Value) Act 2012.

6.0 RESOURCE IMPLICATIONS: ICT, STAFFING AND ASSETS

6.1 None.

Page 68



7.0 RELEVANT RISKS 

7.1 The Problem Solving Fund enables a quick response to be provided to issues 
reducing risks and enabling the Committee to respond quickly to 
communities.

8.0 ENGAGEMENT/CONSULTATION 

8.1 Elected members and community representatives have the opportunity to 
participate in all Constituency Committees and Working Group meetings 
dealing with budget and spend.

9.0 EQUALITY IMPLICATIONS

9.1 An impact review relating to neighbourhood working can be found at the link 
below:

https://www.wirral.gov.uk/communities-and-neighbourhoods/equality-impact-
assessments/equality-impact-assessments-2010-14/chief

REPORT AUTHOR: Caroline Laing
Constituency Manager (Wallasey)
telephone:  (0151) 666 4901
email: carolinelaing@wirral.gov.uk

APPENDICES
None.

REFERENCE MATERIAL
None.

SUBJECT HISTORY (last 3 years)
Council Meeting Date
Wallasey Constituency Committee – Constituency 
Priorities and Spend
Wallasey Constituency Committee – Constituency 
Priorities and Spend
Wallasey Constituency Committee – Constituency 
Priorities and Spend
Wallasey Constituency Committee – Constituency 
Budget and Spend
Wallasey Constituency Committee – Problem Solving 
Fund
Wallasey Constituency Committee – Constituency 
Budget and Spend

11 December 2013

19 February 2014

26 June 2014

22 October 2015

28 January 2016

26 September 2016

Page 69

https://www.wirral.gov.uk/communities-and-neighbourhoods/equality-impact-assessments/equality-impact-assessments-2010-14/chief
https://www.wirral.gov.uk/communities-and-neighbourhoods/equality-impact-assessments/equality-impact-assessments-2010-14/chief


This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 Minutes
	Response to Mr Felton, 28/09/2016 Constituency Committee - Wallasey

	7 Evaluation of Your Wirral - Wallasey 2015/16 (Year 2)
	Enc. 1 for EVALUATION OF YOUR WIRRAL - WALLASEY 2015/16 (YEAR 2)
	APPENDIX 2 - YOUR WIRRAL WALLASEY EVALUATION HEADLINES INFOGRAPHIC

	8 Wallasey Bright Ideas Fund 2016/17
	Enc. 1 for WALLASEY BRIGHT IDEAS FUND 2016/17
	Enc. 2 for WALLASEY BRIGHT IDEAS FUND 2016/17

	9 Devolved Budget: Transport Plan for Growth
	APPENDIX 1 - PROPOSED SCHEMES TRANSPORT PLAN FOR GROWTH DEVOLVED BUDGET

	10 Community Clean Ups Devolved Budget
	APPENDIX 1 - PROPOSALS 'COMMUNITY CLEAN UPS' DEVOLVED BUDGET

	11 Problem Solving Fund: Update on Spend

